Cabazon Water District | 1
April 13, 2015 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street * P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
April 13, 2015 - 3:45 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
o  Profit and Loss Two Month
o Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can he made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District
April 13, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabhazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cahazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
April 13, 2015 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires
action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.
The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this
public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to
the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1



1. Approval of:

Cabazon Water District
April 13, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee
of March 16, 2015, regarding February 2015 Financials
b.  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 16, 2015

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts - None

UPDATES

Update: San Gorgonio Pass Water Taskforce Update
(by General Manager Louie)

Update on Sub-Committees

Supervisors San Gorgonio Pass Water Summit, May 14, 2015
at Morongo Resort & Spa. Cabazon, CA.

Recycle Water Workshop April 16, 2015 at Eastern Municipal
Water District

www.passwateralliance.org or www.passwateralliance.com —
San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Resource Alliance
www.iEfficient.com — Consortium of Inland Empire Water
District

Update: Manager's Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)

Press conference - Riverside County Now 10t Most
Populated In USA — Supervisor Marion Ashley, 5t District —
Supervisor John J. Benoit, 4" District, and Chuck Washington,
31 District — held at Cabazon Library, Cabazon, CA on March
26, 2015
Nestle Waters — Arrowhead Bottling Plant, Cabazon, Calif.
> Water Conservation Event in Cabazon
> Nestle statement regarding California's drought
conditions ~ from David Thorpe, Regional Director,
Western Region
Collection Activities
Calls for Service
Current Emergency Response and Repair Crew Contracts
- Rates; In response to Director Tobias’s inquiry during
the March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session: however,
any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a
subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2



Cabazon Water District
April 13, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that helshe has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

CLOSED SESSION

Complaint against Director Teresa Bui

o Improper Conduct - filed by Cabazon Resident
o Dishonesty - filed by Calvin Louie, General Manager

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

(Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2) (2
cases})

OPEN SESSION

Report to Public of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any)

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Customer Concern: Edward Alan Szynkowski, Dolores St.
Acct. No, 4-4019 SZYN
o Approve General Manager's recommendation to the Board
on customer’s request.

2. Discussion/Action: Conslderation of Bids / Selection of Emergency Response & Water
Pipeline Maintenance Contractor (by the Board)

3. Discussion/Action: Agenda reorganization of Public Comment: request moving
“public comments” from the beginning of Regular Board Meetings
to be heard after Consent Calendar and Agenda ltems (by Director
Sanderson and Director Mejia)

4, Discussion/Action; Board to Approve to Facilitate Convening Meetings — Maximum of
3 to 5 meetings, no more than 2 hours each.

To maximize business and organizational performance by
strengthening working relationships.
OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Customer Concern: Nicholas Christiansen, Mission St.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

3



Cabazon Water District | 4
April 13, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Acct. No. 3-3067NC (3 Time on the Agenda)

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1.

Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board mesting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.

Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. (3 minutes)

Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to

the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be
presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1.

Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - May 18, 2015, 3:45 pm

Regular Board Meeting ~ May 18, 2015, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee ~ None

San Gorgonio Water Task Force - Technical Committee — Banning City Hall

April 29, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Water Task Force - General Meeting ~ Banning City Hall - April 29, 2015 -
6:00 PM

e o

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Goverament Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed fo
participate in a Board meefing, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (051) 849-4442. Nofification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeling time wil assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951} 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519



) Cabazon Water District | |
April'14,2015 Groundwater Legislation Overview Special Meeting Agenda

Cahazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
New Groundwater Legislation Overview Meeting
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:

April 14, 2015=1:00am___ tine Aot @ )
CALL TO ORDER, | pending unhl 4lals
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, T < g
ROLL CALL due 40
PUBLIC COMMENT :

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

Old Business
1. Discussion/ Review: Sustainable Groundwater Management Legislation
Overview Workshop
(presented by Atty. Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger)
2. Discussion/Information: State Water Resources Control Board —

Resolution 2014-0038

Governor's Executive Order B-29-15 State of Emergency
- Drought

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
April 14, 2015 Groundwater Legislation Overview Special Meeting Agenda

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabiities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-0038

TO ADOPT AN EMERGENCY REGULATION
FOR STATEWIDE URBAN WATER CONSERVATION

WHEREAS:

1. On April 25, 2014, Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. issued an executive order to
strengthen the state’s ability to manage water and habitat effectively in drought
conditions and called on alt Californians to redouble their efforts to conserve water. The
executive order finds that the continuous severe drought conditions present urgent
challenges across the state including water shortages in communities and for agricultural
production, increased wildfires, degraded habitat for fish and wildlife, threat of saltwater
contamination, and additional water scarcity if drought conditions continue into 2015.
The National Integrated Drought Information System reported that nearly 80% of the
state was reported to be under "extreme" drought conditions at the end of June;

2. The executive order refers to the Governor's Proclamation No. 1-17-2014, issued on
January 17, 2014, declaring a State of Emergency to exist in California due to severe
drought conditions. The January Proclamation notes that the state is experiencing
record dry conditions, with 2014 projected to become the driest year on record. Since
January, state water officials indicate that reservoirs, rainfall totals and the snowpack
remain critically low. This follows two other dry or below average years, leaving
reservoir storage at alarmingly low levels. The January Proclamation highlights the
State’s dry conditions, lack of precipitation and the resulting effects on drinking water
supplies, the cultivation of crops, and the survival of animals and plants that rely on
California’s rivers and streams. The January Proclamation also calls on all Californians
to reduce their water usage by 20 percent;

3. There is no guarantee that winter precipitation will alleviate the drought conditions that
the executive orders address, which will lead to even more severe impacts across the
state if the drought wears on,;

4. Water Code section 1058.5 grants the State Water Board the authority to adopt
emergency regulations in certain drought years in order to: “prevent the waste,
unreasonable use, unreasonable method of use, or unreasonable method of diversion,
of water, to promote water recycling or water conservation, to require curtaifment of
diversions when water is not available under the diverter’s priority of right, or in
furtherance of any of the foregoing, to require reporting of diversion or use or the
preparation of monitoring reports”;

5. Over 400,000 acres of farmland are expected to he fallowed, thousands of people may
be out of work, communities risk running out of drinking water, and fish and wildlife will
suffer.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Many Californians have taken bold steps over the years and in this year to reduce water

use; nevertheless, the dire nature of the current drought requires additional conservation

actions from residents and businesses. Some severely affected communities have
implemented water rationing, limiting water use in some cases to only 50 gallons per
person per day, foregoing showers, laundry, toilet flushing, and all outdoor watering.

Water conservation is the easiest, most efficient and most cost effective way to quickly
reduce water demand and extend supplies into the next year, providing flexibility for all
California communities. Water saved this summer is water available next year, giving
water suppliers the flexibility to manage their systems efficiently. The more water that is
conserved now, the less likely it is that a community will experience such dire
circumstances that water rationing is required ;

Most Californians use more water outdoors than indoors, In many areas, 50 percent
or more of daily water use is for lawns and outdoor landscaping. Outdoor water use
is generally discretionary, and many irrigated landscapes would not suffer greatly from
receiving a decreased amount of water;

Public information and awareness is critical to achieving conservation goals and the
Save Our Water campaign, run jointly by the Department of Water Resources (DWR)
and the Association of California Water Agencies, is an exceilent resource for
conservation information and messaging that is integral to effective drought response
(hitp://saveourwater.com).

Enforcement against water waste is a key tool in conservation programs. When
conservation becomes a social norm in a community, the need for enforcement is
reduced or eliminated;

The emergency regulations set a minimum standard requiring only modest lifestyle
changes across the state. Many communities are already doing more and have been for
years. They should be commended, but can and should do more. Others are not yet
doing so and should at least do this, but should do much more given the severity of the
drought;

On July 8, 2014, the State Water Board issued public notice that the State Water Beard
would consider the adoption of the regulation at the Board's regularly-scheduled

July 15, 2014 public meeting, in accordance with applicable State laws and regulations.
The State Water Board also distributed for public review and comment a Finding of
Emergency that complies with State laws and regulations;

On April 25, 2014, the Governor suspended the California Environmental Quality Act's
application to the State Water Board's adoption of emergency regulations pursuant to
Water Code section 1058.5 to prevent the waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable
method of use, or unreasonable method of diversion of water, to promote water recycling
or water conservation;

As discussed above, the State Water Board is adopting the emergency regulation
because of emergency drought conditions, the need for prompt action, and current
limitations in the existing enforcement process;



15.

16.

Disadvantaged communities may require assistance in increasing water conservation
and sfate agencies should look for opportunities to provide assistance in promoting
water conservation,

Nothing in the regulations or in the enforcement provisions of the regutations, preclude a
local agency from exercising its authority to adopt more stringent conservation
measures. Moreover, the Water Code does not impose a mandatory penaity for
violations of the regulations adopted by this resolution and local agencies retain their
enforcement discretion in enforcing the regulations, to the extent authorized, and may
develop their own progressive enforcement practices to encourage conservation.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The State Water Board adopts California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 863,
864, and 865, as appended to this resolution as an emergency regulation;

The State Water Board staff will submit the regulation to the Office of Administrative Law
(OAL) for final approval;

If, during the approval process, State Water Board staff, the State Water Board, or OAL
determines that minor corrections to the language of the regulation or supporting
documentation are needed for clarity or consistency, the State Water Board Executive
Director or designee may make such changes;

These regulations shall remain in effect for 270 days after filing with the Secretary of
State unless the State Water Board determines that it is no longer necessary due to

changed conditions, or unless the State Water Board renews the regulations due to

continued drought conditions as described in Water Code section 1058.5;

The State Water Board directs staff to provide the Board with monthly updates on the
implementation of the emergency regulations and their effect;

Directs State Water Board staff to condition funding upon compliance with the
emergency regulations, to the extent feasible;

Directs State Water Board staff to work with the Department of Water Resources and the
Save Our Water campaign to disseminate information regarding the emergency
regulations; and

Directs State Water Board staff in developing an electronic reporting portal to inciude
data fields so that local agencies may provide monthly reporting data on (i) conservation-
related implementation measures or enforcement actions taken by the local agency and
(iiy substitution during the drought of potable water with recycled water to extend water
supplies.



THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

9.

10.

The State Water Board commends water suppliers that have increased conservation
messaging and adopted innovative strategies to enhance customer awareness of water
use, such as applications that let customers compare their water use to water use by
others; reduce system losses, such as fixing system leaks which can deplete supplies by
10 percent or more; and establish incentives to reduce demand, such as tiered or
drought rate structures. The State Water Board also commends all Californians that
have already been working to maximize their conservation efforts, both at home and at
Work;

The State Water Board calls upon water suppliers to take the following actions:

Educate customers and employees

o Retail water suppliers should provide notice of the regulations in English and
Spanish in one or more of the following ways: newspaper advertisements, bill inserts,
wehsite homepage, social media, notices in public libraries;

o Wholesale suppliers should include reference to the regulations in their customer
communications;

o  All water suppliers shouid frain personnel cn the regulations;

o All water suppliers should provide signage where recycled or reclaimed water is
being used for activities that the emergency regulations prehibit with the use of
potable water, such as operation of fountains and other water features;

o All water suppliers should redouble their efforts to disseminate information regarding
opportunities and incentives to upgrade indoor fixtures and appliances;

¢ All water suppliers should use education and the tools available through the Save
Our Water website (httn://saveourwater.com); and

¢ All water suppliers should educate and prepare their boards and councils on the
drought response actions contained in the emergency regulations and in this
resolution, and to make sure that drought response items are placed on agendas as
early as possible;

Increasing local supplies

o All water suppliers should accelerate the completion of projects that will conserve
potable water by making use of non-potable supplies, such as recycled water,
“greywater,” and stormwater collection projects;

o All water suppliers should improve their leak reporting and response programs and
request that police and fire departments and other local government personnel report
leaks and water waste that they encounter during their routine duties/patrols;

o Smaller water suppliers — those with fewer than 3,000 service connections — should
take proactive steps to secure their communities’ water supplies and educate their
customers about water conservation and the status of their supply reserves;

o All water suppliers should conduct water loss audits and make leak detection and
repair a top priority for the duration of the drought; and

o All urban water suppliers should evaluate their rate structures and begin to
implement needed changes as part of planning for another dry year. Information and
assistance on seiting and implementing drought rates is available from the Alliance
for Water Efficiency. (hiip://f'www.allianceforwaterefficiency.ora/}.




11. The State Water Board calls on all Californians to take the following additional actions:

o Further reduce water demand, whether by using less water in daily routines indoors
and out, retrofitting appliances and installing greywater and rainwater catchment
systems; and

o Check residential and business water bills to see if there are high charges that may
indicate a leak and to fix the leak, if they are able, or contact their local water utility if
they need assistance.

12. The State Water Board encourages its staff, the Department of Water Resources, the
Public Utilities Commission, urban water suppliers, and other local agencies to look for
opportunities to encourage and promote new technologies that reduce water usage,
including through timely access to water usage information and behavioral response.

13. The State Water Board encourages all state and local agencies to look for additional
opportunities to minimize potable water use in outdoor spaces.

14. The State Water Board encourages investor-owned utilities to expeditiously submit
applications for implementation of the regulations to the California Public Utilities
Commission.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned Clerk to the Board does hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and
correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly adopted at a meeting of the State Water
Resources Control Board held on July 15, 2014.

AYE: Chair Felicia Marcus
Vice Chair Frances Spivy-Weber
Board Member Steven Moore
Board Member Dorene D’Adamo

NAY: None
ABSENT: Board Member Tam M. Doduc
ABSTAIN: None

é‘mmm :){@mmﬂfd-

Jeanipe Townsend
Clerkto the Board



PROPOSED TEXT OF EMERGENCY REGULATIONS

Article 22.5. Drought Emergency Water Conservation

Sec. 863 Findings of Drought Emergency

{a) The State Water Resources Control Board finds as follows:

{1} On January 17, 2014, the Governor issued a proclamation of a state of
emergency under the California Emergency Services Act based on drought conditions;

{(2) On April 25, 2014, the Governor issued a proclamation of a continued state of
emergency under the California Emergency Services Act based on continued drought
conditions:

(3) The drought conditions that formed the basis of the Governor’s emergency
proclamations continue to exist;

(4 The present vear is critically drv and has been immediately preceded by two or
more consecutive below normal, dry, or critically dry vears: and

(5) The drought conditions will likely continue for the foreseeable future and
additional action by both the State Water Resources Conirol Board and local water
suppliers will likely be necessary to further promote conservation,

Authority: Wat. Code, § 1058.5.
References:  Wat. Code, §8 102, 104, 105.

Sec. 864 Prohibited Activities in Promotion of Water Conservation

(a) To promote water gonservation, each of the following actions is prohibited,
except where necessary to address an immediate health and safety need or to comply with
a term or condition in a permit issued by a state or federal agency:

(1) The application of potable water to cutdoor landscapes in a manner that causes
runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and
public walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures;

(2) The use of a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, except
where the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle or device attached to it that causes it to
cease dispensing water immediately when not in use;

(3) The application of potable water to driveways_and sidewalks: and

{(4)) The use of potable water in a fountain or other decorative water feature,
except where the water is part of a recirculating system.

(b) The taking of any action prohibited in subdivision (&) of this section, in
addition to any other applicable civil or criminal penalties, is an infraction, punishable by
a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for each day in which the violation ocours.

Authority: Wat. Code, § 1058.5.
References:  Wat. Code, §§ 102, 104, 105.




PROPOSED TEXT OF EMERGENCY REGULATIONS

Sec. 865 Mandatory Actions by Water Suppliers .

(a)} The term “urban water supplier,” when used in this section, refers to a supplier
that meets the definition set forth in Water Code section 10617, except it does not refer to
suppliers when they are functioning solely in a wholesale capacity, but does apply to
suppliers when they are functioning in a retail capacity.

(b)(1) To promote water conservation, each urban water supplier shall implement
all requirements and actions of the stage of its water shortage contingency plan that
imposes mandatory restrictions on outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes or turf
with potable water.

{2) As an alternative to subdivision {b)(1), an urban water supplier may submit a
request to the Executive Director for approval of an alternate plan that includes
allocation-based rate structures that satisfies the requirements of chapter 3.4
(commencing with section 370) of division | of the Water Code, and the Executive
Director may approve such an alternate plan upon determining that the rate structure, in
conjunction with other measures, achicves a level of conservation that would be superior
to that achieved by implementing limitations on outdoor irrigation of ornamental
landscapes or turf with potable water by the persons it serves to no more than two days
per week.

(c) To promote water conservation, each urban water supplier that does not have a
water shortage contingency plan or has been notified by the Department of Water
Resources that its water shortage contingency plan does not meet the requirements of
Water Code section 10632 shall, within thirty (30) days, limit outdoor irrigation of
ornamental landscapes or turf with potable water by the persons it serves to no more than
two days per week or shall implement another mandatory conservation measure or
measures intended to achieve a comparable reduction in water consumption by the
persons it serves relative to the amount consumed in 2013.

(d) In furtherance of the promotion of water conservation each urban water
supplier shall prepare and submit to the State Water Resources Control Board by the 15™
of each month a monitoring report on forms provided by the Board, The monitoring
report shall include the amount of potable water the urban water supplier produced,
including water provided by a wholesaler, in the preceding calendar month and shall
compare that amount to the amount produced in the same calendar month in 2013.
Beginning October 15, 2014, the monitoring report shall also estimate (he gallons of
water per person per day used by the residential customers it serves, In its iniftial
monitoring report, each urban water supplier shall state the mumber of persons it serves.

(e) To promote water conservation, each distributor of a public water supply, as
defined in Water Code section 350, that is not an urban water supplier shall, within thirty
(30) days, take one or more of the following actions:

(1) Limit outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes or turf with potable water
by the persons it serves to no more than two days per week: or

(2) Implement another mandatory conservation measure or measures intended to
achieve a comparable reduction in water consumption by the persons it serves relative to
the amount consumed in 2013.

Authority; Wat, Code, § 1058.5.
References:  Wat. Code, §§ 102, 104, 105: 350: 10617; 10632,




== : S B

Fxecutive Department
State of Colifornia

EXECUTIVE ORDER B-29-15

WHEREAS on January 17, 2014, [ proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist
throughout the State of California due to severe drought conditions; and

WHEREAS on April 25, 2014, I prociaimed a Continued State of Emergency
to exist throughout the State of California due lo the ongoing drought; and

WHEREAS California’s water supplies continue 1o be severely depleted
despite a limited amount of rain and snowfall this winter, Witti record low snowpack
iri the Sierra’ Nevada mountains, decreased water levels in most of Galifornia's
reservoirs, reduced flows in the state’s rivers and shrinking supplies in underground
water basing; and

WHEREAS the severe drought condilions continue to present urgent
challenges including: drinking water shortages in communities across the state,
diminished water for agricultura! production, degraded habitat for many fish and

wildlife specigs, increased wildfire risk, and the threat of saltwater contamination to
fresh water supplies in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Bay Delta; and

WHEREAS a distinct possibility exists that the current drought will stretch into
a fifth slraight year in 2016 and beyond; and

WHEREAS new expedited actions are needed to reduce the harmful impacts
from water shertages and other Impacts of the drought; and .

WHEREAS the magnitudé of the severe drought conditions continues to
present threats beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and
facilities of any single local government and require the combined forces of a mutual
aid region or regions to combat; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8558(b) of the Government Cade,
Ifind that conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persans and property continue
to exist in California due to water shortage and drought conditions with which local
authority is unable to cope; and s

WHEREAS urider the provisions of seéction 8571 of the California
Governmant Code, | find that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations
specified in this order would prevent, hinder, or delay the mitigation of ihe effects of
the draught.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, EDMUND G. BROWN JR.; Governor of the Siate of
California, in accordance with the authority vested in me by the Constitution and
statutes of the State of California, in patliclilar Governmiént Code sections 8567 and
8571 of the Californta Government Code, do hereby issue this Executive Order,
effective immediately.

@t E i3

i




£

=l

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1.

The orders and provisions contained in my January 17, 2014 Proclamation,
my April 25, 2014 Proclamation, and Executive Orders B-26-14 and B-28-14
remain i full force and effect except as modified hierein.

SAVE WATER

2.

The State Water Resources Control Board (Water Board) shall impose
restrictions to achieve a statewide 25% reduction in potable vrban water
usage through February 28, 2018. These reslrictions will require water
suppliers to Californla’s cities and towns to reduce usage as compared to the
amount used in 2013. These restrictions should censider the relative per
capité water usage of each water suppliers’ service area, and require that
fhose areas with high per capita use achieve proportionally greater reductions
fhan those with low use. The California Public Utilities Commission Is
requested to take similar action with respect to investor-owned utilities
providing water services.

The Department of Water Resources (the Department) shall lead a statewide
inifiative, in partnership with local agencies, to collectively replace 50 million
square feet of lawns and ornamental turf with drought tolerant landscapes.
The Department shall provide funding to allow for lawn replacement programs
in underserved communities, which will complement local programs already
underway across the state.

The Galifornia Energy Commission, jointly with the Department and the Water
Board, shall implement a time-limited statewide appliance rebate program to
provide monetary incentives for the replacement of inefficlent household
devices. '

The Water Boaid shall impose restrictions to require that commercial,
industrial, and institutional properties, such as campuses, golf courses, and
cemeteries, immediately implement water efficiency measures to reduce
potable water usage in an amount consistent with the reduction targets -~ -
mandated by Directive 2 of this Executive Order.

The Water Boatd shall prohibit irrigation with potable water of ornamental turf
on pubiic street medians.

The Water Board shall prohibit irrigation with potable water outside of newly
constructed homes and buildings fhat is not delivered by drip or microspray
systems. ;

i
onz




£

8

9.

10,

11.

12.

The Water Board shall direct urban water suppliers to develop rate struclures
and other pricing mechanisms, including but not limited to surcharges, fees,
and penalties, to maximize water conseivation consistent with statewide
water restrictions. The Water Board is directed to adopt emergency
regulations, as it deems necessary, pursuant fo Water Code section 1058.5 to
implement this directive, The Water Board is further directed to work with
state agencles and water suppliers to identify mechanisms that would
encourage afid facilitate the adoption of raté structures and other pricing
mechanisms that promote water conservation. The California Public Utilities
Commission Is requested to take simifar action with respect to investor-owned
utiities providing water services.

INCREASE ENFORCEMENT AGAINST WATER WASTE

Thie Water Board shall require urban water suppliers to péovide monthly
infofmation on water usage, conservation, and enforcement on a permanent
basis.

The Water Board shall require frequent reporting of water diversion arid use
by water right holders, conduct inspections to determine whether illegal
diversions or wasteful and unreasonable use of water are occurnng, and bring
enforcement actions against illegal diverlers and those engaging in the
wasteful and unreasonable use of waler. Pursuant to Government Code
sections 8570 and 8627, the Water Board is granted authority to inspect
properly or diversion facilities fo ascerfain compliance with water rights laws
and regulations where there is cause to believe such laws and regulations
have been violated. When access is not granted by a properly owner, the
Water Board may obtain an inspection warrant pursuant to the procedures set
forth in Title 13 (commencing with section 1822.50) of Part 3 of the Code of
Civil Procedure for the purposes of conducting an inspection pursuant to this -
directive,

The Depariment shall update the State Model Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance through expedited regulation. This updated Ordinance shall
increéase water efficiency standards for new and existing landscapes through
more efficient irrigation systems, greywaler usage, onsite storm water
capture, and by limiting the portion of landscapes that can be covered [n tur.
It will also require reporting on the implementation and enforcement of local
ordinances, with required reports due by December 31, 2015, The
Department shall provide information on local compliance to the Water Board,
which shall consider adopting regulations or taking appropriate enforcement
actions to promote compliance. The Department shall provide technical
assistance and give priority in grant funding to public agencies for actions
necessary to comply with local ordinances.

Agncultural water suppliets that supply watér to rnore than 25,000 acres shall
include in their required 2015 Agricultural Water Management Plans a
detailed drought management plan that describes the actions and measures
the supplier wiil take to manage water demand during drought. The
Depariment shall require those plans to include quantification of water
supplies and demands for 2013, 2014, and 2015 to the extent data is
available. The Depariment will provide technical assistance to water
suppliers in prepanng the plans. .

<l L.Jl

=B




&

13.

14.

15,

16.

Agricultural water suppliers that supply water to 10,000 to 25,000 acres of
imgated lands shall develop Agricultural Water Management Plans and
submit the plans to the Depariment by July 1, 2016, These plans shall
include a detailed drought management plan and guantification of water
supplies and demands in 2013, 2014, and 2015, o the extent that data is
available, The Department shalt give priority in grant funding to agricultural
water suppliers that supply water to 10,000 {o 25,000 acres of fand for
development and implementation of Agricultural Water Management Plans.

The Departmeiit shall report to Water Board on the status of the Agricultural
Water Management Plan submittals within one month of receipt of those
reports.

Local water agencies in high and medium priority groundwater basins shall
immediately implerment all requiremens of the California Statewide
Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program pursuant to Water Code section
10933. The Department shall refer noncompliant local water agencies within
high and medium priority groundwater basins to the Water Board by
December 31, 2015, which shall consider adopting regulations or taking
appropriate enforcerment to promote compliance.

The California Energy Commission shall adopt emergency regulations
establishing standards that improve the efficiency of water appliances,
including toilets, urinals, and faucets available for sale and installation in new
and existing buildings.

INVEST IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES

17. The California Energy Commission, jointly with the Department and the Water

Board, shall implement a Water Energy Technology (WET) program to deploy
innovative water management technolagies for businesses, residents,
industries, and agriculture. This program will achieve water and energy
savings and greenhouse gas reductions by accelerating use of culting-edge
technologies such as renewable energy-powered desalination, integrated on-
sile rause systems, water-use monitoring software, irrigation system timing
and precision technology, and on-farm precision technology.

STREAMLINE GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

18.

19.

The Office of Emergency Services and the Department of Housing and
Community Development shall work jointly with counties ta provide temporary
assistance for persons moving from housing units due to a lack of potable
water who are served by a private well or water utility with less than 15
connactions, and where all reasonable attempts to find a potable water
source have been exhausted.

State permitting agencies shall prioritize review and approval of water
infrastructure projects and programs that increase local water supplies,
including water recycling facilities, reservoir improvement projects, surface
water freatment plants; desalination plants, stormwater capiure, and
greywater systems. Agencies shall report to the Governor's Office on
applications that have been pending for longer than 90 days.

o
siEe




£

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25,

The Depariment shall take actions required to plan and, if necessary,
implement Emergency Drought Salinity Barriers in coordination and
consultation with the Water Board and the Depariment of Fish and Wildlife at
jocations within the Sacramento - San Joaquin delta estuary. These barriers
will be designed to conserve water for use later in the year to meet state and
federdl Endangered Species Act requirements, preserve fo the extent
possible water quality in the Delta, and retain water supply for essential
hitman health and safety uses in 2015 and in the future.

The Water Board and thie Department of Fish and Wildlife shall immediately
consider any necessary regutatory approvals for the purpose of installation of
e Emergency Drought Salinity Barriers.

The Departient shall immediately consider voluntary crop Idling watef
transfer and water exchange proposals of one year or less iy duration that are
initiated by local public agencies and approved in 2015 by the Depariment
subject to the criteria set forth in Water Code section 1810.

The Water Board will prioritize new and amended safe drinking water permits
that enhance water supply and reliability for community water systems facing
water shortages or that expand service connections to include existing
residences facing water shortages. As the Department of Public Health's
drinking water program was transferred to the Water Board, any reference to
the Department of Public Health in any prior Proclamation or Executive Order
listed in Paragraph 1 is deemed to refer to the Water Board.

The California Departiment of Forestry and Fire Protection shall launch a
public information campaign to educate the public on actions they can take to
help to prevent wildfires including the proper treatment of dead and dying
trees, Pursuant to Government Code section 8645, $1.2 miillion from the State
Responsibility Area Fire Prevention Fund (Fund 3063) shall be allocated to
the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection to carry out this
directive.

The Energy Commission shall expedite the processing of all applications or
petitions for amendments to power plant certifications issued by the Energy
Compmisslon for the purpose of securing alternate water supply necessary for
continued power plant operation. Title 20, section 1769 of the California
Code of Regulations is hereby waived for any such petition, and the Energy
Comimission i5 authorized to create and implemént an alternative process to
consider such petitions, This process may delegate amendment approval
authority, as appropriate, to the Energy Comimission Executive Director. The
Energy Commission shall give timely notice to all relevant local, regional, and
state agencies of any petition subject to this directive, and shall post on its
website any such petition.

i
SR

o)
(5]

nr.
)



F" I

26.

27.

28.

20,

30.

For purposes of carrying out directives 2-9, 11, 1617, 20-23, and 25,
Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) of the Public Resources Code
and regulations adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby

suspended. This suspensiori applies to any actions taken by state agencies,
and for actions taken by local agencies where the state agency with primary
responsibility for implementing the directive concurs that local action is
required, as well as for any necessary permits or approvals required to
complete these actions. This suspension, and those specified in paragraph 9
of the January 17, 2014 Proclamation, paragraph 19 of the April 25, 2014
proclamation, and paragraph 4 of Executive Order B-28-14, shall remain in
effect until May 31, 2016, Drought relief actions taken pursuant to these
paragraphs that are started prior to May 31, 2016, but not campleted, shall
not be subject to Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) of the Public
Resources Code for the time required to complete them,

For purposes of Garying out directives 20 and 21, section 13247 and Chapter
3 of Part 3 (cominencing with section 85225) of the Water Code are
suspended.

For actions called for in this proclamation in directive 20, the Department
shall exercise any authorily vested in the Central Valley Fload Protection
Board, as codified in Water Code section 8521, et seq., that s necessary to
enable these urgent actions to be taken more quickly than otherwise possible.
The Director of the Department of Water Resources is specifically authorized,
on behalf of the State of Califomia, to request that the Secretary of the Army,
on the recommendation of the Chief of Engineers of the Army Corps of
Engineers, grant any permission required pursuant to section 14 of the Rivers
and Harbors Act of 1889 and codified in section 48 of title 33 of the United
States Code.

The Department is directed to enter into agreements with landowners for the
purposes of planning and installation of the Emergency Drought Barriers in
2015 to the extent necessary to accommodate access to barrier lacations,
land-side and water-side construction, and materials staging in proximity to
harrier locations. Where the Depariment is uniable to reach an agreement
with landowners, the Depariment may exercise the full authority of
Government Code section 8572.

For purposes of this Executive Order, chapter 3.5 (commericing with section
11340) of part 1 of division 3 of the Government Code and chapter 5
{commencing with section 25400) of division 15 of the Public Resources
Code are suspended for the development and adoption of regulations or
guidelines needed to carry out the provisions in this Order. Any entity Issuing
regulations or guidelines pursuant to this directive shall conduct a public .
meeting on the regufations and guidelines prior to adopting them.

g
“i\'f“"—'a i3]

B

B



31. In order to ensure that equipment and services necessary for drought
response can be procured quickly, the provisions of the Government Code
and the Public Contract Code applicable to state contracts, including, but not
limited to, advertising and campetitive bidding requirements, are hereby
suspended for directives 17, 20, and 24. Approval by the Department of
Finance is required prior to the execulion of any contract entered into
pursuant to these directives.

This Executive Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or
henefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law of In equity, against the State
of California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other
person,

| FURTHER DIREGT that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be filed in
the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and notice be given
to this Order.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
Great Seal of the State of California to
be affixed this 1 day of Apn! 20185, -

EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Governor.of California

ATTEST:

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State




CallfornlaiDepartment of WaterResources

Grouncwalter
SUStalmaollity
Progiam

Drafit Strategic Plan




DWRMIsslon

Tomanage the
waterresources
of Callfornlain
caoperationwith
otheragencles; to
benefitthe State’s
people;andto
protectyrestore,
and enhance the
naturaland human
environments,

Groundwater Sustainability
Program Strategic Plan

Contents

Navigating the SUrategic PIAN s s 4
Current Groundwater CONAIIONS v 5
Legislation and Other Drivers OF PONCY wovvertsesssissmmesisssssssssisssssstssssrssss s 1
Success Factors v 19
Groundwater Sustainability Goals, Objectives, and ACHONS .o.wuimime 20
Communication and Outreach i N 29

Acronyms

SGMA Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
SGWM Sustainable Groundwater Water Management
BMPs Best Management Practices

CASGEM California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring

DWR Californla Department of Water Resources
SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board
CWc California Water Code
GSA(s) Groundwater Sustainability Agency or Agencies

GSP(s) Groundwater Sustainability Plan or Plans



After decades of debate, California lawmakers aclopted far-reaching new laws to
bring the State’s critically important groundwater basins into a sustainable regime
of pumping and recharge. This change in water management - the most important
in several generations - promises profound payoff, Groundwater on average makes
up over a third of Californla’s water supply, and it serves as a critically important
savings account in dry years.

We have formally managed surface water supplies for a century. However, unre-
strained groundwater use has been the rule except in areas where the courts have
intervened. In some parts of California, groundwater has been pumped destruc-
tively at high levels for decades. California enclured a third year of drought in 2014,
and groundwater levels reached all time historic lows in most areas of the State.
While local leadlership has had good success in a number of areas, on the whole, our collective management of
groundwater resources is simply not working.

Governor Brown worked with the Californla Legislature and other stakeholders to craft the Sustainable Ground-
water Management Act (SGMA). The SGMA establishes a new structure for managing California’s groundwater.
Developing the SGMA was not without controversy, with some interests concerned about creation of a new regu-
latory bureaucracy and a fear that the State would be eager to exert control over local groundwater basins. The
SGMA essentially says our best chance of achieving sustainable, dependable groundwater supplies s for each
basin to be managed at the local level. Local leaders will dlecide how best to organize and take charge through
the establishment of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies. The Department of Water Resources' (DWR) primary
role will be to provide guidance and technical support to local agencies. The State Water Resources Control Board
will only step in on an Interim basis when, but only when, local agencies fail to exercise their responsibilities set
forth in the legislation. DWR recognizes that every groundwater basin is different and that solutions must be
tallored by region. DWR and other State agencles are realy to provide assistance, and the water bond passed in
November 2014 includes $100 million for local and regional groundwater planning and projects.

As we consider what it will take to manage our groundwater sustainably, we need to acknowledge all water
resources are intercannected. The Governor's five-year California Water Action Plan, released in January 2014,
describes this broader view of what we need to meet the demands of the future. It spells out the challenges and
the decisive actions needed now to put California on the path to more sustainable water resources: make conser-
vation a way of life, ensure that each region does all it can to put its own water resources to efficient use, protect
and restore important ecosystems, and expand water storage capacity. Sustainable groundwater management is
an essential pillar of the plan.

Getting to sustainable water management will take decades, and we need to start now. This will not be easy, but
many local leaders have told me they are ready to step up. We need to begin managing our groundwater so it Is
avallable for future generations while we balance the immediate needs of our economy.

Mark W. Cowin
Director
California Department of Water Resources




Groundwater Sustalnability Program DRAET Strategic Plan

Groundwater in California

Groundwater Is a critical and integral
component of California’s overall water
supply, serving residents, businesses,
farms, Industries, and the environment.
Unlike surface water, groundwater has
not been regulated on a statewide basls,
Except in specific adjudicated basins,

a landowner may extract an unlimited
amount of groundwater If putto a
reasonable and beneficial use without
seeking permission to use the water.

In certaln parts of the state, long-term
groundwater use has had serious
impacts including:

+ Alarming declines in groundwater
levels and storage

+ Degradation in water quality
+ lrreversible land subsidence

+ Ecosystem impacts assoclated with
streamflow depletion and the re-
duced connection between ground-

water and surface water systems.

The current drought has increased
Californians' awareness of groundwater
management issues. Approximately
thirty million Californians (about 75
percent) depend on groundwater for

a portion of their water supply. On
average, groundwater provides about 40
percent of total annual agricultural and
urban water uses, Some areas are 100
percent dependent on groundwater for
their supply.

Current GW
Canditions

Legistation &
Other Drivers

N _t"
1P
! \

)\{
P

Navigating the Strategic
Plan

The Groundwater Sustalnability Program Strateglc Plan (Strategic Plan)
describes the Department of Water Resources' roles and responsibili-

ties under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and
outlines related actions from the California Water Action Plan (CWAP).

This Strategic Plan aims to document the California Department of Water
Resources' (DWR) strategy in helping to Implement groundwater sustain-
abllity; share information with those who have interests in or manage-
ment responsibilities for groundwater; and describe the structure through
which DWR implements specific actions in coordination with stakeholders
and partners.

DWR and the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) are the two
State agencles charged with helping to implement recent groundwater
legislation, DWR's principal role Is to provide guldance and support to
local agencles across California to help them achleve a more sustainable
future in water management. Several actions must be completed by
specific dates set forth in the SGMA to accomplish this. This Strategic Plan
does the following:

. Describes current groundwater conditions In the state, demon-
strating the unsustainable nature of current management practices
and framing the critical need for action

. Identifies legislation and other drivers of policy, including the
SGMA, the California Water Action Plan and Proposition 1 (Water
Bond)

. Identifies success factors In addressing the key challenges facing
groundwater management in California

. Describes the goals and objectives that gulde strateglc concepts
necessary for program implementation and the DWR actions to
address the goals and objectives

. Presents an Initial plan for DWR commumication and outreach with
partnering agencies, regional and local agencies, stakeholders, and
the public.

Goals, Objectives, and Actions

"oatd

Success
Factars

'» b ( Communication |
] A =T S e ~ &Outreach




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Current Groundwater
Conditions

In November 2014, DWR published Public Update for Drought Response;
Groundwater Basins with Potential Water Shortages, Gaps in Groundwater
Monitoring, Monitoring of Land Subsidence, and Agricultural Land Fallowing.

As part of the Water Plan Update 2013, DWR released Californla’s Groundwater
Update 20 13.

These reports outline the decline of groundwater levels in some areas

and the resulting issues and impacts. Figure 1 illustrates the changes in
groundwater levels from Spring 2010 to 2014 by showing numerous wells
throughout California that have experienced declines in excess of 10 feet
during this four-year period. The collective view of this Information identi-
fies areas that are experiencing local and regional declines in groundwater
levels. Recent increases in groundwater pumping have resulted in renewed
land subsidence in some areas and Initiated new areas of land subsidence In
others. Figure 2 summarizes recent, historical, and the estimated potential Public Update for Drought Response:
for future land subsidence In California. Groundwater Basins with Potential
Water Shortages, Gaps in Groundwater
Monitoring, Monitoring of Land
Subsidence, and Agricultural Land
Fallowing

Severe drought in 2014 resulted in a lack of adequate surface water sup-
plies, forcing many water users to increase groundwater pumping. This has
resulted in further decline in groundwater levels and storage in the Central
Valley from the 2010 levels shown in Figure 3.

Factors in recent groundwater level declines in many basins Include:

+  Chronic long-term pumping of groundwater in excess of the safe yield Key/Dafinitlon

of the groundwater basin. Population growth, expansion of agricul-

tural practices, allocation of water to environmental resources and Safe Yield

restrictions to protect threatened species all have contributed to either The maximum quantity of
increased water demand or decreased avallabllity of surface water water that can be continuously
supplies in California. In response, many water users pump groundwa- withdrawn from a groundwater

ter to offset the reduction in surface water supply. basin without adverse effect.

+  Short-term increase In groundwater pumping in drought years.
Drought conditlons in the last three years have exacerbated the
groundwater conditions in many basins as more people use ground-
water to meet thelr needs.

«  Changes in Irrigated land use. During the last two decades, more ag-
ricultural lands have been converted from annual crops to permanent
crops, such as vine, nuts, and fruit trees, resulting in water demand
hardening. Permanent crops require irrigation during the drought,
while In the past many acres of annual crops were left idle through
drought years.

+  Climate change, resulting in reduced snowpack, will exacerbate the
water supply and demand imbalance.




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Groundwater Level Change® — Spring 2010 to Spiing 2014
€0
] Well Count = 2195

v
=}

-~
=
L

w
=3

g

Percent of Wells (%)

3

Decrease 'Demase ! Change 'Incfease Increase
L 10ft. 10to25ft. +-25ft. 25t 10ft. >10ft

Groundwater Level Change*
o Increase > 10 feet

o Increase 2.5 to 10 feet
Change +/- 2.5 feet

© Decrease 2.5 to 10 feet
© Decrease > 10 feet

| | Groundwater BasinvSubbasin
Hydrologic Region Boundary

--—+= County Boundary

=—— Major Highway

weassees Major Canal

Kiles A

01020 40 €O €0 100 120
T e

+Groundwater level change determined from water level measurements in wells. Map and chart based on available data from the DWR Water Data
Library as of 11/08/2014. Data subject to change without notice,

Figure 1. Change in Groundwater Levels Spring 2010 to Spring 2014

—6-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

]\ ’ p i ( i o ’ gt Recent and Historical Land Subsidence
Crisne IC'{j ¢ A .,\ i ‘
i 3 I Sl !
i i sy & \ Reported Subsidence Location' Large Areas of Subsidence!
, = W ¢ By cm—
. -'; 3 9 12 El Recent subsidence r__.l Recent subsidence
'y
f\ B Historical and recentsubsidence [ Historical and recent subsidence
B Historical subsidence =3 Historical subsidence
Continuous GPS Statlon Active Extensometer
Cumulative Subsldence? Statlon Trend?
o 0 0-<1lnch A Subsiding
T TR O 1-25Inches A HNotsubsiding
€)= Ve © 25-5inches & Unknown
“"// o 5- 10 Inches
VL
la*e Teheeo

Estimated Potential
for Future Land Subsidence?®

% LBt ?’ .
"J lT‘-mlD ) P\‘

.
! LS

| Insufficient Data
l Lawer

|

I Higher

Hydrologic Region Boundary RER 7%
County Boundary mgam "E
== Major Highway 0?
sensss Major Canal Sl f'""‘-'"

v

Ounzed Piyin—
01020 40 € €0 100 120
B ST TEENN )
Wl SanlaClans C
Categuas Basn s
SantaAna Basn
AP LISUTANIONS: Thi map sunimanzes aeas whive subsderce : ¥y
du2 to grourdwaler eatraction i occuming o has occurred bislockay : \
(LSCE, Boechers and Carpenter 2014) and identifizs genesal ateas that may have MunigaTemecua

3 grester polental o esperiace subsdence in the future. Tha map & intendid to b2

adisory coly i cedzr 1o assil state and ocal agendizs in dilerminng dess of patentis!
subsidence that may require a3 tona! study No assurance as o scfusl amounts of subsidence
in eoundater bass o specific tes & exprested of impted by th's map.

' Land subsidence data modified from LSCE, Borchers and Carpenter, 2014, ? Continuous GPS data from UNAVCO.org.

3 Extensometer data from DWR (httpZAvvavavater.ca.goviwaterdatalibrary) and LSCE, Borchers and Carpenter, 2014

{for more information on how the estimated potential for land subsidence was calculated see:
Ittp:/iwwavavater.ca.govigroundwater/docs/Summary_of_Recent_Historical_Potential_Subsidence_in_CA_Ffinal_with _Appendix.pdf

Data current as of May 2014,

Figure 2. Summary of Recent, Historlical, and Estimated Potential for Land Subsidence

7=




Groundwater Sustainabllity Pragram DRAFT Strategic Plan

‘ - . . \' . N
' e B ,/’W?n%"" 7 s ): NORTH - Hydro'ogle region boundary
Vo ”(’S}R o ) 8 \ M Latlopan | Cenlral Vallay
i to l/ N . ‘\ groundwaler basin
\ ) { ';') o il
L Red B
)Sprtngiﬂﬂs ~Spiing 2010 ¢ ‘ s : Ri Irol \oii
B\ " hange In grovndwater \ 5N SACRAMENTO tmeh&mmSacrmu:mlta River Hydrologic Reglor
N\ elevation (f1) ( o\ . RjVER 260
“ { o Y .
o 10¢10 - : Iy Ve B
o ' 5 ‘3 chico ¢
0 |8 f ) T R U o s
t ’p“ [ ¢ *
: B 4
3 :“'ﬁ | wwos, 6‘ "kf_ 1
(f i @ ]&jﬂt “ta 4‘ :
10 ( i : \
0 dtacny () o L 2610
. = { ;a8 1, oy 4
{ coana®s . 60 |[ee sYMa VA2 00 1 6Y Mae Ve (017) -
TR \"“'""“' lr’ “o e 0l) -o-cw;mm-rpnj
a .'( R |
P r WSS AGWOT AN WWn AN
.Adom Wit Dy Crivieal Dy Below Hoemal
San Joaquin River Hydrologle Region
tm. »h&um (1)
0 o
) - ———OK —_ O
e L e
i_‘l’ 2030 o,
300 [ SY WA Vita (007) b SY Maw Valos (017
@ Currt e Chanpd (0 07) oc’nm.ecm,;mm 4
) --
a5 Ao ET 7003 o] ?C!?)NW
Vet Critieal Critkeal BdwN«ml Abgre Neemal
Tulare Lake Hydrologic Region % A , A
OaepnSup (1) y u U e } X \ \
8§ a { 4 ?
40 X % som |

E1C0]
20
1
0
A4
20
BICO)
A
E1(0]
£

RIcO]

: \\__
: __( o ,,»\\ Mwm»\
7 860

B
<

L2

8000
900 I ?:"':.&v'\gm"(ow 62\‘#}}\'3‘&}0!% &
Laalyld Changs ) o Curnd’ 37 Chany? )
A000) L—-—;
WA AR RO
W Critica! Critica!

Beloa Ketmal Abave Noms!

. > OTULARE
\ \ % "UARE % J

B! W ey
.\ _'\ S ' (
\ ”" mimw ,L

\ TAST e
) Nen\ TR

P Wi \ % ;
RN \) ot 44 -3

Source: Depattmen] of Wa!of Roséurcos, cwP 2013

Figure 3. Change in Groundwater Storage In the Central Valley, Spring 2005-Spring 2010

-8-




Groundwater Sustainabllity Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Groundwater Basins

The SGMA addresses alluvial basins identified by DWR's Bulletin 118, with specific
required actions for those basins that have been categorized as high or medium priority
by the California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program (de-
scribed below). Groundwater within fractured rock Is not addressed by the SGMA, In
addition, low and very low priority basins are not subject to the requirements outlined
in the SGMA, but local managers are encouraged to manage sustainably and can form
Groundwater Sustainability Agencies and develop Groundwater Sustainability Plans.

As part of California’s 2009 Comprehensive Water Package leglislation (SBx7-6), DWR
implemented the CASGEM Program. The SBx7-6 Groundwater Monltoring legislation
added Part 2.11 to Division 6 of the California Water Code (§10920 et seq.), which
established provisions and requirements for local agencles to develop and conduct
groundwater level monitoring programs, The legislation required DWR to identify the
extent of groundwater elevation monitoring within each of the alluvial groundwater
basins defined in Bulletin 118-2003, and to prioritize those basins to help identify,
evaluate, and determine the need for additional groundwater level monitoring. The
legislation directed DWR to consider, to the extent available, all of the data components
listed below as the basis for prioritizing the basins:

1. Population overlying the basin
Rate of current and projected growth of the population overlying the basin
Number of public supply wells that draw from the basin

2
3
4. Total number of wells that draw from the basin
5. lrrigated acreage overlylng the basin

6

The degree to which persons overlying the basin rely on groundwater as their
primary source of water

7. Any documented impacts on the groundwater within the basin, including
overdraft, subsidence, saline intrusion, and other water quality degradation

8. Any other information determined to be relevant by DWR.

DWR evaluated California’s 515 groundwater basins identified in Bulletin 118-2003 and
categorized them into four priorities:

+  High Priority

+  Medium Priority
+  Low Priority

+  Very Low Prlority

The CASGEM basin prioritization identified 43 groundwater basins as High Priority, 84
basins as Medium Priority, 27 basins as Low Priority, and the remaining 361 groundwa-
ter basins or subbasins as Very Low Priority. The 127 groundwater basins designated
as High or Medium Priority include 96 percent of the annual groundwater use and 88
percent of the 2010 population overlying the groundwater basin area. DWR recently
determined that the basin prioritization completed in June 2014 for the CASGEM
program and shown In Figure 4 is the initial prioritization required by the SGMA,

e

S KeyDefinition

Groundwater Basins

DWR's Bulletin 118 identifies
515 groundwater basins

in California, The Act
recagnized these basins as
theinitial boundaties for
groundwater management
and permits revision of
basin boundaries at the
request of a lecal agency:

Overdraft

The condition of a
groundwater basin

where the amount of
water withdrawn exceeds
the amount of water
replenishing the basin over
a period of time.




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

L ’Af

f" )’lél!é

Statewide Groundysaler Basin Priorilization Summary
Basin Basin Count Percent of Total for State
Ranking | perRank | GWUse | Overlying Populalion
High 43 69% 47%
Medium 84 21% 41%
Low 11 3% 1%
Very Low 361 1% 1%
Totals 515 100% 100%
Basin Friaritization esults - June 2,2014

8an lusO\‘ﬁ

Groundwater Basin Prioritization i{f'

f | High

i Medium P
Low

[ 1 Verylow

* Hydrologic Region Boundary
County Boundary
— Major Highway
vessses Major Canal

01020 40 € 80 100 120 A
[0 1 s — [

Figure 4, CASGEM Groundwater Basin Prioritization

~10-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Legislation and Other
Drivers of Policy

In January 2014, the Governor's Office
released the California Water Action Plan
(CWAP). The CWAP formulated actions

that focus on sustainable water resource
management for California’s people,
environment, industry, and agriculture,
with the overarching goals to Improve
reliability, restore key ecosystem functions, =]
and establish resilient resources that can be
relied upon for future generations. Ten key
actions identified In the CWAP:

Califormds Water Actian Flan

cdin (Eelhl

1. Make conservation a California way
of life

2. Increase regional self-reliance and integrated water management
across all levels of government

Achieve the co-equal goals for the Delta

Protect and restore Important ecosystems

3
4,
5. Manage and prepare for dry periods
6

Expand water storage capacity and Improve groundwater
management

7. Provide safe water for all communities

8. Increase flood protection

9. Increase operational and regulatory efficiency

10. Identify sustainable and Integrated financing opportunities

The CWAP acknowledges that there is broad agreement that the State's
water management system Is currently unable to satisfactorily meet all
ecological and human needs, Is too vulnerable to wet and dry climate
cycles and natural disasters, and Is inaclequate to handle the additional
pressures of future population growth and climate change. Water sustain-
ability solutions are complex and expensive, and require the cooperation
and ongoing commitment of all Californians working together. To be
sustainable, solutions must consider the need to provide for public health
and safety (e.g., safe drinking water, clean rivers and beaches, flood
protection), to protect the environment, and to support a stable California
economy.

CWAP recognizes the importance of increased water supply reliability,
improved restoration of important species and habitat, and the develop-

-11-

An excerpt from the California Water
Action Plan ahout the need for hetter
groundwater management:

“The bottom line is that we need to
expand our State’s storage capac-

ity, whether surface or groundwater,
whether big or small. Teday, we need
more storage to deal with the effects of
drought and climate change on water
supplies for both human and ecosystem

needs.... Moreover, we must better man-

age our groundwater basins lo reverse
alarming declines in groundvrater levels,
Continued declines in groundwater
levels could lead to irreversible land
subsidence, poor water quality, reduced
stuface flows, ecosystem impacts, and
the permanent loss of capacily to store
waler as groundwater.”

CWAP Action 6: Expand
water storage capacity
and improve groundwater
management

+ Provide Essential Data to Enable
Sustainable Groundwater
Management

« Support Funding Partnerships for
Storage Projects

« Update Bulletin 118, California’s
Groundwater Plan

+ Improve Sustainable Groundwater
Management

Support Distributed Groundwater
Storage

+ Increase Statewide Groundwater
Recharge

+ Accelerate Clean-up of
Contaminated Groundwater and
Prevent Future Contamination



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Water Budget

“Water budget” means
an accounting of the
total groundwater and
surface water entering
and leaving a basin
including the changes
in the amount of water
stored. {Water Code §
10721 (x)}

ment of a more resilient and sustainably managed water resources system. The CWAP
also outlines the importance of groundwater in achieving water management sustain-
ability, a linkage between surface water and groundwater, and increasing the State's
groundwater and surface water storage capacity. Achieving groundwater sustain-
ability will be dependent on implementing sustainable and balanced water budgets
throughout California, and addressing most of the key actions identified in the CWAP.

Building up to the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act

There have been a number of previous legislative and administrative efforts that have
lald the groundwork for development of the SGMA, and several of these are likely to
be useful tools as implementation of the SGMA goes forward. These efforts include:

Assembly Bill 3030 (AB 3030)

The passage of AB 3030 in 1992 encouraged local agencies to prepare and adopt plans
for managing their local groundwater resources, whether or not their groundwater
basin exhibited overdraft conditions. This legislation was significant In that it greatly
increased the number of local agencles authorized to develop a groundwater manage-
ment plan and set forth a common framework for management by local agencies
throughout California. AB 3030 provides a systematic procedure to develop a ground-
water management plan by local agencies overlying the groundwater basins defined
by Bulletin 118-75 and updates. Upon adoption of a plan, these agencies could possess
the same authority as a water replenishment district to“fix and collect fees and assess-
ments for groundwater management” (Water Code § 10754). However, the authority
to fix and collect these fees and assessments Is contingent on recelving a majority of
votes In favor of the proposal in a local election (Water Code § 10754.3).

Senate Bill 1938 (SB 1938)

In 2002, the Legislature passed SB 1938, which expanded groundwater management
plan requirements related to groundwater levels, groundwater quality, inelastic land
subsidence, and surface water-groundwater interaction, and required local agencies to
develop and adopt plans so groundwater projects can be eligible for receiving public
funds. The law requires any public agency seeking State funds administered through
DWR for the construction of groundwater projects or groundwater quality projects

to prepare and implement a groundwater management plan with certain specified
components, New requirements included establishing basin management objectives,
preparing a plan to involve other local agencles in a cooperative planning effort, and
adopting monitoring protocols that promote efficient and effective groundwater
management. Figure 5 shows basins in California covered by some form of groundwa-
ter management plan.

Assembly Bill 359 (AB 359)

AB 359, introduced In 2011, made changes to the California Water Code that, among
other things, requires local agencies to provide a copy of their groundwater manage-
ment plans to DWR and requires DWR to provide public access to those plans. The bill

49



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strateglc Plan

A il "
C City W el
rescent City ] )t (( ﬁrepk;\ ’ ‘ II
/ s
N ) @ St
J ‘g 1) e | L4
Eureha, .(/ }' n,‘ & 2.,
ot ©F i { u |
0%\ feegye A
VY A Sutanyille, |
A\ ' ' i
\ l'\f N\ " |
] \ 1
. l L.(lu.o ; |
nllﬁ , cho.‘il!o g f[
fO\Ulh Yoba ity / A
A E b outh Lake
i ¥ / ﬁs‘rahoe
‘-I/' I’hceml!e, /M .
’ hY
iy =8> hcumento v'l \
ﬂma,, y t % 5l !2
(o faith ' f
- &;‘f‘ l,
Qo (I1E] i
\ 9 Slchlon i b . (-
Sanfrea . N TR
\,Jta.. ] T r
% ‘1’ T pdegng AR ‘}T -
“1‘ 'Sanh]{e \ Mérced e \ ,8ithep
\ ‘ . QI | Y 3
: I T \!
santa Cidr © 0 Maders .
Csalinzs Fidsno rrl ’
A % A i
R 4
\ 53 (oalln;a\ (& h}gm ‘1,
v [ . .
\ : 3 \‘ \ : ) \ I'- [ /
N ’ i, .'. o Bakersheld »"" M k
Sen Lis OBigpo e S0 i | b
{ ) 159 | i L o
‘l ; " i | leedles
£ .‘ z | o t
( .\ \ Barstow
(8K fid \ 5O
Santa Barbarau F R -.I- = ’J‘ S).\_ - { "f\',anl)‘nini Paims
lftAaneu ’.ILI ’j’ ;,‘%i&e‘rs-dg r‘almi;:rmn
s ; i 3 5y . Blythe
- | Area covered by Groundwaler b ! :
i——! Management Plan \ i
I Groundwater Basin 3 2 >
| | Hydrologic Region Boundary \ ' : TA LTS
Counly Boundary "‘mbero‘ ..
—— Major Highwsay
* Major Canal 01020 40 €0 €0 100 120
o Gily i — ) — R
GWMP arcas throughout California as of October 2013. The GWMP areas are represented as those that were Implemented
prior to SB 1938, those implemented after SB 1938, and those Lhat also include groundwaler recharge mapping pursuant
to AB 359. Document Name: Statewide, GWMP_20140423 Updated: 04/24/2014 Data subject to change without notice.

Figure 5. Location of Groundwater Management Plans in Californta

s 5



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

requires local agencies o provide a map of recharge areas to local planning agencies
and notify DWR and other interested persons when a map Is submitted. Prior to the
passage of AB 359, which went into effect on January 1, 2013, local groundwater
management planning agencies were not required to submit thelr groundwater
management plans to DWR,

Local Groundwater Ordinances

Another method of managing groundwater is through ordinances adopted by local
governments such as cities or counties. DWR's Bulletin 118-2003 inclicated that 27
counties adopted groundwater management ordinances refated to the following ac-
tivities: forming advisory committees; establishing basin management objectives; and
controlling the export of groundwater by requiring permits for transferring ground-
water out of the hasin or county. The authority of counties to regulate groundwater
has been challenged, Animportant event in 1995 was the Californla Supreme Court
declining to review an appeal of a lower court decision, Baldwin v. County of Tehama
(1994), that holds that State Jaw does not occupy the field of groundwater manage-
ment and does not prevent cities and countles from adopting ordinances to manage
groundwater undet their police powers. However, the precise nature and extent of the
police power of cltles and counties to regulate groundwater Is uncertain, Bulletin 118-
2003 provided a model groundwater ordinance with recommended components of a
groundwater manageiment plan to guide local agencles as they develop groundwater
management ordinances,

Adjudication

In some groundwater basins, as the demand for groundwater exceeded the safe yield
and caused overdraft, landowners and other parties turned to the courts to determine
how much groundwater can rightfully be extracted by each user. The courts study
avaitable information on groundwater use and other factors to arrve at a distribution
of the groundwater that Is available each year, usually baset on the California law of
overlying use and appropriation, This court-directed process can be fengthy and costly.
Many of these cases have been resolved with a court-approved negotiated settlement,
called a stipulated judgment. The court decistons guarantee to each party a propor-
tionate share of the groundwater that Is available each year. The Intense technical
focus on the groundwater yield and restrictions on groundwater extraction for al!
parties make adjudications one of the strongest forms of groundwater management in
California.

The majority of adjudicated groundwater basins are located in Southern California and
In the South Coast region (See Figure 6). For each adjudicated groundwater basin, the
court usually appoints a water-master to oversee the court judgmeit, The majotity of
groundwater basin adjudications In Californla impose extraction limits and/or Initlate
management actions in the event of declining groundwater levels or water quality
degradation. The primary objective of adjudicationis to provide a proportlonate share
of available groundwater to users within the basin so it can be extracted without hav-
ing adverse effects on existing groundwater supplies, Environmental concerns were
not considered when most of the judgments were written,

-14-



Figure 6. Adjudicated Groundwater Basins in California

-15-

Groundhwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Statewide Groundwater Basin Peloritization Summary

Basin | Dasincount Percent of total for State
ranking | perrank | GWuse Overlying population
High 43 694 A47%
Medium 84 27% 41%
Low 27 3% 1%
Very Low 361 . L 1%
Toals 515 100% 100%

Bosin Priorititation results - fune 2, 2014

77 Adjudicaled Basins
BasIn Prioritizallon Ranking
1 High
~ Medium
I Low
I | Very Low

seianan s

Water Boards
Copyright 12013 L0l




KeyDefinition

Sustainable Groundwater
Management

The management and use of groundwater
in a manner that can be maintained during
the plannina and implementation horizon
without causing undesirable results.

[ Key Definition

Undesirable Results

Chronic lowering of groundveater levels,
reduction of groundwater storage, seawater
intrusion, degraded water quality, land
subsidence and depletions of interconnected
surface waters.

Key.Definltlon

Critical Conditions of Overdraft

Abasin is subject to critical conditions of
overdralt when continuation of present
water management practices would
probably result in significant adverse
overdraft-related environmental, social, or
economic impacts (DWR Bulletin 118-80).

Kay Dafinition

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

“Groundwater sustainability agency”
means one or more local agencies® that
implement the provisions of this part, For
purposes of imposing fees pursuant to

Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 10730)

or taking action to enforce a groundwater
sustainability plan, ‘groundwater
sustainability agency” also means each
local agency comprising the groundwater
sustainability agency if the plan authorizes
separate agency action.

*local agency is a local public agency that
has water supply, water management,

or land use responsibilities within a
groundvater basin.

Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Sustainable AB 1739
Groundwater or LikD
Management Act

On September 16, 2014, the Governor
signed Into law a three-bill legislative L_
package: AB 1739 (Dickinson), SB 1168

(Pavley), and SB 1319 (Pavley). These
laws are collectively known as the
Sustainable Groundwater Manage-
ment Act. This new legislation defines
sustainable groundwater manage-
ment as the "management and use of
groundwater in a manner that can be
maintalned during the planning and
implementation horizon without caus-
ing undesirable results” {Water Code §
10721(w)). “Undesirable results” are defined in the legislation as any
of the following effects caused by groundwater conditions occurring
throughout the basin {Water Code § 10721(w) (1-6)}:

. Chronic lowering of groundwater levels indicating a signlificant
and unreasonable depletion of supply

$B 1319

The Governot's signing
message states,

“A central feature of these
bills is the recognition that
groundwater management
in California is best
accomplished locally.”

. Significant and unreasonable reduction of groundwater
storage

«  Significant and unreasonable seawater intrusion
. Significant and unreasonable degraded water quality
. Significant and unreasonable land subsidence

. Surface water depletions that have significant and unreason-
able adverse impacts on beneficial uses of the surface water.

The legislation requires High and Medium Priority basins under the
CASGEM program subject to critical conditions of overdraft to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan by January 31,
2020 {Water Code § 10720.7(a) (1)}, and requires all other ground-
water basins designated as High or Medlium Priority basins to be man-
aged under a groundwater sustainability plan by January 31, 2022
{Water Code § 10720.7 (a) (2)). The legislation provides for financial
and enforcement tools to carry out effective local sustainable ground-
water management through formation of Groundwater Sustainabil-
ity Agencies (GSAs). The SGMA does not require adjudicated basins
to develop GSPs, but they are required to report thelr water use.
Additional work is underway to examine methods for expediting the
adjudication process.

-16-



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

The legislation significantly increases the role and responsibilities of DWR
to support sustainable groundwater management. The legislation directs
DWR to:

+  Complete regulations for changing basin boundaries and establish
content for and review of Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSPs)

+  Update basin priorities
+  Conduct groundwater assessments into the next decade.

Together these new responsibilities require DWR to manage its existing
resources and expand Its expertise to meet the challenges and opportuni-
ties ahead.

The new legislation also expands the role of DWR to support local
implementation of sustainable groundwater management, and allows for
State Intervention (SWRCB) at discrete points throughout the process if
local agencies are not willing or able to manage groundwater sustainably.
Figure 7 (page 22) summarizes the major timelines and milestones on
California’s path to sustainable groundwater management.

Improving California groundwater management practices will require
that local and regional agencies have the incentives, tools, authority, and
guidance to develop, implement, and enforce sustainable groundwater
management practices to provide the benefits of water supply reliability
and reslliency, public health and safety, ecosystem services, and a stable
California economy.

KeyDefinition

Groundwater Sustainabllity Plan

‘Groundwater Sustainability
Plan"is a plan of a Groundwater
Sustainability Agency, proposed or
adopted.

increase groundwater pumping. Above, Lake Oroville and the Enterprise Bridge looking from the South Fork on
September 5, 2014,

17—




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strateglc Plan

Key Intended Outcomes and Benefits of the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act

Key intended outcomes of the SGMA include:

Advancement in understanding and knowledge of the State’s groundwater
basins and thelr Issues and challenges

Establishment of effective local governance to protect and manage groundwa-
ter basins

Management of reglonal water resources for regional self-sufficiency and
drought resilience

Sustainable management of groundwater basins through the actions of local
governmental agencies, utilizing State intervention only when necessary

All groundwater alluvial basins in California are protected and operated to
malntain adequate quality to support the heneficial uses for the resource.

Surface water and groundwater are managed as“a Single Resource” to sustain
their interconnectivity, provide dry season base flow to interconnected streams,
and support and promote long-term acjuatic ecosystem health and vitality.

A statewlde framework for lacal groundwater management planning, including
development of sustainable groundwater management best management
practices and plans

Development of comprehensive water budgets, groundwater models, and
engineering tools for effective management of groundwater basins

Improved coordination between land use and groundwater planning

Enforcement actions as needed by the SWRCB to achieve region-by-region
sustainable groundwater management in accordance with the 2014 legislation.

To assist in attaining the above outcomes, DWR will provide local agencies with
the technical and financial assistance necessary to sustainably manage their
water resources,

The benefits of these outcomes include:

Areliable, safe and sustainable water supply to protect communities, farms,
and the environment, and support a stable and growing economy

Elimination of long-term groundwater overdraft, an increase in groundiwater
storage, avoidance or minimization of subsicence, enhancement of water flows
in stream systems, and prevention of future groundwater quality degraclation.

-18-



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Success Factors

The SGMA provides a framework for best management of groundwater resources. There will be
many challenges to overcome in Implementing the SGMA, but addressing these will foster success-
ful sustainable groundwater management. It is critical to identify and understand those challenges
as DWR works with State, federal, and local agencies, tribes, and other stakeholders to achleve
groundwater sustainability goals. Success will depend upon the following factors:

Balanced water supply and demand: Current available surface water and safe yield of the
groundwater basins must be balanced to support the current and future land use In the basin,

Coordinated water management within a hasin: Moving from disjointed basin manage-
ment with sometimes conflicting Interests and inconsistent objectives to a more coordinated
structure will enable sustainable water management within basins.

Regulatory oversight and enforcement: Managing groundwater extraction, establishing
a fair allocation of groundwater resources, coordinating land use changes versus resource
management, and controlling future groundwater development,

Regulation and criteria development: DWR has the opportunity to promote local/reglonal
groundwater management flexibility while ensuring that the ultimate goal of statewlde
sustalnable groundwater management is achieved by developing appropriate and support-
able criteria and regulations.

Basin stabllization: Full recovery of the groundwater system may be possible in some basins.
Critical issues that will need to be addressed include land subsidence and salts and nutrient
concentrations, By addressing these Impacts and challenges, basin managers can achleve
significant improvements.

Improved data management: Accurate and abunclant data Is necessary to assist basins in
adequately developing and implementing plans to achleve the goals of the SGMA. This could
inclucle a more strategic and focused system of groundwater monitoring networks, extraction
reporting, model and tool development, and a standardized process to determine water
budgets for the basin.

Funding and resources: Immediate, reliable, and long-term State and local funding will
enable and support the achlevement of the goals for sustainable groundwater management.
Certain rural and disadvantaged communities will benefit from adequate funding to achieve
their goals.

Communication and outreach: Fostering robust communication amongst multiple entities
with differing roles and responsibilities and stakeholders with differing and sometimes
conflicting Interests will further chances for success. Flexibility and cooperation will support
consensus bullding amongst the various interested groups.

Uncertalntles: Addressing uncertainties directly will improve the likelihood for success,
including those related to data, modeling and the long term effects of climate change.
However, we must acknowledge we will not completely eliminate uncertainties and will
therefore need to allow for aclaptive management of systems as system knowledge improves.

~19-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strateglc Plan

Groundwater Sustainability
Goals, Objectives, and
Actions

The goals and objectives of this Strategic Plan are specific to DWR's role
In achleving the overall goal of sustainable groundwater management,
which means assisting local agencies to achieve balanced groundwater
basin conditions and avold adverse impacts such as land subsidence and
long-term overdraft of the basin, Two key principles of the grou ndwater
legislation guiding DWR include the following:

Groundwater Is best managed at the local or reglonal level, and local
agencies should have the tools they need to sustalnably manage thelr
resources. Some local and regional agencies do not currently have the
necessary tools and resources to be successful. The legislation ensures
that local and regional agencies will have the resources they need to
sustainably manage groundwater, including the necessary authority,
technical information, and financial resources.

When local or reglonal agencles cannot or will not manage their
groundwater sustalnably, the State will intervene until the local agen-
cles develop and Implement sustainable groundwater management
plans, This limited State intervention would be temporary-until an
adequate local program Is established-to ensure the protection of the
groundwater basin and its users from overdraft, subsidence, and other
problems stemming from unsustainable uses of groundwater resources.

DWR's Groundwater Sustainability Goal

DWR will seek to assist local and reglonal GSAs to manage groundwater
sustainably for long-term reliability, for economic, social, and environmen-
tal benefits, for current and future beneficial uses, and as an Integral part
of broader sustainable water management throughout California.

To achieve this goal, DWR has developed the following objectives. These
objectives define DWR's approach to organizing and executing the work
necessary for successful program implementation,

Objective 1: Develop a Framework for Sustainable
Groundwater Management

Providing a structure which will enable GSA's to achleve success will
require many factors be addressed. This objective will address basin
boundaries and prioritization, GSP formulation and content, BMP’s, and
water budgeting. In order to address directives from the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act, DWR will develop regulations to inform
and support regional efforts.

=20~




Groundwater Suslalnabifity Program DRAET Strategle Plan

Objective 2: Provide Statewide Technical Assistance to
Groundwater Sustatnability Agencies

Providing technical assistance to GSA's will be crucial in enabling their
sticcess in managing their groundwater basins, GSA's will depend on
easlly accessible data and will be able to access this information via
an online Information system. Well standards and water conservation
assistance will also be addressed.

Objective 3: Provide Statewide Planning Assistance to
Support Groundwater Sustainability

DWHR's Bulfetin-118 provides a systematic evaluation of groundwater
basins in California, and will be updated to reflect critical information,
Including bastn boundaries, groundwater quality data, yield data, and
water budgets. This information will support and inform statewlde
water planning and assessment, Including water budgeting, via DWR's
California Water Plan (Bulletin-160). DWR will also provide information to
support local groundwater recharge projects.

Objective 4: Asslst State and GSA Alighment and Provide
Financial Assistance

Strong alignment and collaboration between and amongst tocal,
reglonal, and State agencles will be critical to achleving sustainable
groundwater management statewide, DWR will provide venues for
communication and engagement, educational materlals, and facilitation
services, as well as financial assistance to help ensure success.

Objective 5: Provide Interregional Assistance

Achieving this objective will require DWR to support regional water
managers with information an water reliability, storage and conveyance
opportunitles, water avallable for replenishment, and updated surface-
groundwater interactlons,

These objectives will be addressed by way of a suite of actions under-
taken by DWR over the coming years to promote and support sustain-
able water management. These corresponding actions are defined in
the fallowing section,

~-21-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

| il e e T T ST L L e S e e L s SR PR et |

| SUATL20I6E
D'WR adopis regulalions 1o revise basin boundaries,
Waler Code § 10722 2{u)
e e | e 22117 A

WR publiches Bulletin 118- Interim Update
vith updated Bacin Boundaries, updated Ba:

Privritization, and reissues (as needed) basi
sutieel to critical conditions of overdrall

- Weler Code § 10720 0l ik T e
A0 R ot '

Adjudicated basine submil final judgment lo DWR
2nd begin submitling annuel reporls lo DWR

Local Agencics may no i " i ET e ' i :“_‘_“', ,d' f,_rf?!ﬁ}\i ﬁ’.b)w‘
longer zdopt of update AT R T | ‘ - g ‘
GMPs for high end DWR adopts regulations for evalualing WR pubtishes BUPs for suslainabie mz
medium prierity basing. and implementing GSPs and ceordination Wetet Code & 1072%{0)

Valar Code & 107691 2greements and DWR adopls regulations F ——— 1
= § for evalualing alleralives to GSPs.

Nater Cotia § 10733 2 Januy2017

[ NA 12018 i ' I Alternative lo a GSP due Lo DWR.
DWR releases initial = PRSI Waler Code § 107336
lﬁsmTﬂ:fza:;}:éz z DWR pultishes reporl ‘ - S .
Voipt Cads § 10R20.s on waler avall- e 0r017

E—— L

&ble lor groundwaler i -
replenishment. i Cstablish GSAs (or equival

\Wate: Code § 1072000) high and medium priorily b.
ceoeE \water Code § 10735.7(a)

(201682010 %
DWR identifies basins
subiecl lo ¢ntical condiions

Water Coda § 17074(2) , A
o e i e . County must affun or ¢

as GSAifno GSA has
Valor Coda § 10724(0)

I T
- [}
o

| —————]

Board may hold a hearing lo designate
a bagin as ‘probationaty” ila GSA o
approved allernative is not esteblished Board edopls a fee
Welar Code § 10735 2{e){\) schedule for “stale back-
= : stop’ related cosls,
Water Code § 15205

B ater Roard Aetion L
B DR Action
] toint Water Board and DIVR Actien

l

Board tegins collection of annual reports from

I LocatAction parsons extracting more then Lo acre feet per Board may begin to deve'o;
anp  Sroundwater Managemen Flan year from &reas nol manzged by a GSA remeded the deficlency thi
valet Uode & 507
Gsp  Groundviater Sustainatility Agency Vizer Lode § 5207 sletus. The Board consults
e e e——  Vialer Code § 107354(c)

osP Groundwater Sustainability Flan
Bast Management Preclices Prcbationaty biasing may
RlPs e i coneults with DR o cater
+ Etements lo be cocumented in Butetin 118 Updates Board 2c1s on lhe pelitiony
crvr  Basin priantization wil be updated prior to each Viater Cods § 10795.0(Z
Buletin 16 Update (estimated (o be every byears) . ”

Figure 7. Major Timeline of Key SGMA Milestones
_22-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

*'l

3in
ns

oSt i
nagement of groundivaler.

ant) for all
33ins.

Viswontm tespensibilly
been established.

Board may ho'd a hearing to designate

a critizally-overdrafted basin as
‘probationary” if DWR, in censullation vith
the Board, determinas that the GSP is
inadequate or will not achieve sustainabihty.
Welet Code § 1072008

ainterim plans if & local agency has not
resulled in the “probationary basin®
vath DWR.

zlitlon for un-designation. The Board
mine if the petiion is complete. The
within €0 days of submittal

)

Key SGMA Milestones

PR

AT

DWR pubtishes Bulletin 118- Comprehiensive Updale.

Nater Codo § 1292

[ - — - I —

Lﬂil_sl_ 2020

High and medium priorily basins idenlified
cubiect 1o critical conditions of overdralt
must b manzged urder a GSP.

Viater Code § 10720.7(8)(1)

On April 1 fellowing GSP adoption and

annua'ly (herealier, GSAs provide reporl

on progress lowards sustainabilily to DWR.
Valer Code § 10723

[r—— —

— e R ——

TAR021

Board may bzgin developing interim
plans for ceilically overdrafted
“probalionary basins” ene year alter
Ihe probationary designation, if the
Board, in consultation with the DAR,
Cetenmines thal a focal agency has
nel temedied the deficency that
resulted in the probationary stalus.

Water Cotz § CT35.6(b)

AN I1§2022

All other high and mediwm pricrily basing
musl be managed under a GSP.

Waler Code § 10720.7(:(2)

On Aprit 1 following GSP adoplion and
annually thetealter, GSAS provide repotl on
progress loviards sustainabiily to DWR
Vaer Code §10723

|7 e e e e

Board may held a hearing lo designale

a high and medum pricrity basin as
*probationary” it DWR, in concultation with
Ihe Board, delermines (hal the GSP is
inzdequate of will nol achiove suslainathty
Seler Code & 10735 22 (5HA)

TR I2 025

Board may designale a basin as
‘prebationary” if DWR, in consultation

with the Board, determines that the GSP

is inzdequale o not being Implemented
correctly, and the Foard delenmines thel the
basin is in & condition where groundwaler
exlraclions recultin significant depletion of
interconnecled surlace walets.

Wiler Code § 10735, 2(2){5)0)

December 2014

-23-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

|

TAn31 2015 *

DWR releases initial ‘

basin priorilizalion. **
L0rea

Wil

L

DWR Objectives and Corresponding Actions
DWR's groundwater sustainability objectives and their associated actions are formulated
to assist local agencies and GSAs to prepare and implement plans to achieve sustalnable

groundwater management in their basins. These objectives and their related actions were
developed to achieve the key intended outcomes,

Objective 1: Develop a Framework for Sustainable Groundwater
Management

Action 1.1 Develop Comprehensive Water Budgets for the Entire Basin

DWR will provide guldance and criteria for preparing water budgets and will review, verify,
and provide comments on the water budgets prepared by the GSAs. DWR will work with
local agencies to provide technical expertise to quantify comprehensive water budgets for
the entire basin, including connections to upper watersheds and adjacent basins, and sup-
port making the Information avallable to the agencies and the public through a web-based
information management system.

Action 1.2 Update Basin Prioritizations

DWR will perlodically revise and publish basin prioritization through updates of Bulletin
118. Groundwater basins will be categorized as High, Medium, Low, or Very Low Priority
using elght criterla including basin population, irrigated acreage, and degree of reliance on
groundwater. The initial basin prioritization already has been determined as that published
in June 2014 pursuant to CASGEM. Future basin priority updates will Include assessment of
groundwater-related impacts to habitat and streamflow.

ania20ire Action 1.3 Develop Best Management Practices

DWR publishes BMPs for suslainable manzagement of groundivater. By January 1, 2017, DWR will publish best management

RE(T

di LTy

DWR &dopls regutalions to revise basin boundaries. i
£ A07e |

fe4.000

practices (BMPs) for sustainable groundwater management.

These BMPs will provide descriptions of essential elements
to be incorporated into a GSP, including stakeholder coordination, effective and appropri-
ate monitoring systems for determining how well sustainability objectives are being met,
essential data collection and management, and public transparency guidance. The BMPs
will be incorporated into future Bulletin 118 updates.

ManarziIG Action 1.4 Develop and Adopt Regulations for Basin Boundary

| Revislons
| ByJanuary 1, 2016, DWR will adopt regulations, which will include
" the methodology and criteria to be used in evaluating and approving
basin boundary adjustments. DWR will then evaluate and approve local
agency requests for basin boundary changes where supporting documents meet the speci-
fied criterla. Boundary changes will be published in Bulletin 118: California’s Groundwater.

Action 1.5 Develop and Adopt Regulations for Groundwater Sustainability Plan
Assessment and GSP Alternatives

By June 1, 2016, DWR will develop and adopt regulations for evaluating the adequacy
of GSPs, the implementation of GSPs, and the development of coordination agreements.

~24-



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strateglc Plan

These regulations will identify necessary plan components and describe how ' Yan 1, 2016
DWR will determine whether sustainable management objectives and actions DR adopts regulations for evaluating ;
developed by GSAs meet the intent of the SGMA. The regulations also will and imp'ementing GSPs and coordination |

identify required necessary information for coordination with adjacent GSAs. agreements and DWR adopls regulations
for evalualing elternalives lo GSPs.

By June 1, 2016, DWR also will adopt regulations for evaluating alternatives to Vhaler G s § 107
GSPs. Local agencies that wish to manage the basin under an alternative to G5P

will need to submit their alternative to DWR by January 1, 2017. Basins managed

under adjudication are required to submit their final judgment to DWR by April 1, 2016,

and begin submitting their annual reports to DWR.

Action 1.6 ldentify Basins Subject to Critical Conditions of Overdraft I IBSR VLTS

By 2016, DWR will develop and apply criteria to identify basins subject to critical condi- DWR idenlilies basins

i f Iraft subject lo critical condilions |
tions of overdraft. filjes s |

Mleler Crde fA 129746
Actlon 1.7 Evaluate Adequacy of Groundwater Sustainability Plans

Within two years of receiving a GSP, DWR will evaluate the GSP and provide the GSA with
an assessment of the plan- including recommended corrective action to address plan
deficiencies or adequacy to achieve sustainability.

Objective 2: Provide Statewide Technical Assistance to Groundwater
Sustainabllity Agencies

Action 2.1, Develop a Groundwater Management Information System

DWR will develop a web-based groundwater management information system to collect,
organize, store, and manage the exchange of information between DWR and GSAs.

Action 2.2, Collect Groundwater Quality Data
DWR will continue to collect and make groundwater quality data available.

Action 2.3. Collect Groundwater Elevation Data

DWR will continue to collect, assess, and make groundwater level data available and
provide assistance to improve/expand statewide groundwater elevation monitoring for
high and medium priority basins.

Action 2.4 Collect Subsidence Data

DWR will provide support to advance the collection and reporting of land subsidence data
and opportunities to improve subsidence monitoring through remote sensing techniques.

Action 2.5 Establish Well Standards

DWR will update the California Well Standards and submit them to the SWRCB for adop-
tion into the Madel Well Ordinance. DWR will provide training to local enforcing agencies
In administering the updated Standards.

Action 2.6 Implement the CASGEM Program

DWR will continue to support the CASGEM program and efforts that support local collec-
tion, analysis, and reporting of relevant data and information,

L




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

017

DWR publishes Bullelin 118- Interim Updale
wilh updaled Basin Boundaries, updaled Basin
Priorilizelion, and reissues (as needed) basins
subject to critical condilions of overdrall

“One hundred million
dollars (5100,000,000)

shall be made available ~——

for competitive grants for
projects that develop and
implement groundwater
plans and projects”

-Proposition 1

Action 2.7 Promote Water Conservation

DWR will provide assistance and water management strategies to groundwater-
reliant entities to promote water conservation and protect groundwater
resources

Objective 3: Provide Statewide Planning Assistance to Support
Groundwater Sustainabllity

Action 3.1 Update Bulletin 118

By 2017, DWR will complete an interim Bulletin 118 Update, then by 2020,
and every 5 years thereafter DWR will update Bulletin 118, which will include
updated basin boundarles and basin prioritization and identify basins that are
subject to critical conditions of overdraft.

Action 3.2 Integrate Groundwater information into Bulletin 160

DWR will incorporate basin budget information from Bulletin 118 updates into
statewide planning analysis developed as part of the Department’s Bulletin 160
California Water Plan updates, to assess changes in aquifer storage and long-
term groundwater sustainability throughout California.

Action 3.3 Local Assistance for Recharge Projects

DWR will support the development, protection, and operation of a statewlde
network of locally and regionally operated natural and artificial groundwater
recharge and managed groundwater storage sites. This will include identifying
regulatory barriers and assist Iin removing those barrlers, and providing technical
tools and assistance to promote natural and managed groundwater recharge.
This action will complement Action 5.1,

Objective 4: Assist State and GSA Alignment and Provide
Financial Assistance

Action 4.1. Alighment for management of groundwater programs

DWR will establish State agency steering committees, policy groups, and techni-
cal advisory groups to help strengthen and improve alignment and collabora-
tion with the State and GSAs, and to provide guidance and support to GSAs andl
other stakeholders. State agency steering committees will ensure collaboration,
avold redundancy, and remain in alignment throughout the implementation
process.

Action 4.2 Provide Financlal Assistance

DWR will provide funding to help local agencies to develop tools and models,
prepare water budgets, and provide technical assistance In helping GSAs
prepare their GSPs,

—26-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strateglc Plan

Action 4.3, Provide Education and Communication Assistance

DWR will assist in establishing effective communication pathways between GSAs
and stakeholders through the implementation of a public engagement and out-
reach plan. DWR will provide education materials to stakeholders to assist in the

development of groundwater sustainability agencies.

Action 4.4, Provide Facilitation and Engagement Assistance

DWR will provide neutral facilitation services to assist GSA development by assess-
ing local issues, identifying common values and objectives, and establishing a
framework for consensus building.

Objective 5: Provide Interregional Assistance

Action 5.1, Assist in the Implementation of Storage and Conveyance
Projects

DWR will provide assistance to local agencies to implement groundwater conjunc-
tive use and help curb groundwater overdraft, This could include development of
storage projects, conveyance, Inter-regional and systemwide Infrastructure Improve-
ments for basin water supply reliability and to reduce reliance on groundwater.

Action 5.2, Provide Information on Surface Water Reliability

DWR will provide systemwide water supply availability information including
State Water Project and Central Valley Project water supply reliability and delivery
information.

Action 5.3, Advance Studies on Surface/Groundwater Interaction

DWR will advance studies, modeling, tools and integrated water management
actions that support the understanding and ability to manage water as a single
resource. Independent management of surface water and groundwater resources
often result in undesirable consequences to the long-term supply of one or both of
these resources.

Action 5.4, Provide Information for Water availability for Replenishment eI

By December 31, 2016, DWR will publish a report providing a statewide estimate of D\VR publishes reporl 1‘
water available for groundwater replenishiment. This estimate will provide informa- :&I‘:?;f'(:;s:dam i
tion to enhance supply, based on hydrology and feasible conveyance Improve- replenishment. 3
ments. This estimate will be included in updates to Bulletin 118. Vlader Ceda & 0T |

Phased Implementation

It will take years to achieve the ultimate goal of local sustainable groundwater man-
agement at a statewide scale. To achieve the key outcomes, DWR, SWRCB, and other
State agencies will work together to implement the many actions listed above, and
assist local agencies in achieving groundwater sustainability. Figure 8 provides

and overview of the phased implementation of DWR's groundwater sustainability
actions.

—27-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

l PHASE 1 > PHASE 2 » PHASE 3 > PHASE 4 ,
Realignment of Basins Development and Initial Management Sustalnable
and Establishment of Adoption of through Water Budgets Groundwater |
Basin Governance Groundwater (2020/22 - 2040/42) Management ‘
(2015-2017) Sustalnability Plans (2040/42 and bayoni)
(2017 - 2020/22)
| 2015 2016 2017 0B 2010; 2020 2030} P00, EUTURE:

Objective 1: Develop a Framework for Suslalnable Groundwater Management
Aclion 1.1 Develop Comprehensive Waler Budgels for the Entire Basin
S | ChGeNRE

Action 1.2 Updale Basin Prioritizations ' ' .

s BRI e, & & @ & @ ® & %
Aclion 1.3 Develop Best Managemenl Praclices
. e i _ g
Action 1.4 Develop and Adop! Regulalions for Basin Boundary Revisions
S v = -
Aclion 1.5 Develop and Adop! Regulations for Groundwater Suslainability Plan Assessmenl and GSP Allernalives

Aclion 1.6 Identify Basins Subject lo Crilical Condilions of Overdrall

Action 1.7 Evaluate f\de_qﬁac:;' of Groundwaler Suslainabilily Plans
ailj.ecllve 2: Provide Statewide Technical Assl%laﬁge to Groungwg_t-ér_Su;t_a_hmblluy Agencloes

Aclion 2.1 Develop a Groundwater Management Information Syslem
_ ONGOWG

Action 2.2 Collecl Groundwaler Quality Data

_ ONGONG |
Aclion 2.3 Collect Groundwaler Elevation Dala :

) _oNGoWne

Aclion 2.4 Collect Subsidence Data

. | AR ONGONG
Action 2.5 Eslablish Well Standards
Aclion 2.6 Implement the CASGEM Program
_ _ CNGOING
Aclien 2.7 Promote Waler Conservalion

ENGONE

Objective 3: Provide Statewlde Planning Asslstance to Support Groundwater Sustalnabllity

Aclion 3.1 Update Bullelin 118 (in 2017, 2020, and every 5 years thereafler

s % : TR A S Ee 5 uey A% e
Aclion 3.2 Integrate Groundwaler Information into Bullelin 160 (2018 and every 5 years)
: g & 9 RS e e e e e
Aclion 3.3 Local Assistance for Recharge Projects
8h

bbjt,-c_llve 4: Asslst Stale and GSA Alignment and Provide Financial Assistance
Aclion 4.1 Alignment for Managemenl of Groundwalter Programs
| ONCONG

Aclion 4.2 Provide Financial Assislance

Aclion 4.3 Provide Education and Coramunicalion Assistance

Action 4.4 Provide Facilitation and Fﬁéauemenl hssislance

Objective 5: Provide Interregional Assistance -
Action 5.1 Assistin the Implementlation of Slorage and Conveyance Projecls
mn

Aclion 5.2 Provide Informalion on Sutface Water Reliabilily
) GNGDNG
Aclion 5.3 Advance Studies on Surface/Groundwaler Interaction

ONGONG
Action 5.4 Provide Information for Waler Availabllity for Replenishment

&

Figure 8. Phased Implementation of DWR Groundwater Sustainability Actions
A=



Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

Communication and Outreach

Governor Brown noted upon signing the SGMA that groundwater is best managed at the local
level, and that the State’s primary role is to provide guidance and support. The CWAP, SGMA, and
provisions of Proposition 1 (Water Bond) direct the State to provicde assistance to local agencles.
Successful implementation is directly tied to effective communication and outreach, in addition
to coordination at all levels of government. The SGMA requires DWR to develop regulations and
tools, provide data and information, and provide support to local and regional agencles as they
take on central roles in managing their groundwater basins and advancing the CWAP. California
water management needs are diverse and Implementation of the SGMA necessitates timely,
forthright, and consistent communication among all partners and stakeholders.

In addition to communication, proactive outreach to and engagement of partners and stake-
holders is essential to achieving sustainable groundwater management at the local and regional
level. Local and regional agencles In turn must reach out to keep local citizens, groundwater
users, and stakeholders informed. Adaptive, practical, and two-way communication Is essential
to establishing and maintaining the partnerships needed. This section of the Strategic Plan
provides an overview of DWR's initial plan for communication, outreach, and coordination with
partners. The key audiences for this effort Include:

+  State, Federal and Tribal Governments: Governor’s Administratlon, Legislature and key
State and federal agencies, tribes

+  Regional and local governments and agencies: Water and groundwater management
agencies and districts; land use entities such as counties and cities

«  Other stakeholders: Non-governmental organizations including water and groundwater,
environmental, environmental justice, agriculture; universities

«  The public.

A more comprehensive communication and outreach plan is forthcoming.

Communication

Communication will provide for continuous sharing of information on all aspects of
Communication

SGMA Implementation, including details of DWR activities, Through proactive, regular, . )

and timely communication, DWR seeks to accomplish the following: Oqgomg sh-anng
ofinformation on

+  Engagement: Seek and maintain collaboration and cooperation with other provisions of the SGMA
agencles and stakeholders, and solicit and encourage public participation in SGMA and its implementation.

implementation

+  Education: Educate stakeholders, water users, and citizens on the requirements of
the SGMA and water management sustainability objectives, and DWR's role in Its imple-
mentation, relative to other State agencies

+  Accessibility: Provide easy access to informative materials, data, reports and DWR's techni-
cal experts

«  Accountability: Measure and report on progress and accomplishments In implementing
the SGMA and provide transparency about DWR's Iimplementation activities.

-29-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategle Plan

Key Messages
The following are some of the key messages that must be commonly understood by all
stakeholders:

+  Groundwater is best managed at the local or regional level, and strong local/regional
governance and strategic planning are essential for success

+  The State’s role Is to provide assistance to enable local and regional agencles to sustain-
ably manage their water resources, and to intervene if necessary until local sustainable
groundwater management plans are developed and implemented

+  Strong and effective State agency alignment and coordination are required to support
local/regional efforts

«  Sustainable groundwater management can only be achieved In the context of regional
and statewide water balance, accounting for all sources of supply as well as demands

It will take decades to fully achieve sustainable water management and a phased ap-
proach is necessary, with accountability checks to measure progress.

Communication Tools

In collaboration with the State Water Board, DWR will create a suite of information tools and
resources, These include a centralized State groundwater website managed by DWR, as well as
DWR and State Water Board websites:

«  http//www.groundwater.ca.gov
http//www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/gmp/
+  http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater

DWR's groundwater website includes many informational
features related to subject items discussed in this Strategic Plan
and links to other related websites with technical Information.
The website will be updated regularly.

ﬂﬁ WATER RESOURCES
GOY s s

A | Pty

The DWR groundwater website will outline various project-

Introduction specific actions and implementation status. DWR will continue to
A L e e U update and maintain its groundwater website, Technical informa-

tion, data, and reports on DWR's websites will complement the

e centralized groundwater website and provide key information
s specific to SGMA implementation. DWR and SWRCB encourage
e local and regional agencies to develop their own communica-

tions programs to keep water users, stakeholders, and the public
informed on implementation of the SGMA.

S e e D00
S e Outreach
T L T TPt Y Outreach will be critical to successful implementation of the

SGMA. DWR's Strategic Plan outlines an outreach program that
will be proactive and interactive with Information, ideas, and the

DWR's groundwater website includes information
related to subject items In this Strategic Plan and
links to other relevant websites.

opportunity for a two-way exchange. DWR will tailor its outreach
efforts to major program functions and milestones, including
governance, revisions to groundwater basin boundaries and

-30-




Groundwater Sustainability Program DRAFT Strategic Plan

required regulations, local agency assistance, and information management. Outreach & Key Definition

efforts will recognize the importance of differences from basin to basin,

DWR Is committed to maintaining open and accessible pathways of information to provide QUIiERsn

as much opportunity for engagement as possible. Shared understanding of strengths and Stakeholder/public
engagement and

weaknesses in groundwater management will help to build a more resilient, interconnected

interaction in all aspects
management framework around the State-a key goal of the Administration’s CWAP. &

of implementation.

Outreach Tools

DWR's outreach program will consider a range of activities, events, and venues for public

and stakeholder briefings. Specific meetings organized by DWR will include State agency committees,
public stakeholder meetings, one-on-one meetings with interested stakeholders, reglonal workshops, and
topic-specific webinars. DWR also will form groundwater sustainability member advisory panels to cover
focused and speclfic Issues. DWR-sponsored public meetings will help ensure public and stakeholder Input
as implementation unfolds, )

Partners

DWR and the SWRCB will work closely to develop clear, consistent information regarding SGMA implemen-
tation and enforcement, DWR and SWRCB steering committees have been formed to ensure collaboration,
avold redundancy, and create alignment throughout the implementation process. In addition, DWR has a
long-standing direct relationship with the California Water Commission (Commission), which, pursuant to
California Water Code Section 161, must approve all DWR rules and regulations. DWR will work closely with
the Commission, which meets publicly, as it develops regulations pursuant to the SGMA.

DWR also recognizes the importance of keeping relevant fecleral agencies and tribal governments informed
of its activities and exploring potential involvement in meeting statewide groundwater sustainable goals.

Practitioners Advisory Panel
DWR will establish an advisory panel consisting of practitioners who have experience in managing ground-
water or technical experts to help strengthen and improve alignment and collaboration with the State and
GSAs, and to provide guidance and support to GSAs and other stakeholders. The panel will be formed to en-
sure the understanding of complex and detailed Issues, coordination, avoidance of redundancy, alignment
throughout the Implementation process, and successful implementation of the SGMA.

y . Itis important that
Leveraging Associations, Foundations, and Organizations ports
there s a shared

DWR will establish effective communication pathways between stakeholder organizations vision of DWR's
through the implementation of advisory groups to ensure these organizations provide the
necessary input into the process, avoid redundancy, and remain in alignment throughout
the implementation process.

objectives and plans
in implementing
its Groundwater
Sustainability

-0N- inc
One-on-One Meetings Progain. Tothat

DWR will occasionally meet with specific water agency and county officials to ensure end, DWR invites
specific regional Issues are discussed and well understood, and to ensure communication comments to this
throughout the process, plan. Please send any

comments by
Workshops and Webinars June 1, 2015 to:

DWR will participate In workshops and topic-based webinars as needed. L sgmps@water.ca.gov

-31-




Edmund G, Brown Jr.
Governor
State of California

John Lalrd
Secretary
California Natural Resources Agency

Mark Cowin
Director
Callfornia Department of Water Resources

Callforniaepartaien tohWater Resolircas
1416 NInthSTreat

PO, Box 042836

Sacramentorcn 94 236:0001

hithil/WwW.water.caijoV




1211813 J21eAN AS]|eA edleon,
JaSeuel |eJauan ‘eqoz ydasor AQ uoilelussald

STOT ‘ST Yd4elN

7 TOT 10 10V lUswaseue|\
la1empunoJo a|qeuieisns ay

Juel||V 491eM
|IEUOIZDY SSed OlU0SI09) Ues



L1 Jo Z obed

131eM J0J puelS( eIUSWIUOIIAUT Paseaidu] <«
14ysholq papuaixy <«
UMO( SYealg WalsAs ay] <«

eLUIOJL]R) UJSU1NOoS - ISALY OpeI0]0D) <«

eluIojle)
UJSYInos pue A1uno?) wiay - 103lold 1918 18IS <«

1DLISLJ J918M SPUR)ISSM - 103[0id AS))eA 1eilus) <«

SpURLISP SS3DX3 123W 0] 431eM 2deLIns Jo uoljeliodul] <«

uiseq ayl 1o pjalh ajes ayl 03 s1ysu sJadwind yoes Ajlauenb
01 uonedipnlpe ue si a1ay] ‘Suldwind ss20%3 St a4ayl J| <«

uiseq ay3 jo pi1aik
2jes ay] jo aJeys ]euolliodoud 03 payiuwil) st sjadwind yoej <«

WISISAS JuaWaSeuryy J131eMPUNOID SNOIASI] U] <«

;passed uolieisisa ayl sem Aym



Ll jo £ abeg

| . '©3U3LDS a)ge)LleAR 1527 auyd
uo paseq sweigoid pue sueld jo Suliepdn pue ‘uollejuswa)duil
“Quswdojsasp  =Ud ysnoayy  A)edo) paA3lyde  1S3(q
S JusWwaSeurwWw J91eMPUNOJS 2)geuleIsns *sasn Jeldljausd aJniny
pue Jua1ind JoJ SILJSUSqg ]elUsSUIUOJIAUS pue ‘JeLdos ‘dLWouods
a)diynw pue Alljigernad wJal-8uo] 4ol Ajqeuleisns paseuewl
9g S93J4n0saJ J3lempunods eyl 21els auy1 Jo Aonod syl st o1,

(Jouuew a)geuosesal e UL SUOp S 1L se
8U0] SB) 10JlU07) 1Bd0T - €| UOL1D3S 2p07) 1. - Ad1)0d 21815 <«

SUOLSIAOJ Jeiauan <«
JUSIDL1INS-113S,, 9q 0} UoLS2J Ydea Uo S])ed 10V Wiojay evljeq <«

eluiojlje) 1noysnoayl Jalem
Splroad 01 (YMQ) 3e3s dY3 o4 pa)ed ueld J23BM eluiojlje] <«

2)0Y 21e1S Padnpay B YllM 1UIISISU0) <

Uol3e|s837 ay3 4o sjusuodwio) Jofew



L1 Jo ¢ ebed

£10T ‘0€ aunr
uey Jaje] ou pue ‘s)qissod se uoos se pala)dwiod aqg pinous

SN PSUMO-10]SSAUL SPNJIXS URD SaLDUSSR |ed0T
Adusge mMau e w0} Ued o [jOW BIA 21elado ue)

uiseq =43 ul sisadalul J1e jJunodde o1ul oXel 1SNy

A A A A A

dMQ 0] Sd110U USY] {UOIIDS)S By UO SuLieay pue 310N

Aoua8y AilLgeuleisns
431eMpunoln e swod3aq 0] 123)2 Aew Adusafe Jed0] Auy <«

Adussy Ajliqeureisns Us1empunoln e awWodag 0} UOLDS]] <

L,

| UoLe1si837 3y3 Jo spuauoduwio) Jofey



L1 Jo g abed

£10Z ‘0€ sunf
uey) Jale] ou pue ‘S1qissod se UOOS se pa13)dwod ag p)noys

S3131]11N PAUMO-10)SSAUL 3PN)IXS URD SILDUSSR Jed0T
Adusse Mau e Woj ued Jo NOW elA 31edado ue)

ulseq a3 ul sjsalalul ]e Junodde ojul 9yel 1shw

A A A A A

dMQ 03 32110U U3Y) {Uo1}II)3 3Y3 U0 SuLiesy pue 320N

Aousdy Alllgeulelsng
131eMpunoln e awodaq 0] 123]3 Arw Aduase 1ed0) Auy <«

Adussy Alllqeulelsns Isjempunols) e awodag 0] UoLda]g <«

| uoL3e|sISaT 8y 4o spuauodwo) Jofew



L1 jo g obed e

uiseq Ja1emMpuno.s
e JOo saliepunog aAlldwnsaid ayl aJe saLlepunog gl | ulla|ng <«

saliepunog uiseqg <«

,ﬂ,,cobm_m._mm._ 931 JO sjusuodwio) Jolew



JUON UOQEWIO] JIYID 4 e
(8TT-g) soieyns pue so1eniu jo spedw poiupwkhiolPiieipong spedu ,
useg AJTIVA YNV VINYS H3ddN U0 So1O0N

uonewJoul J3y1Q + soedw + z/[Addns [e30L 10 9 + 3N 1231EMpUNOID) + 38310y paeBiu|
+ (52" x s|lom [2101) + sjjam Alddns d1jgnd + yamos9 uonendod + uone|ndod = Sunjuey uisegq [[2J3A0 0T

‘3njea SuRjuel Ulseq J31empunols

[=303 Sunzejnoje 03 Joud ‘SoulpiuoD 21Bp 01 NP %SZ Ag paonpaJ aJom sanjea Juauodwoo eleg s
-‘uogeuuopn paysignd 3jgepieae Ajpeau 13430 Jo “oeqpaay uswiwed Jjqnd ‘sue|d

luswaSeusy JSIBMPUNOIS “E00Z-8TT U3|ING YMJ 0 M3IA3J LB15 UOISSY HMJ -USRBWIo] IS0 8
-uoneuuciul paysijgnd a|gepeas Ajpeau Jayl0 Jo “oeqpaa) Juswwoed Jgnd ‘sueld

wswadeusy J21EMPUNOISD ‘E00Z-STT UISJING ¥MJ JO M3a1a31 LElS uoiday ¥ag :sieedw) psquswinaog *f

Sjoegpasy Juawwoeo ayqgnd pue uondafoid asn pue| U302 JSOW ‘Y :SOUBIRY JI1BMPUNOID ‘g

2§oEqPa3y WSwWwWod djgnd pue uonodafoid 2sn pue| U331 1S0W “YMQJ 28210y pa1eBul] g

v

€

wmpay L

o

“3580E1EP J2ISEIA [|BM TTOZ ¥MA SIIPM 2101
"as5eqeleg Ajddns Ja1eM SupuLd ZTOT “UYESH Jljgnd $0 Juswedaq :sjiem Ajddng ongngd
*0£0z 01 pa1oafold exep snsusd OTOZ 2oueuld 1o uswedag Yoo uonendod °Z
“21ep SNsSuU=2 OTOZ Sdueul4 Jo Juswuedsq :uonejndod T
:S3)0N UOREBNI[Ee) PUE $32IN0S BI1B(g

o S0'TL> 95Uy ZEFEL | CVEL>O0Ue4E5.S | 54'S > a5uey
aduey Sujuey YSiY SSukey Sunjuey wmpaly | sSuey Supuey mol SEuEy Eupjury won Aap,
wnipajy :Ajuolig uiseg [|B22A0
| 80T # >Y STY'ED 24005 Supjuey uiseg |[BI3AQ
, 0 0 = s __uoneuwoul 340 '8
G S = p _sedwl *L Pl g 8
NERTE] 5 Xiddns [230 NS A -
m..m mom \q H. 08> ﬂlw. 09 — W —s n—-%o ssu NUCNM—W.H._ mv..l‘lh_.. . n H.‘ mlw 1 it aupsas
€ 3108/1001-2108 | SO>UFSTO 5N MO M99l - TN R e oo
z z u-bs/ssioe 00T >¥>ST 38ea10y P38 S
ST ST £ U-DS/5][oM OT>¥5S SilaM [B10L ¥
| v ¥ I-DS/S[[am 0T>¥>50 s|2M Ajdans Jijgnd "€
™1 1 JUsolad 9>H350 ymoL9 uoneindod “Z
| € £ 1W-D5/5U0sI=2a | 00SZ > ¥ = 000T uonejndod T
) T N—— — {u) 38u
Aupquey o mew:“qu wn.:mww. o4 Su _:> sun M u ry WRUOMID) £
paysnipy ¥ pluo) | Sunjuey umuey
FIEVL INTVA ONDINYY LNINOLINOD YivVa
08159 :uonejndod 0107 ﬁ_
(sapw £°6€) sa0e 0THST :ea1y UISEg u _W e m e _ ed 5>
v10Z/0€/s 3180 {ous) 22140 uoiSay ynos
£0°Z-2 JJaquinp uiseg 15E0) UY3Inos :uoiSay 2SojoIpAH

vdivons <eg gns

ASTIVA b VNS ¥3ddn :uiseg AYVWIN.  NISYE IWFOSVD



"P23T3pNIpE B WISEGANS Y3 JO SUEd (UORRULION | JIRD . o
“sonssi Ayjenb Jojem uiseq saddn popiodas wiNy9 (81T-8) Aannes pue soiesu ySiy Ajjeoot sspeduy ,
uiseg AJTIVA VN dd U0 S330N

uonewuol 12Y30 + spedw + Z/[Aiddng [e10] 4o % + 9sn J21empunois) + aSea.0y paieSiu|
+ (4" x sjfam (2101} + sliem Aiddns Jngnd + yimouo uonendod + uonendod = Sunjuey uiseg [IBJBAD 0T
"3n|eA Supjuel uiseq JajempunoJs
[e303 une|nojed 03 Joud ‘SouapiuoD E3ep 03 ANP %SZ AqQ ponpas aam sanjea uauodwoa eleq G
"uoReuwoul paysiignd ajgejieas Ajipes. 1310 Jo “foeqpas) Juswweo Jgnd ‘suejd
awaseue|y J2)eMpunolo ‘€00Z-8TT URBNG YA JO M31AS1 LelS UoISaYy ¥ :UCREULIO] J3QI0 '8
‘uoneuuou paysiqnd 3jqejieAe Ajipeal J2410 Jo oeqpaa) JUSWWe Jljgnd ‘suejd

*B1EP SNSUSD OTOZ 30UeUld 4o Juswledsq :uonejndod ‘T o

WIINTEO W DM QR
e 4 uoTR T

S GO

wewWadeusy J2IBMPUNOID ‘E00Z-8TT UN2|INg ¥AA 40 MaIA2. ye)s uoiSay ¥MJ spedw) psauawnodog -/ i ... 20 o e
Jjoeqpasy) Juswwod aqnd pue uondafosd asn puel U3 1S0W ‘YA :0URHRY JS1EMPUNOID g SH m ;_,?. S8
"22qp33} Wawwod Jjgnd pue uonodafosd asn pue] Ju2a1 350W ‘YMd :28ea0y panediul S o 1 EC \ G _,..L =z 3
"95ee1ep JAISEIN |[PM ZTOZ YMA SIPM IBIOL v wwsswsasaoss Dl ;
"aseqeied Ajddng 1318 Bunjuua ZTOT ‘YyeaH Jqnd o Juswpedaq siem Aiddnsagng "¢ T = e 4 SR g
*0£07 01 pa1d=loud eyep snsuad OTOZ 2oueul JO Juawedaq Yol uonendod z $2s r M\.

.l

:5210N UOIEINJ[E) PUE $20JN0S B1EQ

80T 2 JEuEy 80'T > 38Uey 2 gp'El el > AUy 2 G4 GL'S > aBuey o ey AW T :
a3uey Suruey YSIH SEuRY Eunjuey wmipaly SEURY Supjuey o DEUEY BUPUEY MmO M3, - - oh S $117 It.li..‘-.;t Y <
wnipajy :Ajuong uiseg [[Bi9AQ T ; 4 e -
0'61 = >HUSZHET |2100G SUpjUBY UISeg [[BISAQ)] — = v — . WP e,
; - - N = =\ Z; 4
B £ —~ - Sswedw 2 P NN e L
iz . ¥ FITERIE] 08>Y¥>09 Ajodns (2301 0 % [ ouejey A”ﬂ,,q, Ubaaiiinee oo IG5
N4 ST — ) S ) -~y A F— AU
T | 20=/1005208 | T0>u5600 snmo | moo| BVL . T 6 8= - Iy :
I T 1w-bs/sauoe ST>YUST 282310y p31eBul) °C - R s
CT ST z IWU=DS/5]j2m IYER SIPM [B10L 7
z £ IW-DS/5Pm | 50>4>520 SIPM AGGNS I[qnd "€
C [ wadsd %0b 2 Y yIMois uonejndod "
z 4 IW-bs/suosiad | 0poT > ¥>0S2 uonejndogd T
SN N cwsuodwios fiusunsnipy | anjen (y) 28uey
__ MMMMMU ﬂ jo 38emay | 3duspyuo) | Sunjuey o Sunjuey Jstodun) ©eq

TIEVL INTVA ONDINYY ININOdINOD YIVa

69145 :uonendod 0T0T

(sepiw 6'#TT) sope THSEL teauy uiseg
(0us) 20130 uoiSay yanos

15200 y2nos :uoiSay 2SojoipAH

AYVINW " NISYd W3DSYD

uiseg oajowii] ues
¥10Z/0€/S :21eQ )
80°Z-8 :13quny uiseg

O3LOWIL Mws :uiseg gns
METIWWAY  FLNVS H3ddn :uiseg



“pazeapmp

uised AJTI

E S1 WiSeq IUORERUOU | 1aI0
“YEIPIOAO I 51 UISER SPoedw] ,
W00 UD S3a}ON

uoneuwuogut ;aY10 + spedw) + Z/(Addns [e3oL Jo % + 35N JSjEMpUnol9) + 28ea.0y parediug
+ (G x s|[am [2301) + siem Ajddns anjgnd + ymoss uonendogd + uoneindod = Supjuey uiseg [jesaAQ 0T
"3n[eA Supjuel uISeq J31eMpUno.s
[e303 Suiiejnojea 03 Joud ‘30USpYUOD BIEP 01 3NP %SZ AQ PONPaI 2SSM SanjeA Jusuodwod eleg g
"uoneuuoyul paysiignd sjqejieae Ajipeas J2430 Jo “Ieqpas) JUSWWo J1gnd ‘suejd
Wawszeuel J912MPUNOID ‘E00T-8TT URS|ING YMQ JO MIIABI JelS U0ISaY HMG :UORBULIO] Y10 '8
"uoneuwojul psysiignd 3jqepiene Ajipeal JaYI0 J0 “joeqpaa) JUSWWOoo J1gnd ‘Sue|d
Wswadeue JAIEMPUNOIS ‘€00Z-8TT UIRJING ¥MQ 10 M31AS1 Yels uoiSsy ¥MQ :s1oedw) psjuswndog 7
“joeqpas) Juswwod Jjgnd pue uonasfoid asn pue| JUSIBI ISOW ‘YM(Q :FOUEIDY JSIBMPUNCID ‘g
“oeqpe3) Juswwod Jgnd pue uondafosd asn pue| JUSIBI ISOW ‘Y :28eal0y pa1esilu) 'S
"O52qEIEp JSISEN |[3M TTOT YMQ :SIIPM [BI0L ¥
"sseqejeq Ajddns ss3em Sunjuuq ZTOZ ‘YesH dMgngd Jo awpedaq :sjem Aiddns agng g
"0€0Z 03 p33oalosd eyep snsuso OTOZ SouBUl o Juawiedsq :ywmolo uonejndod 7
"21Ep SNSU3D OTOT SoUeuld Jo Juawpedsq :uonejndod T
:59}0N UORENJ[E) PUE S50JN0S BIEQ

S0 TE T I5uey

BO'TZ >28uRy 2 §pET

Zr'El > 23Uey 25/°C

Grg > a5uey

aduey Suryuey YSIH

ELRY SUBLE)Y Wnipagy

JEURY Supjuey Mo

5URY Sulyuey maT daap,

wnipajy] :Ajuold uiseg [[BI3A0

| 881 - >YSZY'El  [21006 Supjuey uiseg [[efsAD
T T - - . uoneuwuou) Jaylo g
4 3 e o Swedwj L
; S w2oJd %08 Z 4 Ajddns [e30] 10 % [ 2oueijoy
v ¥ £ [[a1e/1001208 | co>HSSz0 2511 MO I Mo
| T [ 3 1w-ps/sasoe ST>¥5T .o,w.muq pa1e8uy| g
e SL0 T IW-Ds/s[[2m >8>0 3|12/ [B10L ¥
G € IW-Ds/sji3m | §0>¥>520 S|I2/M A|GAns Jijqnd *g
| ¢ S FITERIEL| %0t 2y uwwois uonejndod ‘Z
|z z w-Ds/suosiad | 000T >4 5052 uonejndod ‘T
wmnmm: syuauodwo) {uaunsnipy | anjep (y) 28uey
e jo 38emay mucmuﬁ.cu Sunjuey e Supjuey Sy
| p2asnipy 4 ) e

710Z/0€/s :=31eQ
$0°TZ-L JI3guIn uiseg

FIEVL INTVA ONDINYYH ININOJINOD VIVA

$SYd OINCOHOD NS :uiseg qng

17313 T
ATIVAY

Dv0D ;uiseg

0tS6Z :uonendod 0T0Z

(sapnw £°09) sane £zg8¢ :easy uiseg

(ous) soyio uoiSay yanos

ianry opesojo) :uoiday anSojoipAH
AYVINIA " NISVE WIDSYD

Quoug in WIDEvY

_— e —

L ose

=L ) T

o SERSR AT

sty
]

e

e e

¢

UMD

uiseg ssed oluosioo ues



LLJo 0L ebed

sue)d uolesIIlW pue SuLlolluow <«
sJieah Q7 ulyum AlLjLgeulelsns urelie 01 SaAL1DS[go a)qeinsesy <«
SolisLi9loeIReyD S pue ulseq Jo Sull1ss JedisAyd <«
sue)d 1eJdauss Yllm 1USISISUOD 29 1Sy <«
SIYSLI JS1em JO uoljeululialsap oN <«
Sjuswallnbay aAlluelsqns <«
(Auo juswdosasp ur)d) uonndwaxs yDI) <«
sojepdn (JeaA-g) dlpoLiad pue Sulliodal yenuuy <

93]1WWOo) AIOSIADY <«
7707 Aq - suiseq Ajuoud wnipawi/ysiy Jo4lo Jo4 <«
0707 Ag - sulseq pa1jelpiaA0 104 <«

guLwL] <

(91815 9Y3 BuLpnydul)
salouase dlignd 01 Ajdde sue)d Alljigeurelsng J91empunoln <

sueld A1ljlgeuleisns J31eMpunols) 1o uoLleplies <«
syuswailnbay jednpadtold <«
saljLioyine Jayio o3 jusawaddns <«
sue|d Alllgeuleisns Jojempunoldn <

uolje|sisa ay3 Jo syusuodwo?) Jofew



LLjo L ebed

107 ‘1 Aenuer
uel] Jale) 10U “Ymd o3 juswaseurll J21eMpunols

10] sjesodo.id sAljeUI] R 1LWIgNS AeW S2IDUS8Y <«

91lsgam S3i uo sue)d 31sod 1snuw Ypmg <

wayl
SSssasse /salen|eAa 1 ‘sueyd sAaoidde jou seop YMa <«

."1eo0s Alljiqeureisns ay) aAsLyde 01 A1y
SL, pue sjuswaluinbal sAnnuelsgns ayl 03 sWLoUod
ueyd sy1 Jsylsym aulwialap 03 suejd MalAsld 01 YMa <«

SdSD 10 uonenjeA YMa <«

E

,._,.cosﬁm_mw._ 9yl Jo sjusuodwo) Jolew




The 2014
Sustainable Groundwater
maneagement Acts

L

.. ‘ ,A ‘; / f\i q’,‘

ApprQaCh‘ and .Options
[ qGovqrnan,C.e

:\'{,

: 2

\, a
. A -F‘f- )

{‘: B l‘ 1 ‘§ 7Y/ N ;' '/—"-"r"' } b-;;:‘f!‘

Plfbhih(‘rf [lJ'




Local Ordinances
Countles and citles have constitutional police power to regulate the use of groundwater, Virtually
all local jurisdictions regulate well permitting. In the early 1990s some counties began to pass local
groundwater ordinances primarily designed to discourage transferring groundwater from one
county to a user In another county - a practice that became controversial during the 1987-1992
drought. More recently a few counties, such as San Luis Obispo, are using their authorities to manage
groundwater use through limitations on well permits. According to DWR, 30 of the state's 58 counties
have adopted groundwater ordinances.

The power of counties to regulate groundwater has been challenged, butin 1995 the California
Supreme Court declined to review an appeal of a lower court decislon, upholding the authority for
such local ordinances through county'’s existing police powers.

Groundwater Adjudication

When multiple parties withdraw water from the same aquifer, groundwater pumpers can ask the court
to adjudicate, or hear arguments for and against, to better define the rights that varlous entities or
individuals have to use the groundwater resources, Pumpers are assigned a designated share of the
basin's water resources, and watermasters are typically appointed by the court to ensure that pumping
conforms to the limits defined by the adjudication. Litigation, however, is time-consuming and costly,
in part because of the multiple factual questions that must be addressed, including the identity of the
pumpers, the respective amounts of historical production, the boundaries of the groundwater hasin,
and the history of the basin's hydrogeologic status to determine, among other things, when overdraft
began. Many adjudications have taken decades to complete.

Adjudicated Basins

DWR recognizes 22 adjudicated basins. Most of the adjudications have been in Southern
California, where development pressures - and groundwater overdraft — quickly overwhelmed
limited aquifers. They are: Beaumont Basin (2004), Brite Basin (1970), Central Basin (1965),
Chino Basin (1978), Cucamonga Basin (1978), Cummings Basin (1972), Goleta Basin (1989),
Maln San Gabrlel Basin (1973), Mojave Basin Area (1996), Puente Basin (1985), Raymond Basin
(1944), Santa Margarita River Watershed (1966), Santa Marla Valley Basin (2008), Santa Paula
Basin (1996), Scott River System (1980), Seaslde Basin (2006), Six Basins (1998), Tehachapi Basin
(1973), Upper Los Angeles River Area (1979), Warren Valley Basin (1977), West Coast Basin
(1961) and Western San Bernardino (1969).

The SGMA Includes four other basins on its list of adjudicated basins. They are: Lytle
Basin, Rialto-Colton Basin, Riverside Basin and San Jacinto Basin. Three other basins In
which court processes are underway are also identified in the Act that they will be “treated
as an adjudicated basin...if the superlor court Issues a final judgment, order or decree.’
They comprise the Antelope Valley cases, Inyo County Case No. 12908 and the Los Osos
Groundwater Basin.

Page 2 Approach and Optlons for New Groundwater Governance




Acronyms
AB  Assembly Bill
CASGEM California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring
DWR Californla Department of Water Resources
GSA  Groundwater Sustainability Agency
GSP  Groundwater Sustainability Plan
SB Senate Bill
SGMA  Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014
State Water Board State Water Resources Control Board
Water Code California Water Code

Groundwater Rights

Primarily, landowners In California are entitled to pump and use a reasonable amount of
groundwater from a basin underlying thelr land to putitto a beneficlal, nonwasteful use. When
there Is Insufficient water to meet the demands of landowners, they are expected to reduce thelr
use to bring extractions into the “safe yield” of the basin to prevent overdraft. Safe yield is the
rate at which groundwater can be withdrawn without causing long-term decline of water levels
or other undesirable effects such as subsldence.

Disputes stemming from overdraft and efforts to confine pumping to the basin’s safe yleld
were the underlying factors of most of the court-adjudicated groundwater basins. Once the
groundwater basin has been adjudicated, a court can assign specific pumping extractions to
each groundwater user or group of users.

The SGMA is designed to address issues related to both overdraft and safe yield, but does
not change existing groundwater rights. Specifically, Water Codle section 10720.5(b) says that
nothing in the legislation “determines or alters surface water rights or groundwater rights under
common law or any provisions of law that determines or grants surface water rights”

While there is some concern the SGMA will undermine the authority of the local agencies
or private properly owners, the mandate of the Act is to first provicle authority and control at
the local level to develop and implement GSPs, and that only if local entities fail to do so would
the state step in. Additionally, there was never an unfettered right for private property owners
to pump as much water as one could - the Constitution has always mandated that it be put to
beneficial use,

Page 4 Approach and Options for New Groundwater Governance




What Does a GSA Do?
A GSA is the primary agency responsible for achieving groundwater sustainability. A GSA is required
to develop and Implement a GSP that considers the Interests of all beneficial uses and users of
groundwater for high- and medium-priority basins, The SGMA allows a basin to have one or multiple
GSPs, but requires development of a coordination agreement between GSAs if there are multiple GSPs.
The plan must include measurable objectives for the basin to achleve sustainability in the 20-year
timeframe. The GSP also must include a physical description of the basin, including groundwater
levels, quality, subsidence and groundwater-surface water interaction. DWR will review the plans and
will have the power to request changes to a submitted plan. DWR must adopt regulations for how it
is going to evaluate GSPs by June 1, 2016. GSAs will have until 2020 or 2022 to adopt a GSP,
depending on whether the basin Is in critical overdraft.

What Basins are in Critical Overdraft?

Basins Identified In Bulletin 118 as belng “critically overdrafted” are supposed to adopt a
management plan by 2020. Those that are not considered “critically overdrafted” have until
2022 to adopt a GSP.

When Bulletin 118 was first published in 1978 the definition for critical overdraft was:

a basin Is subject to critical conditions of overdraft when continuation of present water
management practices would probably result in significant adverse overdraft-related
environmental, social or economic impacts.

According to the 2003 update of Bulletin 118,"This update did not include simllar
direction from the Legislature, nor funding to undertake evaluation of the State’s groundwater
basins to determine whether they are in a state of overdraft” DWR officlals are now evaluating
how to determine overdraft in relation to the SGMA.

Meanwhile, the 11 basins originally identified in Bulletin 118 are: Chowchilla Basin,
Cuyama Valley Basin, Eastern San Joaquin County Basin, Kaweah Basin, Kern County Basin,
Kings Basin, Madera Basln, Pajaro Basin, Tulare Lake Basin, Tule Basin and Ventura Central
Basin.

The SGMA gives GSAs numerous new tools and authorities to manage the groundwater
and Implement the objectives of the GSP. These Include the authority to conduct investigations,
determine the sustainable yield of a groundwater basin, measure and limit extraction, impose fees for
groundwater management, and enforce the terms of a GSP. These authorities can be implemented by
one or multiple GSAs. What authorities each GSA assumes will be one of the key decisions in forming a
GSA.,

The SGMA amends state planning and zoning law to require increased coordination between land
use planning agencies and GSAs.

Page 6 Approach and Options for New Groundwater Governance




and management of a GSP. Data collection and management would fit within one model, relylng on
standard personnel and computer software.

However, there are downsides to a centralized agency model, Pursuing special legislation Is time
consuming and success is not predictable. Also existing agencies in many basins will be concerned
about delegating all authority to one entity if it results in a local agency having less responsibility for
groundwater management In its current service area. It also might be difficult for one agency to take
on the task of developing a plan to manage a multi-use, multi-jurisdictional groundwater basin. Even If
one agency were determined to be the GSA, it still would require collaboration among other agencies/
entities in the basin to create the GSP.

Distributed Governance

A distributed model would allow for the establishment of several GSAs covering the basin with

the authorities for planning, Implementation and monitoring all distributed among each GSA. This
would allow many existing local agencies to retain existing authorities and assume new authorities
for groundwater management in their existing service area and allow for more localized control. This
option would require significant coordination among all the entities because each GSA would be
developing its own GSP, implementing its GSP and monitoring its portion of the basin to ensure the
basin as a whole meets the goal of sustainable yleld. In the areas of the basin where a local agency
does not assume the GSA responsibilities, the county would be the GSA, unless it opts out of this
responsibility.

Distributed GSA

Coordination Agreement:

.

Single
Water Dist,
GSA

A

County
GSA

City
GSA

Multiple
Agency GSA

B Each GSA assumes all responsibilities for their service area
B Coordination Agreement required (MOU)

Page 8 Approach and Options for New Groundwater Governance







boundaries of an existing water agency. They will most likely need their parcel number, sometimes
called the Assessor's Parcel Number or APN.

Find Information here;

hitp://www.water.ca.gov/cagroundwater

Find countles listed by hydrologic regions here: www.water.ca.gov/landwateruse/images/imaps/

California-County.pdf

Find focal water districts by county here: www.acwa.com/content/locate-your-callfornla-water-
agency

3) Understand your basin conditions and resources in the region

Collect and share all existing Information regarding the groundwater basin with the local agencles
and interested stakeholders in your basin. This will help you establish the current level of expertise,
information and resources avallable In the basin for groundwater management, Understanding

the basin and the current level of groundwater use, the status of long term overdraft or other
potential problems will be a key factor In deciding what type of GSA, and authorities and geographic
boundarles can best address the problems.

Find out if groundwater management plans already exists. Many local agencies have already
developed plans under the requirements of AB 3030 or SB 1938 that have Information on basin
conditions and current water management strategles.

Current plans are likely to form the foundation for many GS$Ps, And in some cases a local agency
may determine its current plan meets the objective of the act and could be submitted as an alternative
- potentlally avoiding the creation of a GSA and new plan aftogether.

Information is avallable on the DWR website:

http:/fwww.water.ca.gov/cagroundwatey

Local water agencies or other focal entities may have groundwater models that can assist in
understanding how the basin responds to various conditions of pumping and rainfall, The state can
also assist In determining what resources exist in the basin, The DWR groundwater website:
hitpi/fwww.water.ca.gov/groundwater offers extensive Information.

DWR also has reglonal offices, where one staff person Is assigned as a groundwater contact point:

ttp:ffw ater.c ou erfc S.C

State or private universities In your reglon may offer experts on different aspects of water
supply and water quality issues, hydrology, geology, engineering and other studies that relate to
groundwater. One resource Is the UC Cooperative Extenslon Groundwater Program at UC Davls:

J/grout cdavis.ed

Nongovernmental agencies that could provide useful Information include the

¥ Association of California Water Agencies www.acwa.com

» Groundwater Resources Assoclation of Callfornla: http://www.grac.org

Page 12 Approach and Options for New Groundwater Governance




e

- Implementatton - This includes the actions and strategies identified In the GSP to achieve
sustalnability and may include imposition of new fees on pumping, measurement of use at
individual wells, investment in water management strategies such as water conservation,
conjunctive use or new recharge facllities, or limits on new welt permits Issued by the county,

¥ Enforcement ~ A GSA will need to enforce the provislons adopted which may include payment

of fees, reporting on water use, or limitations on pumping.

6) Determine which mode! of governance works best for your region

The SGMA allows local agencies choose their local governance structure, Local agencies can determine
if a centralized, distributed or combination model works best for them, Meet with local agencies

and discuss all the authorities and requirements under the SGMA and determine which fit best with
existing agencies, or whether a new agency needs to be formed to handie all or portions of the GSA.
There are multiple legal mechanisms available to coordinate among agencles or to form a G5A. A
Memorandum of Agreement (MOU) can be used to support coordination among multiple GSAs. To
assume the new authorities of a GSA, a region can fonm a Joint Powers Agency (JPA} Involving some or
all of the existing local agencies in the basin. Or a new special act district can be formed through state
legislation. Finally existing agencies such as cities, counties, or water agencies can elect to be the GSA
covering all or part of the basin.

Page 14 Approach and Optiens for New Groundwater Goverpance




Why fresh water shortages will cause the next great global crisis | Environment [ Tha Guardian 3/19/15, 8:00 PM

Why fresh water shortages will cause the next
great global crisis |
Last week drought in Sdo Paulo was so bad, residents tried drilling through basement floors for

groundwater. As reservoirs dry up across the world, a billion people have no access to saft
drinking water. Rationing and a battle to control supnlies will follow '

Robin McKie, science editor
Saturday 7 March 2015 19.05 EST

Water is the driving force of all nature, Leonardo da Vinci claimed. Unfortunately for our
planet, supplies are now running dry - at an alarming rate. The world’s population continues to
soar but that rise in numbers has not been matched by an accompanying increase in supplies of
fresh water.

T  consequences are proving to be profound. Across the globe, reports reveal huge areas in
crisis today as reservoirs and aquifers dry up. More than a billion individuals - one in seven
people on the planet ~ now lack access to safe drinking water.

Last week in the Brazilian city of Sdo Paulo, home to 20 million people, and once known as the
City of Drizzle,drought got so bad that residents began drilling through basement floors and car
parks to try to reach groundwater. City officials warned last week that rationing of supplies was
likely soon. Citizens might have access to water for only two days a week, they added.

In California, officials have revealed that the state has entered its fourth year of drought with
January this year becoming the driest since meteorological records began. At the same time,
per capita water use has continued to rise.

In the Middle East, swaths of countryside have been reduced to desert because of overuse of
water. Iran is one of the most severely affected. Heavy overconsumption, coupled with poor
rainfall, have ravaged its water resources and devastated its agricultural output. Similarly, the
United Arab Emirates is now investing in desalination plants and waste water treatment units
because it lacks fresh water. As crown prince General Sheikh Mohammed bin Zayed al-Nahyan
admitted: “For us, water is [now] more important than oil”

T global nature of the crisis is underlined in similar reports from other regions. In south Asia,
for example, there have been massive losses of groundwater, which has been pumped up with
reckless lack of control over the past decade. About 600 million people live on the 2,000 sq km

http:Hmw.'.theguardian,comlenvironment/2015lmarlOSlhow—v.'ater-s...c09673-8856a3090e-10717561&mc_cid=8856330909&mc_eid=ab6fb9a330 Page 1 of :



Why fresh warer shortages will cause the next great global crisis | Environment § The Guardian 3719715, 8:00 PM

area that exiends from eastern Pakisian, across the hoi dry plains of northern mdia and inio

” ogladesh, and the land is the most intensely irrigated in the world. Up to 75% of farmers rely
ud pumped groundwater to water their crops and water use is intensifying - ai the same time
that satellite images shows supplies are shrinking alarmingly.

The nature of the problem is revealed by US Geological Survey figures, which show that the
total amount of fresh water on Earth comes to about 1.0.6m cubic ki, Combined into a single
droplet, this would produce a sphere with a diameter of about 272 km. However, 99% of that
sphere would be made up of groundwater, much of which js not accessible. By conirast, the
total volume from lakes and rivers, bumanity’s main source of fresh water, produces a sphere
thatis a mere 56 km in diameter. That little blue droplet sustains most of the people on Earih -
and it is under increasing assault as the planet heats up.

Changing precipitation and melting snow and ice are already altering hydrological systems in
many regions. Glaciers continue to shrink worldwide, affecting villages and towns
downstream. The result, says the Intergovernmental Panel for Cimate Change, is that the
fraction of global population experiencing water scarcity is destined to increase throughout the
21st century. More and more, people and nations will have to compete for resources. An
international dispute between Egypt and Lthiopia over the Jatter’s plans to dam the Nile has
only recently been resolved. In future, far more serious conflicts are likely to erupt as the
planet dries up.Even in high latitudes; the one region on Earth where rainfall is likely to

* nsify in coming years, climate change will still reduce water quality and pose risks due to a
number of factors: rising temperatures; increased levels of sediments, nutrients, and
pollutants triggered by heavy rainfall; and disruption of treatment facilities during floods. The
world faces a water crisis that will touch every part of the globe, a point that has been stressed
by Jean Chrétien, former Canadian prime minister and co-chair of the InterAction Council.
“The future political impact of water scarcity may be devastating,” he said. “Using water the
way we have in the past simply will not sustain humanity in future”

- This article was amended on 12 March 2015 to convert certain measures from miles into
kilometres.

More news

Topics

Water

Climate change (Environment)
Climate change (Science)
Brazil

Iria

Paxistan

http://wmv.lheguardian.com/environmentlZ01 5/mar/08/how-water-s...c096 ?3-88563a090e—10717561&mc_cid=8856aa090e&mc_eid=ab5fb9a330 Page 2 of 3




oydeID) NLED

L3 Ul JoTem
ysal sl

e seseida;
Jorsm jo dno

"o g/l

1512
ysay pnby
SpuoM e
sjuesaidal

Joyem

Jodno W

Jeiem ysel)

UsZol) S,pUoM
aLy uesaldas

&%

saqno

j0 sdno N

1S[EM J[eS

s,pHoMm ay Jussaldas

lepem jo sdno Nm

6418 SISTEM OUL 'UBSIQ) SRRy,
j0. Apog- efesedss. g J0tE
WRID SOUD- 2B SUOISIID
5 2ea() LNy, 'UBSOy
“— PHOM L) Ut SUBSO0. 1IN0 84 L,

o

'



Definitions

Section 10721,

(j) “Groundyater sustainability agency” means one or more local agencies that implement the
provisions of this patt, For purposes of imposing fees pursuant to Chapter 8 (commencing with
Section 10730) or taking action to enforce a groundwater sustainability plan, “groundwater
sustainability agency” also means each local agency comprising the groundwater sustainability
agency if the plan authorizes separate agency action,

(k) “Groundwater sustainability plan” or “plan” means a plan of a groundwater sustainability
agency proposed or adopted pursuant {o this parl.

Ground Water Sustainability Plans: Timing

Section 10720.7,

(a) (1) By January 31, 2020, ali basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the
department that have been designated in Bulletin 118, as may be updated or revised on or before
January 1, 2017, as basins that are subject to critical conditions of overdraft shall be managed
under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability ptans pursuant
to this part,

(2) By January 31, 2022, all basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the
department that are not subject to paragraph (1) shall be managed under a groundwater
sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans pursuant to this part.

(b) The Legislature encourages and authorizes basins designated as low- and very low priority
basins by the department fo be managed under groundwater sustainability plans pursuant to this
patt, Chapter 11 (commeneing with Section 10735) does not apply to a basin designated as a
[ow- or very low priority basin,

Groundwater Sustainability Plans: Content

Section 107272,

A groundwater sustainability plan shall include all of the following;

(a) A description of the physical setting and characteristics of the aquifer system underlying the
basin that includes the following:

(1) Historical data, to the extent available.

(2) Groundwater levels, groundwater quality, subsidence, and groundwater-swiface water
interaction.

(3) A general discussion of historical and projected water demands and supplics.

(4) A map that details the area of the basin and the boundaries of the groundwater sustainability
agencies that overlie the basin that have or are developing groundwater sustainability plans.

(5) A map identifying existing and potential recharge areas for the basin, The map or maps shall
identify the existing recharge aveas that substantially contribute to the replenishment of the
groundwater basin. The map or maps shall be provided fo the appropriate local planning agencies
after adoption of the groundwater sustainability plan,

22527.00000\9538645.1




(b) (1) Measurable objectives, as well as interim milestones in increments of five years, to
achieve the sustainability goal in the basin within 20 years of the implementation of the plan.
(2) A description of how the plan helps meet each objective and how each objective is intended
to achieve the sustainability goal for the basin for long-term beneficial uses of groundwater.

(3) (A) Notwithstanding paragraph (1), at the request of the groundwater sustainability agency,
the depariment may grant an extension of up to 5 years beyond the 20-year sustainability
timeframe upon a showing of good cause. The department may grant a second extension of up to
five years upon a showing of good cause if the groundwater sustainability agency has begun
implementation of the work plan described in clause (iii) of subparagraph (B).

(B) The department may grant an extension pursuant to this paragraph if the groundwater
sustainability agency does all of the following:

(i) Demonstrates a need for an extension,

(ii) Has made progress toward meeting the sustainability goal as demonstrated by its progress at
achieving the milestones identified in its groundwater sustainability plan.

(iii) Adopts a feasible work plan for meeting the sustainability goal during the extension period.
(4) The plan may, but is not required to, address undesirable results that occurred before, and
have not been corrected by, January 1, 2015. Notwithstanding paragraphs (1) to (3), inclusive, a
groundwater sustainability agency has discretion as to whether to set measurable objectives and
the timefiames for achieving any objectives for undesirable results that occured before, and
have not been corrected by, January 1, 2015.

(c) A planning and implementation horizon.

{d) Components relating to the following, as applicable to the basin:

(1) The monitoring and management of groundwater levels within the basin.

(2) The monitoring and management of groundwater quality, groundwater quality degradation,
inelastic land surface subsidence, and changes in surface flow and surface water quality that
directly affect groundwater levels or quality or are caused by groundwater extraction in the
basin.

(3) Mitigation of overdraft.

(4) How recharge areas identified in the plan substantially contiibute to the replenishment of the
basin.

(5) A description of surface water supply used or available for use for groundwater recharge or
in-liey use.

(¢) A summary of the type of monitoring sites, type of measurements, and the frequency of
monitoring for each location monitoring groundwater levels, groundwater quality, subsidence,
strecamflow, precipitation, evaporation, and tidal influence. The plan shall include a summary of
monitoring information such as well depth, screened intervals, and aquifer zones monitored, and
a summary of the type of well relied on for the information, including public, irrigation,
domestic, industrial, and monitoring wells.

(f) Monitoring profocols that are designed to detect changes in pronndwater levels, groundwater
quality, inelastic surface subsidence for basins for which subsidence has been identified as a
potential problem, and flow and quality of surface water that dircetly affect groundwater levels
or quality or are caused by groundwater extraction in the basin. The monitoring protocols shall
be designed to generate information that promotes efficient and effective groundwater
management.

22527.0000019538645.1




() A description of the consideration given to the applicable county and city general plans and a
description of the varjous adopted water resources-related plans and programs within the basin
and an assessment of how the groundwater sustainability plan may affect those plans.

Section 107274,

In addition to the requirements of Section 10727.2, a groundwater sustainability plan shall
include, where appropriate and in collaboration with the appropriate local agencies, all of the
following:

(a) Control of saline water intrusion.

(b) Wellhead protection areas and recharge areas.

(c) Migration of contaminated groundwater.

{d) A well abandonment and well destruction program.

(e) Replenishment of groundwater extractions,

(£ Activities implementing, opportunities for, and removing impediments to, conjunctive use or
undetrground storage.

(g) Well construction policies.

(h) Measures addressing groundwater contamination cleanup, recharge, diversions to storage,
conservation, water recycling, conveyance, and extraction projects.

(i) Efficient water management practices, as defined in Section 10902, for the delivery of water
and water conservation methods to improve the efficiency of water use,

(j) Efforts to develop relationships with state and federal regulatory agencies.

(k) Processes to review land use plans and efforts to coordinate with land use planning agencies
{o assess activities that potentially create risks to groundwater quality or quantity.

{I) Tmpacts on groundwater dependent ecosystems,

Groundwater Sustainability Agency: Powers and Authorities

Section 10725,

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency may exercise any of the powers described in this chapter
in implementing this part, in addition to, and not as a limitation on, any existing authority, if the
groundwater sustainability agency adopts and submits to the department a groundwater
sustainability plan or prescribed alternative documentation in accordance with Section 10733.6.
(b) A groundwater sustainability agency has and may use the powers in this chapter to provide -
the maximum degree of {ocal control and flexibility consistent with the sustainability goals of
this patt.

Section 10723.2.

() A groundwater sustainability agency may perform any act necessary or proper to carry out
the purposes of fhis part,

(b) A groundwater sustainability agency may adopt rules, regulations, ordinances, and
resolutions for the purpose of this part, in compliance with any procedural requirements
applicable to the adoption of a rule, regulation, ordinance, or resolution by the groundwater
sustainability agency.

(¢) In addition to any other applicable procedural requirements, the groundwater sustainability
agency shall provide notice of the proposed adoption of the groundwater sustainability plan on

22527.0000009538645.1




its Internet Web site and provide for electronic notice to any person who requests electronic
notification.

Section 10723.4.

(2) A groundwater sustainability agency may conduct an investigation for the purposes of this
part, including, but not limited to, investigations for the following:

(1) To determine the need for groundwater management.

(2) To prepare and adopt a groundwater sustainability plan and implementing rules and
regulations.

(3) To propose and update fees,

(4) To monitor compliance and enforcement.

(b) An investigation may include surface waters and surface water rights as well as groundwater
and groundwater rights.

(¢) In connection with an investigation, a groundwater sustainability agency may inspect the
property or facilities of a person ot entity to ascextain whether the purposes of this part are being
met and compliance with this part. The local agency may conduct an inspection pursuant to this
section upon obtaining any necessary consent or obfaining an inspection warrant pursuant to the
procedure set forth in Title 13 (commencing with Section 1822.50) of Part 3 of the Code of Civil
Procedure.

Section 107235.6.
A groundwater sustainability agency may require registration of a groundwater extraction facility
within the management area of the groundwater sustainability agency.

Section 10723.8.

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency may require through its groundwater sustainability plan
that the use of every groundwater exfraction facility within the management area of the
groundwater sustainability agency be measured by a water-measuring device satisfactory to the
groundwater sustainability agency.

(b) All costs associated with the purchase and installation of the water-measuring device shall be
borne by the owner or operator of each groundwater extraction facility. The water measuring
devices shall be installed by the groundwater sustainability agency or, at the groundyater
sustainability agency’s option, by the owner or operator of the groundwater extraction facility.
Water-measuring devices shall be calibrated on a reasonable schedule as may be determined by
the groundwater sustainabilily agency.

(c) A groundwater sustainability agency may require, through its groundwater sustainability
plan, that the owner or operator of a groundwater extraction facility within the groundwater
sustainability agency file an annual statement with the groundwater sustainability agency setting
forth the total extraction in acre-feet of groundwater from the facility during the previous water
year,

(d) In addition to the measurement of groundwaler extractions pursuant to subdivision (2), a
groundwater sustainability agency may use any other reasonable method {o determine
groundwater extraction.

(e) This section does not apply to de minimis extractors.

Section 10726.

22527,0000009538645.1




An entity within the area of a groundwater sustainability plan shall veport the diversion of
surface wafer to underground storage to the groundwater sustainability agency for the relevant
portion of the basin.

Section 10726.2.

A groundwater sustainability agency may do the following:

(a) Acquire by grant, purchase, lease, gift, devise, coniract, construction, or otherwise, and hold,
use, enjoy, sell, let, and dispose of, real and personal propetty of every kind, including lands,
watct rights, structures, buildings, rights-of-way, easements, and privileges, and construct,
maintain, alter, and operate any and all works or improvements, within or outside the agency,
necessary or proper to carry out any of the purposes of this patt.

(b) Appropriate and acquire surface water or groundwater and surface water or groundwater
rights, import surface water or groundwater into the agency, and conserve and store within or
outside the agency that water for any purpose necessaty or proper to carry out the provisions of
this part, including, but not fimited to, the spreading, storing, retaining, or percolating into the
soil of the waters for subsequent use or in a manner consistent with the provisions of Section
10727.2. As part of this authority, the agency shall not alter another person’s or agency’s existing
groundwater conjunctive use or storage program except upon a finding that the conjunctive use
or storage program interferes with implementation of the agency’s groundwater sustainability
plan.

(¢) Provide for a program of voluntary fallowing of agricultural lands or validate an existing
program,

() Perform any acts necessary or proper to enable the agency to purchase, transfer, deliver, or
exchange water or water rights of any type with any person that may be necessaty ot proper to
carry out any of the purposes of this part, including, but not limited to, providing surface water in
exchange for a groundwater extractor’s agreement fo reduce or cease groundwater extractions.
The agency shall not deliver retail water supplies within the service area of a public water system
without either the consent of that system or authorify under the agency’s existing authorities.

(¢) Transport, reclaim, purify, desalinate, treat, or otherwise manage and control pofluted water,
wastewater, or ofher waters for subsequent use in a manner that is necessary or proper to cary
out the purposes of this part,

(f) Commence, mainain, intervene in, defend, compromise, and assume the cost and expenses of
any and all actions and proceedings.

Section 10726.4.

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency shall have the following additional authority and may
regulate groundwater extraction using that authority:

(1) To impose spacing requirements on new groundwater well construction to minimize well
interference and impose reasonable operating regulations on existing groundwater wells to
minimize well inferference, including requiring extractors to operate on a rotation basis.

(2) To control groundwater exiractions by regulating, limiting, or suspending extractions from
individual groundwater wells or extractions from groundwater wells in the aggregate,
construction of new groundwater wells, enlargement of existing groundwater wells, or
reactivation of abandoned groundwater wells, or otherwise establishing groundwater extraction
allocations. Those actions shall be consistent with the applicable elements of the city or county
general plan, unless there is insufficient sustainable yield in the basin to serve a land use

22527.0000019538645.1




designated in the city or county general plan. A limitation on extractions by a groundwater
sustainability agency shall not be construed to be a final determination of rights to extract
groundwater from the basin or any pottion of the basin.

(3) To authorize temporary and permanent transfers of groundwater extraction allocations within
the agency’s boundaries, if the total quantity of groundwater exiracted in any water year is
consistent with the provisions of the groundwater sustainability plan, The transter is subject to
applicable city and county ordinances.

(4) To establish accounting rules to allow unused groundwater extraction allocations issued by
the agency to be carried over from one year to another and voluntarily transferred, if the fotal
quantity of groundwater extracted in any five-year period is consistent with the provisions of the
groundwaler sustainability plan.,

(b) This section does not authorize a groundwater sustainability agency to issue permits for the
construction, modification, or abandonment of groundwater wells, except as authotized by a
county with authority to issue those permits. A groundwater sustainability agency may rcquest of
the county, and the county shall consider, that the county forward permit requests for the
consfruction of new groundwater wells, the enlarging of existing groundwater wells, and the
reactivation of abandoned groundwater wells to the groundwater sustainability agency before
permit approval.

Section 10726.6.

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency that adopts a groundwater sustainability plan may file an
action to determine the validity of the plan pursuant to Chapter 9 (commencing with Section
8G0) of Title 10 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure no sooner than 180 days following the
adoption of the plan,

(b) Subject to Sections 394 and 397 of the Code of Civil Procedure, the venue for an action
pursuant to this section shall be the county in which the principal office of the groundwater
management agency is located,

(c) Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the ordinance or
resofution imposing a new, or increasing an existing, fee imposed pursuant to Section 10730,
10730.2, or 10730.4 shall be commenced within 180 days following the adoption of the
ordinance or resolution.

(d) Any person may pay a fee imposcd pursuant to Section 10730, 10730.2, or 10730.4 under
protest and being an action against the governing body in the superior cowrt to recover any
money that the governing body refuscs to refund. Payments made and actions brought under this
section shall be made and brought in the manner provided for the payment of taxes under protest
and actions for refund of that payment in Article 2 (comimencing with Section 5140) of Chapter 5
of Part 9 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, as applicable,

(¢) Except as otherwise provided in this section, actions by a groundwater sustainability agency
are subject to judicial revies pursuant to Section 1085 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 10726.8.

(2) This part is in addition to, and not a limitation on, the authority granted to a local agency
under any other law. The local agency may use the local agency’s authority under any other law
to apply and enforce any requirements of this part, including, but not limited to, the collection of
fees.

22527.0000009538645. 1




(b) Nothing in this part shall be construed as authorizing a local agency to make a binding
determination of the water rights of any person or entity.

(¢) Nothing in this part is a limitation on the authority of the board, the department, or the State
Departinent of Public Health,

(d) Notwithstanding Section 6103 of the Government Code, a state ot local agency that exfracts
groundwater shall be subject to a fee imposed under this part to the same extent as any
nongovernmental enfity,

() Bxcept as provided in subdivision (d), this part does not authorize a local agency to impose
any requirement on the state or any agency, department, or officer of the state. State agencies and
departments shall work cooperatively with a local agency on a voluntary basis,

() Nothing in this chapter or a groundwater sustainability plan shall be interpreted as
superseding the land use authority of cities and counties, including the city or county general
plan, within the ovetlying basin,

22527.0000009538645,1




Cabazon Water District | 1
March 16,2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cahazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cahazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
March 16, 2015 — 3:45 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT

Director Sanderson - Present
Director Mariner - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Linda Halley, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
o Balance Sheet

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
March 16, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

e Profit and Loss Two Month
o Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

4 The District looks at three basic reports each month to get a high level overview of the
financial position of the District.

4 These Financial Statements are not Compiled, Reviewed, or Audited, but are created
by the contract accountant in her position as Financial Controller of the District.

4 The District has an independent financial audit each year. The District's year ends on
June 30.

4 The three reports the District reviews are the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Two
Months, and the Profit and Loss Budget Performance.

4 The Balance Sheet shows what the District owns and what the District Owes.

4 The Profit and Loss Two Months shows whether the District is consistent month to
month with revenue and expenses.

4 The Profit and Loss Budget Performance shows how the District is doing against the
budget, and how the District is doing fiscal year to date.

The first report is the Balance Sheet.

o Total Checking/Savings still over $140k.

e Account 11999 Accounts Receivable - Special Invoices, reflects the invoice
the District has sent to DHPO to reimburse costs. The District has received
word from DHPO that they are going to send this in.

o Account - 10234 - LAIF -While still not high enough to support the District in a
water crisis, this balance is higher than at any point since August 2010. Once

the DHPO money comes in the District may want to move that over to LAIF.

e Near the bottom of the report the District now shows reserves for various
projects.

e Account 39003a is Reserved for Almont Vault Refurbishing. The Almond
Vault repair and refurbishment is anticipated to cost $100k. The District has
spent about $50k to date, so the reserve is now $50k.

e These are the only items of note on the Balance Sheet.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District
March 16, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

The Profit and Loss two month shows:

that Account 30010 Base Rate - Water Bills - is a substantially the same
between the two months

Accounts 40060- Stand by Fees, and 40020 Ad Valorem- show the $90k of
taxes that were received during January.

Total 51000 - Payroll All Expenses is substantially the same between the two
months.

Account 55175 Materials and Line Maintenance repair contractor shows that
February is lower than January.

Account 55180 Materials and Line Maintenance Materials is slightly higher in
February than in January.

Account 57080 - Computer Services- is quite high in February. The charges
include the deposit for the necessary work station upgrade.

Account 57530 - Legal Services - Continue to be high. The costs relate Board
activity boundaries, on-call system repair and maintenance services, Board
policy, Employment issues with Board Members, Water theft, etc.

The District ended the month with a preliminary net loss of about $25k.

% The Profit & Loss Budget Performance has five columns. The first shows the actual
income and expenses for the month. The second column shows the Budget for the month
just ended. The middle column shows the year to date actual figures. The fourth column
shows the Year to Date Budget. The last column shows the annual budget.

Account 30010 Base Rate - Water Bills — The District is just a bit under what it
anticipated for the month, and a bit over year to date due to construction
usage.

Total 51000 Payroll All Expenses is right on budget for the month and a bit
under budget for the year.

Account 55175 Materials and Line Maintenance Contractor is over budget
about 15% year to date.

55190 Well Maintenance is substantially over the entire year budget due to the
November purchase of the Octave meter and pulse module for $11k.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

3



Cabazon Water District
March 16, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

e 57575 Temporary Labor had no budget this year, but almost $3k in
expenditures. This relates to support for scanning the customer files to retain
them electronically.

e 57530 Legal Service expenses are now higher than the entire year's budget
for them.,

e Preliminary figures show the District with a year to date loss of $80k. The
District budgeted for a net loss of about $6500 at this point.

o Thatis about $70k worse than planned at this point in time.

e The main accounts that are overbudget are 55175 - Line Maintenance and
Materials Contractor - $20k, 55190 - Well Maintenance - $35k, 57530 - Legal
$45k

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 16:00 hr. made by Director Sanderson and 2 by Director Mariner.

Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 16:00 hr. on March 16, 2015.

Janet Mejia, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessihility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4



Cabazon Water District | 1
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street * P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Minutes

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
March 16, 2015 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Joseph Tobias - Present
Director Teresa Bui - Present

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Board Vice Chair Janet Mejia - Present
Board Chair Kerri Mariner - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth C. Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Linda S. Halley, Financial Consultant - Absent

Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires
action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.
The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this
public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to
the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their ime
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeling Minutes and warrants approved by the committee
of February 23, 2015, regarding January 2015 Financials

b. AB1234 Ethics Training Minutes of February 23, 2015

¢.  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 23, 2015

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts - None

Motion to approve consent calendar item (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes of February
23, 2015, regarding January 2015 Financials made by Director Sanderson and 2t by Director Mejia

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

Motion to approve consent calendar item (b.) AB1234 Ethics Training Minutes of February 23, 2015
made by Director Bui and 2 by Director Sanderson

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 3
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve consent calendar item (c.)* Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 23, 2015,
unchanged, made by Director Bui and 2 by Director Sanderson

Director Tobias - Nay
Director Bui - Nay
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

*NOTES:

e Director Mariner stated: the Chair had the authority to add Maxine Israel’s request onto the
agenda when Director Bui claimed it was improper. (Referencing pg. 2 of 2/23/15 regular
minutes)

e Director Bui: wanted It noted that she is formally making a harassment case against the
Board Secretary for harassment in the minutes,

UPDATES
Update: San Gorgonio Pass Water Taskforce Update
{by Director Mariner)
Update: Manager's Operations Report
{by General Manager Louie)
OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Customer Concern: Nicholas Christiansen, Mission St.

Acct. No. 3-3067NC

Motion to table Nicholas Christiansen {Acct. No. 3-3067NC) agenda item for the April Regular Board
Meeting made by Director Bui and 2 by Director Mejia.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of revisions to Director Policies
{by Board & General Counsel)

a. Approval of CIVILITY POLICY

b.  Approval of policy for adding Future items onto the Agenda by
Board members.

¢. Discussion on public request to the Board to add items onto the
Agenda.

d. Public Comment Cards for ltems on the Agenda (by Director
Sanderson)

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 4
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

NOTE: Director Mariner suggested that on page 2, section D of the Civility Policy: “...District
Secretary or her designee” and all other consequently similar language to be changed to “...his or
her designee”; no objections were voiced by the Board regarding this change.

On page 2, section E, second bullet of the Civility Policy, Motion to approve Board Packets being
ready for distribution on the Tuesday before the Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Monday, made
by Director Mejia, and 2 by Director Sanderson.

Director Tobias - Nay
Director Bui - Nay
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner — Aye

On page 2, section E, second paragraph of the Civility Policy, Motion to eliminate the time fimit
{hourfs] when the packets will be ready by: “1:30 pm and 4:30 pm”), made by Director Mejia, and 21¢
by Director Sanderson,

Director Tobias - Nay
Director Bui - Nay
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner — Aye

On page 3, section F of the Civility Policy, Motion to approve section F with no changes made by
Director Mejia, and 2" hy Director Sanderson.

Director Tobias - Nay
Director Bui— Nay *
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner ~ Aye

*NOTE: Director Bui stated: Mr. Tobias voted no because he sees favoritism on the hoard, which she
{Bui) concurred with Director Tobias.

Motion to take a 5-minute break at 19:20 hr. made by Director Bui, 2" by Director Sanderson, No
objections were made, and the Board reconvened at 19:25 hr.

Motion to accept the Clvility Policy with the few minor notations (as explained above) made hy
Director Mejia and 20 by Director Sanderson.

Director Tobias - Abstain
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 5
March 16, 2015 Regular Boayd Meeting Minutes

NOTE: (Regarding the implementation of Public Comment Cards), Director Bui wished it noted that
she believed comment cards should be addressed in alphabetical order; (i.e., someone with the last
name beginning with "A” would be granted to speak before someone who's last name ended in “D”,
regardless of who submitted a comment card first.)

3. DiscussionfAction: Request for reorganization of the Board {Chair and Vice Chair
positions) by Director Sanderson.

Motion to appoint Director Mejia as Board Chair made by Director Sanderson and 2% by Director
Mariner,

Director Tobias - Nay
Director Bul - Nay
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

Amended motion to have Director Mejia act as Board Chair at the close of the March 16, 2015
Regular Board Meeting made by Director Mejia and 2" by Director Sanderson,

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Nay
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner ~ Aye

Motion to determine a time limit and end the March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting at 21:00 hr.
made by Director Tobias and 2 by Director Bul.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye*
Director Sanderson - Nay
Director Mejia - Nay
Director Mariner - Nay

*NOTE: Director Bui wanted it noted: she voted “aye” due to Director Tobias’s health.

Motion to nominate Director Sanderson as the Board Vice Chair, to act as Vice Chair at the close of
the March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting made by Director Sanderson and 2t by Director Tobias,

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Nay
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner — Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 6
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

4, Discussion/Action: Website Developer & Webmaster - Approval of
proposed RFP {by General Manager)

Motion to approve the Website Request for Proposal (RFP) and to authorize the General Manager to
obtain estimates for services made by Director Mariner and 27¢ by Director Sanderson.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye

5. Discussion/Action: California Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Workshop -
Board to select a date and time. (by General Manager & Legal
Counsel)

It was the consensus of the Board to select Tuesday, April 14, 2015, at 11:00 am to hold a California
Sustainahle Groundwater Management Act Workshop, to be given by Atty. Steve Anderson. No
objections to this were heard by the Board or public.

6. DiscussionfAction: Selection of “ad hoc"” committee to work with two Board members
from other water retailers and San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency to
discuss and review SGPWA plans on long-term water supply
planning. (by General Manager & Board)

a. Selection of two (2) Board members

NOTE: The General Manager informed the Board that this item was to be placed on hold for the time
being.

7. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Request for Proposal (RFP) and Contract for
Emergency Response, Repair, and Pipeline Maintenance Crew RFP
{by General Manager)

o New Policy for Line Maintenance and Repair Contracts (by
Director Tohias and Director Bui)

Motion to accept the proposed Request for Proposal (RFP) and Contract for Emergency Response,
Repair, and Pipeline Maintenance Crew RFP made by Director Bui and 2% by Director Mejia.

Director Tohias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner — Aye

Arequest to take a 5-minute break at 21:00 hr. was made by Director Bui. No objections were made,
and the Board reconvened at 21:05 hr.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 7
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction: April Board meeting reschedule to April 13, 2015 due to
scheduling conflicts. (by General Manager)

Motion to reschedule the April Regular Board Meeting to be held on Monday, April 13, 2015, made by
Director Sanderson and 2+ hy Director Mejia.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
2. Discussion fAction: Complaint against Director Teresa Bui
Improper Conduct ~ filed by Cabazon Resident
Dishonesty - filed by Calvin Louie, General Manager
Some discussion was held between Directors, the General Manager, and Mr. Saldana. Please refer to
the General Manager's March 10, 2015 “Subj: Director Teresa Bui ~ Dishonesty” Memorandum,
which explains the three (3) remedies that the General Manager recommended, and refer to the 3-16-
15 Regular Board Meeting Audio for the full discussion content.
There was no motion/passing of GM suggested Remedy #1.
GM suggested Remedy #2 was voted to pass with Director Sanderson and Director Mariner voting
“yesipass"” votes, with Director Mejia voting a “nay” vote, but Director Tobias and Director Bui did
not express a vote.
it was recommended that the Board move into Closed Session to further discuss this item, but
Director Sanderson and Director Tobias began to vacate the premises (dismiss themselves from the
remainder of the Board meeting).

Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed session was not entered
into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 209 by Director Tobias.

No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to ¢closing the mesting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cahazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however,
any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 8
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from
discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe has one {1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

NOTE: ltem not discussed. Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was not entered Into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2" by Director Tobias.
No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.

CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2) (1 case)

NOTE: Item not discussed. Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was not entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was ahruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr, made by Director Mariner and 2 by Director Tobias.

No rofl-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.
OPEN SESSION

Report to Public of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any)

NOTE: Item not discussed. Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was not entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2 by Director Tobias.
No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board meeting.

¢ Suggested agenda items from the Public.

e Suggested agenda items from Board Members.
¢ Suggested agenda items from Management.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 9
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

NOTE: ltem not discussed. Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was nof entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2% by Director Tobias.

No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the mesting.

2. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. (3 minutes)

NOTE: ltem not discussed. Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was not entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 21 by Director Tobias.
No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.
3. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may he

presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)

NOTE: item not discussed, Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was not entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2% by Director Tobias.
No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board items/Next Board Mesting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - April 13, 2015, 3:45 pm

Regular Board Meeting — April 13, 2015, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Water Task Force - Technical Committee - Banning City Hall

March 25, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Water Task Force — General Meeting — Banning City Hall — March 25, 2015
- 6:00 PM

2o oo

NOTE: ltem not discussed. Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed
session was hot entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District
March 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2 by Director Tobias.
No rofl-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.
ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: Due to Director Sanderson and Director Tobias wanting to leave, Closed session was not
entered into, and a motion to close the Board Meeting was abruptly made:

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2 by Director Tobias.
No roll-call votes were made, but neither were there any objections voiced to closing the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 22:05 hr. on Monday, March 16, 2015

ADA Compliance issues

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilitfes Act & Govemnment Code Section 54954, 2, if special assfstance is needed lo
paiticipate in a Board meefing, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nofification of af least 48 hours prior fo
meeling lime vill assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

10



9:45 AM Cabazon Water District
0410215
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10120 - General Bank Account-Chase
10130 - Payroll Bank Account-Chase
10150 - Trust Account- Chase - Cus Dep
10170 - Local Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivabhle
11999 - Accounts Rec - Special Invoices
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
10234 - LAIF
10235 - LAIF
10255 - LAIF Annual Market Adjustment
Total 10234 - LAIF
10299 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
10400 - Reserve Fund - DWR-HS 528
10600 - Repayment Fund DWR-HS 525
Total 10299 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
10999 - Inventory Tofal
11000 « Inventory
10999 ' Inventory Total - Other
Total 10999 - Inventory Total
12000 - *Accounts Receivable
12001 - Accounts Receivable - Co 1
12002 - Accounts Recelvable - Co 2
12004 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 1
12005 - Altow for Doubtful Accts Co 2
Total 12000 - *Accounts Receivable
12351 - Miscellaneous Receivabhle
12500 - Prepaid Expenses
12600 - AR Beaumont CC Standby
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
14200 - Construction in Process
14200.8 - CIP Well Repairs
14201.1 - CIP DHPO Expansion
14201.2 - CIP Cabazon Outlets Expansion (Little Cabazon Mall - expansion)
14202.1 - Almond Vault Repair 2013
14202.2 - Wells 4,5- Pump and Well Rehab
14202.3 - CIP Board Room
Total 14200 - Construction in Process
14400 + Tools and Equipment

36,408.64
6,282.81
28,775.77
100.00

71,667.22

131,313.93
131,313.93

671,220.66
199.84

671,420.50

A49,477.15
28,765.27

78,242.42

88,486.23
145.48

88,631.71

95,303.12
37,807.20
(16,192.28)
(10,678.87)
106,239.17
(156.34)
18,114.98
11,680.16
974,172.60
1,177,053.75

74,721.44
8,087.13
9,692.35

50,465.79

103,087.75

4,803.96
250,8568.42
118,015.94

Page 1 of 3



9:45 AM Cabazon Water District

04102115

Accrual Basts Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2015

14700 - Source of Supply
14750 - Source of Supply- DHPO Intercon
14700 - Source of Supply - Other
Total 14700 - Source of Supply
14800 - Transmission & Distribution
14900 - Buildings & Structures
15100 - Office Furniture and Equipment
15500 - Land
15600 - Intangible Plant
15700 - Vehicles
16000 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - *Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
26201 - Misc Short Term Liability
26203 - Jack Pryor
26206 - EDA Civic Center
26201 - Misc Short Term Liability - Other
Total 26201 » Misc Short Term Liability
22600 - Customer Deposits
22601 - Customer Deposits - Co 1
22602 - Customer Deposits - Co 2
Total 22600 - Customer Deposits
22800 - Accrued Vacation Pay
23900 + DWR-HS Payable - Current
23950 - Current Portion Zion’s Bank Ln
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
25700 - DWR-H Loan Payable (Payoff '26)
25750 - Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
26000 - RCEDA Loan Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity '
39001 - Net Investment in Capital Asset
39002 - Restricted for Debt Service
39003 - Unrestricted Net Assets
39003a - Reserved for Almond Vault Refur

Mar31,15

550,207.23
699,299.90
1,249,507.13
7,728,050.86
140,359.22
107,1565.45
409,548.38
11,032.00
90,456.71
(4.444,619.08)
~6,897,416.18_

28,490.87
28,490.87

(692.41)
(1,145.90)
1,769.25

(69.06)

3,340.00
4,835.84
8,175.84
9,722.18
35,164.59
71,437.14
124,430.69

162,921.56

446,288.44
567,608.80
300,000.35
1,313,898.59
1,466,820.16

4,188,757.00
233,447.00

50,000.00

Page 2 of 3



31‘;’502!’:‘5 Cabazon Water District
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2015

39003 - Unrestricted Net Assets - Other
Total 39003 - Unrestricted Net Assets
39000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 3L 1S

88,683.87

(111,719.00)

5,370,5698.63

6,837,418.78

Page 3 of 3



9:51 AM Cabazon Water District

04102115

Accruat Basis Profit & Loss
February through March 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
30000 - Operating Income
30010 - Base Rate - Water Bills
30025 - Fire Sales - Water Bills
30030 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills
30032 - Lien Reinstatement Fees
30035 - New Account Fees - Water Bills
30100 - Meter Install and Removal
30110 - Incident Fee - Water Bills
30140 - Returned Check Fees
Total 30000 - Operating Income
40000 - Non-Operating Income
40002 - Property Taxes
40020 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenue
Total 40002 - Property Taxes
30040 - Cell Tower Lease Income
40001 - Interest [ncome
30180 - Interest Inc - Gen, Trust, Payr
40055 - Interest Income - DWR
40095 - Interest Income - Water bills
Total 40001 - Interest Income
40150 - Miscellaneous Non-Operating Inc
Total 40000 - Non-Operating Income
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
51000 - Payroli - All Expenses
53000 - Payroll Summary
57550 - Directors' Fees

56000 - Management and Customer Service

56020 - Customer Accounts
56015 - Admin Assistant
56010 - General Manager

Total 56000 - Management and Customer Service

56100 - Water Operations
56116 - Meter Reader

Total 56100 - Water Operations
Total 53000 - Payroll Summary
56400 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense

56310 - Workers Comp.

56315 - Employee Health Care

56320 - Pension

56440 - Union Dues

56445 - Aflac Deductions

Feb 15 Mar 15

84,966.41 85,127.05
240.00 240.00
2,07463 3,006.97
0.00 100.00
185.00 260.00
0.00 0.00
40.00 0.00
185.00 30.00
87,691.04 88,764.02
0.00 36.01

0.00 36.01
3,780.86 608.35
1.16 0.31

0.06 0.00
259.16 262.90
260.38 283.21
145.48 654.02
4,186.72 1,561.59
91,877.76 90,325.61
91,877.76 90,325.61
800.00 900.00
2,783.31 3,257.10
3,383.79 3,578.18
6,1566.82 6,156.82
12,323.92 12,992.10
1,670.28 1,661.14
1,670.28 1,561.14
14,794.20 15,453.24
0.00 0.00
2,444.25 2,444.25
2,109.53 2,254.18
(1.30} (50.11)
0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 3



9:51 AM Cabazon Water District

04/02/15 )
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss

February through March 20185

Total 56400 - Payroli - Employee Ben Expense
56300 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
56410 - FICA and Medicare
56420 - SUland ETT
56430 - Medical Testing
Total 56300 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, efc
Total 51000 - Payroll - All Expenses
55300 - Operational Expenses
57800 - DHPD Operational Expenses
57820 - Legal Services - DHPO
Total 57800 - DHPD Operational Expenses
55100 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
55110 - Lab Fees
55120 - Site Maintenance
55130 - Meters
55131 - Meter Reading
55150 - Utilities - Wells
55170 - SCADA (no ongoing contract )
55175 - Line Mait and Repair Contractor
55180 - Line Maint and Repair Materials
55190 - Well Maintenance
55160 - Chemicals
55190 - Well Maintenance - Other
Total 55190 - Well Maintenance
55200 - Security
55230 - Crime Prevention (PS[ & Verizon)
55250 - Alarms
55255 - Alarm Phones
Total 55250 - Alarms
55290 - Audio Alarm (cont exp xx/xx)
57295 ' Video Eq Lease (exp xx/xx}
55200 + Security - Other
Total 55200 ' Security
57540 - Engineering Services
Total 55100 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
58000 - Utilities - Office
58010 - Electricity
58020 - Gas
58030 - Telephone
58040 - Sanitation
Total 58000 - Utilities - Office
57000 - Office Expenses
57025 - Supplies & Equipment
57030 - Copier and Supplies
57045 - Postage

Feb 15 Mar 15
4,552 .48 4,648.32
1,119.52 1,169.93

597.72 265.90
85.00 0.00
1,802.24 1,435.83
21,148.92 21,537.39
100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
180.00 150.00
3,183.87 0.00
50.00 1,806.52
0.00 (870.00)
8,508.47 0.00
25.08 0.00

15,823.00 33,097.50

9,032.63 12,396.45

934.57 _ 0.00
10,489.62 4,225.00
11,434.19 4,225.00
219.58 0.00
97.49 57.56
97.49 57.56
191.00 191.00
724.00 724.00
225.00 0.00
1,457.07 972.56
1,420.00 0.00
51,114.31 51,778.03
998.056 84598
70.59 0.00
773.30 750.78
155.38 155.38
1,997.32 1,752.14
682.48 274.60
489.25 804.70
458.08 82.56

Page 2 of 3



9:51 AM
04/02M5
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss

February through March 2015

57050 + Printing & Publications
57080 - Computer Services
57000 - Office Expenses - Other
Totaf 57000 - Office Expenses
57500 - Support Services
57515 + Financial Audit (through 2013}
57520 - Accounting (contract exp 12/13)
§7530 - Legal Services
57560 - Bank Service Charges
57570 - Payroll Service
Total 57500 - Support Services
56500 - Management & Support
56520 - Seminars/Training
56540 - Travel and Meals
Total 56500 - Management & Support
57600 - Other Fees
57620 - State Water fees
Total 57600 - Other Fees
58500 - General Liability Insurance
58500 - Service Tools & Eguipment
59510 - Shop Supplies and Small Tools
59525 - Vehicle Fuel
59530 - Employee Uniforms
59540 - Tractor Expenses
59541 - Backhoe Fuel
59560 - Service Trucks - Repair and Mtn
59571 - Water Ops Cell Phone/ Internet
59572 - Water Ops Computer Internet
59500 - Service Tools & Equipment - Other
Total 59500 - Service Tools & Equipment

Total 56300 - Operational Expenses
65000 - Non-Operating Expenses

56560 - Miscellaneous

64000 - Returned Checks

65350 - DHPO interest Expense
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

Total 65000 - Non-Operating Expenses
66000 - Depreciation and Amortization

66100 - Depreciation

Total 66000 - Depreciation and Amortization
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Feb 15 Mar 16
0.00 126.51
7,613.65 3,085.00
695.00 695.00
9,938.46 5,068.37
950.00 0.00
531.25 1,211.25
5,617.60 0.00
120.34 8.00
218.35 329.25
7,437.54 1,548.50
15.00 1,790.00
108.63 861.09
123.63 2,651.09
0.00 150.00
0.00 150.00
171119 1,711.19
16.20 46.97
98.23 8.00
0.00 385.99
1,635.39 0.00
100.00 307.14
1,662.87 423,12
0.00 188.63
0.00 60.61
0.00 695.95
3,512.69 2,116.41
75,035.14 66,775.73
190.52 126.00
80.00 (146.45)
0.00 8,410.81
(270.00) 0.00
0.52 8,390.36
22,189.00 22,189.00
22,189.00 22,189.00
119,273.58 118,892.48
(27,395.82) (28,566.82_
{27,395.82) {28,566.87)

Page 3 of 3



9:58 AM
04/02115
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District
Profit & L.oss Budget Performance

March 2015
Mar 15 Budget Jul '14 - Mar 15 YTD Budget  Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
30000 - Operating Income
30010 - Base Rate - Water Bills 85,127.05 89,742.00 838,897.22 847,678.00 1,136,900.00
30025 - Fire Sales - Water Bills 240.00 240.00 2,160.00 2,160.00 2,880.00
30030 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills 3,006.97 2,333.00 25626.25 20,997.00 28,000.00
30032 - Lien Reinstatement Fees 100.00 300.00
30035 - New Account Fees - Watel 260.00 1,970.00
30100 - Meter Install and Removal 0.00 0.00
30110 - Incident Fee - Water Bills 0.00 40.00
30140 - Returned Check Fees 30.00 605.00
40010 - Basic Facilities Fee 0.00 8,020.00
40060 - Stand By Fees - Tax Rever 0.00 69,544.72 73,000.00 100,000.00
Total 30000 - Operating Income 88,764.02 92,315.00 947,163.19 943,835.00 1,267,780.00
40000 - Non-Operating Income
40002 - Properly Taxes
40020 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenu 36.01 24,809.84 26,000.00 49,000.00
40085 - Teeter Settlement Income 0.00 298.75 12,000.00
Total 40002 - Property Taxes 36.01 25,108.59 26,000.00 61,000.00
30040 - Cell Tower Lease Income 608.35 2.508.00 21,880.67 22,572.00 30,100.00
40001 - Interest Income
40076 - Interest Income - Zion's E 0.00 1.19
30160 - Interest Inc - Gen, Trust, 0.31 13.07
40050 ' Interest Income LAIF 0.00 838.28 800.00 4,700.00
40055 - Interest Income - DWR 0.00 2.03
40095 - Interest Income - Water b 262.90 300.00 3,631.53 2,700.00 3,600.00
Total 40001 - Interest Income 263.21 300.00 4.386.10 3,500.00 5,300.00
40150 - Miscellaneous Non-Opera 654.02 10,128.52
Total 40000 - Non-Operating Incom 1,561.59 2,808.00 61,503.88 52,072.00 96,400.00
Total Income 90,325.61 95,123.00 1,008,667.07 995,907.00 1,364,180.00
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00
Total COGS 0.00 0.00
Gross Profit 90,325.61 95,123.00 1,008,667.07 995,907.00 1,364,180.00
Expense
51000 - Payroll - All Expenses
53000 - Payroll Summary
57550 - Directors’ Fees 900.00 1,183.00 9,200.00 10,647.00 14,200.00
56000 - Management and Customer Service
56020 - Customer Accounts 3,257.10 2,708.00 28,400.34 27,080.00 35,200.00
56015 - Admin Assistant 3,5678.18 3,123.00 32,592.17 31,231.00 40,600.00
56010 - General Manager 6,156.82 6,392.00 64,631.89 63,920.00 83,100.00
Total 56000 - Managementand C  12,892.10 12,223.00 125,624.40 122,231.00 1568,800.00

56100 - Water Operations

Page 1 of 4



9:58 AM Cabazon Water District
04/02/15

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
March 2015
Mar 15 Budget Jul '14 - Mar 16 YTD Budget  Annual Budget
56116 -+ Meter Reader 1,661.14 1,638.00 11,847.33 16,382.00 21,300.00
56110 - Water Tech I 0.00 0.00
Total 56100 - Water Operations 1,5661.14 1,638.00 11,847.33 16,382.00 21,300.00
Total 53000 - Payroll Summary 15,453.24 15,044.00 146,671.73 149,260.00 194,400.00
56400 - Payrolf - Employee Ben Expense
56310 - Workers Comp. 0.00 623.00 4,187.44 6,231.00 8,100.00
56315 - Employee Health Care 2,444.25 2,350.00 19,189.76 21,150.00 28,200.00
56320 - Pension 2,254.18 2,485.00 22,325.85 24,849.00 32,300.00
56440 - Union Dues (50.11) (25.50)
56445 - Aflac Deductions 0.00 (160.12)
Total 56400 - Payroll - Employee H 4,648.32 5,458.00 45,617.43 52,230.00 68,600.00
56300 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
56410 - FICA and Medicare 1,168.93 1,062.00 11,004.48 10,618.00 13,800.00
56420 - SUland ETT 265.90 192.00 2,228.83 1,728.00 2,300.00
56430 + Medical Testing 0.00 77.00 750.00 693.00 920.00
Total 56300 * Payroll Expenses - T 1,435.83 1,331.00 13,983.31 13,038.00 17,020.00
51000 - Payroll - All Expenses - Ot 0.00 30.97
Total 51000 - Payrolf - All Expenses  21,537.39 21,833.00 206,203.44 214,529.00 280,020.00

55300 - Operational Expenses
57800 - DHPD Operational Expenses

57810 - Operating Expenses - DH 0.00 3,954.77
57820 - Legal Services - DHPO 0.00 2,112.50
Total 57800 - DHPD Operational E: 0.00 6,067.27
55100 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
55110 - Lab Fees 150.00 1,7568.00 5,525.00 15,822.00 21,100.00
55120 - Site Maintenance 0.00 125.00 7,145.30 1,125.00 1,500.00
55130 - Meters 1,806.52 625.00 9,616.66 5,625.00 7,500.00
55131 - Meter Reading (870.00) (870.00)
55138 - Generator Service Contr: 0.00 117.00 1,653.07 1,053.00 1,400.00
55140 - Median Maintenance 0.00 500.00 2,600.00 4,500.00 6,000.00
55150 - Utilities - Wells 0.00 9,167.00 67,025.156 82,503.00 110,000.00
55170 - SCADA (no ongoing cont 0.00 600.00 2,193.93 5,400.00 7,200.00
55175 « Line Mait and Repair Con  33,097.50 17,350.00 194,221.00 156,150.00 208,200.00
55180 ' Line Maint and Repair Mz  12,396.45 7,500.00 65,198.01 67,500.00 90,000.00
55190 - Well Maintenance
55160 - Chemicals 0.00 292.00 1,937.69 2,628.00 3,500.00
55190 - Well Maintenance - Othe 4,225.00 625.00 47,138.92 5,625.00 7.500.00
Total 556190 - Well Maintenance 4,225.00 g17.00 49 076.61 8.253.00 11,000.00
55200 - Security
55230 - Crime Prevention (PS1 8 0.00 219.58
55250 - Alarms
55255 - Alarm Phones 57.56 58.00 900.04 522.00 700.00
55250 - Alarins - Other 0.00 525.30
Total 55250 - Alarms 57.56 58.00 1,425.34 522.00 700.00

Page 2 of 4




9:56 AM
0410215

Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water Disfrict

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

March 2015
Mar 15 Budget Jui 4 - Mar 15 YTD Budget  Annual Budget
55280 - Materials 0.00 42.00 736.23 378.00 500.00
55290 - Audio Alarm (cont exp x 191.00 225.00 1,719.00 2,025.00 2,700.00
57295 - Video Eq Lease (exp xx/ 724,00 742.00 6,516.00 6,678.00 8,900.00
55200 - Security - Other 0.00 650.00
Total 55200 - Security 972.56 1,067.00 11,266.15 9,603.00 12,800.00
57540 ' Engineering Services 0.00 1,000.00 25,551.30 9,000.00 12,000.00
Total 55100 - Facilities, Wells, Trar  51,778.03 40,726.00 440,202.18 366,534.00 488,700.00
58000 - Utilities - Office
58010 - Electricity 845.98 1,000.00 9,216.15 9,000.00 12,000.00
58020 - Gas 0.00 75.00 408.63 675.00 900.00
58030 - Telephone 750.78 750.00 6,695.24 6,750.00 9,000.00
58040 - Sanitation 155.38 275.00 1,398.42 2,475.00 3,300.00
Total 58000 - Utilities - Office 1,752.14 2,100.00 17,718.44 18,900.00 25,200.00
57000 - Office Expenses
57085 + Water Billing System 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,250.00 3,000.00
57025 - Supplies & Equipment 274.60 717.00 6,358.37 6,453.00 8,600.00
57030 - Copier and Supplies 804.70 635.00 5,603.81 5,715.00 7,620.00
57035 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 50.00 522,00 450.00 600.00
57045 - Postage 82.56 760.00 4,082.72 6,750.00 9,000.00
57050 - Printing & Publications 126.51 208.00 296.51 1,872.00 2,500.00
57080 - Computer Services 3,085.00 2,5683.00 33,238.48 23,247.00 31,000.00
65870 - Office/Radio 0.00 1,560.00
57000 - Office Expenses - Other 695.00 5815.48
Total 57000 - Office Expenses 5,068.37 5,193.00 57,457.37 46,737.00 62,320.00
57500 - Support Services
57575 - Temporary Labor 0.00 1,940.25
57515 - Financial Audit {through 0.00 2,650.00 15,854.00 23,850.00 31,800.00
57520 - Accounting (contract exp 1,211.25 1,917.00 10,350.86 17,253.00 23,000.00
57530 + Leyal Services 0.00 4,167.00 79,885.38 37,503.00 50,000.00
57560 - Bank Service Charges 8.00 200.00 1,245.40 1,800.00 2,400.00
57570 - Payroll Service 329.25 208.00 2,426.75 1,872.00 2,500.00
Total 57500 - Support Services 1,548.50 9,142.00 111,702.64 82,278.00 109,700.00
56500 - Management & Support
56520 - Seminars/Training 1,790.00 792.00 3,780.00 7,128.00 9,500.00
56540 - Travel and Meals 861.09 762.00 5,374.01 6,858.00 9,140.00
Total 56500 - Management & Supg 2,651.09 1,554.00 9,154.01 13,986.00 18,640.00
57600 - Other Fees
57610 - Riverside County Fees 0.00 425.00 405.39 3,825.00 5,100.00
57620 - State Water fees 150.00 958.00 150.00 8,622.00 11,500.00
Total 57600 - Other Fees 150.00 1,383.00 555.39 12,447.00 16,600.00
58500 - General Liability Insuranct 1,711.19 2,000.00 15,400.71 18,000.00 24,000.00
59500 - Service Tools & Equipment
59510 ' Shop Supplies and Small 46.97 208.00 197.11 1,872.00 2,500.00
59525 « Vehicle Fuel 8.00 1,600.00 9,120.13 13,500.00 18,000.00

Page 3 of 4



9:58 AMi
04102115
Accrual Basis

59530 -
59540 -

59541

59550 -
59560 -

59571
59572

59580 -
59500 -

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Employee Uniforms
Tractor Expenses

- Backhoe Fuel
Equipment Rental
Service Trucks - Repaira
- Water Ops Cell Phone! In
- Water Ops Computer Inte
Communications
Service Tools & Equipme

Total 59500 - Service Tools & Equ
Total 55300 - Operational Expenses

65000 - Non-Operating Expenses
56560 -
56570 -
64000 -
65100 -
65200 -
65350 -
66900 -
65910 -

Total 65000 - Non-Operating Expen

66000 - Depreciation and Amortization
66100 - Depreciation

Total 66000 - Depreciation and Ay

Total Expense

Miscellaneous

Image Consultant
Returned Checks
Grant/Loan Processing Fe
DWR Interest on Loans
DHPO Interest Expense
Reconciliation Discrepanc
Elm St. Property

Cabazon Water District

Net Ordinary Income
Net income

March 2015

Mar 15 Budget Jul'14 - Mar 15 YTD Budget  Annual Budget
385.69 125.00 1,027.76 1,125.00 1,500.00
0.00 125.00 3,375.52 1,125.00 1,600.00
307.14 83.00 4,741.40 747.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42312 750.00 6,088.37 6,750.00 9,000.00
188.63 192.00 1,502.96 1,728.00 2,300.00
60.61 125.00 484.58 1,125.00 1,500.00
0.00 42.00 0.00 378.00 500.00

695.95 1,008.27
2,116.41 3,150.00 28,046.10 28,350.00 37,800.00
686,775.73 65,248.00 686,304.11 587,232.00 782,960.00
126.00 833.00 2,299.64 7,497.00 10,000.00
0.00 167.00 552,50 1,503.00 2,000.00

(146.45) (251.31)
0.00 100.00 1,325.00 900.00 1,200.00
0.00 1.250.00 3,713.18 11,250.00 15,000.00
8,410.81 1,475.00 12,838.56 13,275.00 17,700.00

0.00 (1,370.05)

0.00 9,070.00
8,390.36 3,825.00 28,177.52 34,425.00 45,900.00
22,189.00 20,258.00 199,701.00 182,322.00 243,100.00
22,189.00 20,258.00 199,701.00 182,322.00 243,100.00
118,892.48 111,164.00 1,120,386.07 1,018,508.00 1,351,980.00
(28,566.87) (16,041.00) (111,719.00) (22,601.00} 12,200.00
(28,566.87) {16,041.00) (111,719.00) {22,601.00) 12,200.00

Page 4 of 4



Emergency Response & Water Pipeline Repair Contract
INQUIRIES ONLY

AToM Engineering Construction - Hemet

Borden Excavating, Inc. — Calimesa, CA

Downing Construction — Yucaipa, CA

E.l. Meyer Contractor — Highland, CA

Genesis Construction — Hemet, CA

J.P. Nelson & Sons Construction, Inc. — Banning CA
MC3 Construction — Called in, no further info.
WEKA, Inc. — Highland, CA

N U RN

ATTENDED PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

Borden Excavating, inc. — Calimesa, CA

James Doolittle Construction — Banning, CA

Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc., — Calimesa, CA

TE Roberts Incorporated, General Engineering Contractor — Orange, CA

2w e

CLOSED BIDS SUBMITTED

The deadline for RFP’s to be submitted is past the date Board packets are distributed. All RFP’s will be
presented at the April 13, 2015 Board meeting.




For limmeadiate Release

Date:  March 26, 2015
Contact: Mary Parks
Phone: (909)227-0004

RIVERSIDE COUNTY NOW 10" MOST POPULATED [N USA

Affordable housing, viable job market, and educational opportunities are being cited as reasons
Riverside County's growth over the past decade has continued to grow. The county added
32,000 residents between July 2013 and July 2014, pushing the region to the tenth most
populated county in the U.S.

U.S. Census Bureau estimates bring t_h'e total number of residents in Riverside County 1o
2,329,271, The Inland Empire alst_) added just over 50,000 jobs fast year.

Riverside County was the fastest growing in California between 2000 and 2010,

According to U.S. Census population estimates f0|"Ju|y 1, 2014, the 10 most populous counties
in the U.S. are:

1. Los Angeles County, Calif. 10,116,705 -

2. Cook County, illinois 5,246,456

3. Harris County, Texas 4,441,370

4., Maricopa County, Arizona 4,087,191

5. San Diego County, Calif. 3,263,431



8. Orange County, Calif. 3,145,515

7. Miami-Dacde County, Florida 2,662,874
8. Kings County, New York 2,621,793

9. Dallas County, Texas 2,518,638

10. Riverside County, Calif. 2,329,271

For more information on the U.S. census Bureay study, visit:
hitn:/iwww.census.govinewsroomipress-kits/2015/20150326 nopesiimaies. himl

Specitic 2014 Population Estimaies:
http:llfactﬁnder.census.qovlfacesltabIesewiceslisflpaqeslps’oduciview.xh'i:ml?sraﬂbkm{c

-30-



Nestlé Waters North America Inc.

S00 LONG RIDGE ROAD
BUILDING 2

SIRMFORD, CT 002 T The Healthy Hydration Company

TEL: 203 531 4100

FAX: 203 863 0572 ~

www.nestlewatersnorthamerica.com il J 1 Tp .«J
)

L MAR 30 ?UH

.r_

March 26, 2015 o
ARROWHEAD' Cabazon Water District

Calvin Louie
R 50256 Main St

Cabazon, CA 92230

1CE MQUNTAIN' .
Dear Mr. Louie:

Copety Like all Californians, we at Nestlé Waters are deeply concerned about the state’s
drought and how it’s affecting families, farmers, consumers and businesses. As
Poland §pring: California plans for another year of drought conditions, all water use is coming
under scrutiny. Bottled water is no exception and we wanted to take this
Zephyrhills opportunity to provide you with an update about our operations.
(st ) A real dialog on water and its role in California’s environment and economy is

f’zueufe:{f{ necessary. To be successful, all users must be part of the solution - and that
includes us.

resouree We agree that oversight of water use in California is important and we are

: committed to being a responsible steward of the water resources we use. We agree

pﬂl‘l’l&‘p that water use regulations should exist to both protect the health of environmental
habitats and to ensure fairness to all users.

e
CONRI T California’s new groundwater management legislation was a step in the right
direction and we supported the recent water bond to improve infrastructure and
s,pmz‘oﬂmo- " protect and restore watersheds and ecosystems.
‘ﬂ Clean drinking water is our most basic human need and is used in almost everything

manufactured or consumed, from computers, cars and clothes, to beverages, fruits,
meat and dairy products.

S Le¥ The fact is, using water for bottling in California is the most efficient use of water
among packaged beverages and is literally a “drop in the bucket” in comparison to
how much water is used for other purposes. Bottled water uses a small fraction of

m the 1 percent of water used by industrial water consumers in California. Nestlé
Waters’ total 2014 water use in California is roughly equal to the annual average
watering needs of just two California golf courses. And while responsible

AccuPure management is expected and essential, bottled water is such a small user that to
focus on our industry as a material concern in water policy debates is misguided.

= ,‘h].. _- :
(%f/‘\\ I\ [} Tl‘i;.u’ Good Food, Good Lifs



Page 2 of 2
March 26, 2015

The rise in consumption of bottled water since the late 1990s is overwhelmingly due to people
switching from sugary soft drinks to water, which helps people make healthier choices and
supports critical public health interests to combat obesity. Bottled water is also vital at times of
natural disasters like earthquakes and fires or infrastructure failure.

When it comes to spring water, we take steps to make sure that our water use is sustainable. We
understand the recent interest in our local operations in Strawberry Canyon in the San Bernardino
National Forest and would like to share a few facts:

¢ Nestlé Waters' Arrowhead brand has been sourced from springs in Strawberry Canyon, in whatis
now the San Bernardino National Forest, for over 100 years. Our continuous operation over that
timeframe is an illustration of our long track record of sustainably managing water resources in the
area.

° Our operations in the San Bernardino National Forest require a Special Use Permit for our pipeline,
which the U.S. Forest Service has confirmed is in good standing. We are confident that the Forest
Service will manage our permit renewal process in accordance with its rules.

o There are U.S. Geological Survey gauging stations that have been measuring surface water flow from
Strawberry and Coldwater Canyons as well as neighboring canyons since the 1920s, These gauging
stations illustrate that surface water flow from Strawberry and Coldwater Canyons has and
continues to be at a higher volume than the neighboring canyons. More information can be found
here: hitp://maps.waterdata.usgs.gov/mapper.

e Ourwater use in the San Bernardino National Forest is the daily equivalent of one-fifth of the water
used to water a single golf course in Palm Springs.

Recent accounts have implied that our activities in Strawberry Canyon, home to the original
Arrowhead Springs, are the cause for the loss of a specific fish population, the Santa Ana speckled
dace. Yet studies published by U.C. Davis and the California State University San Bernardino, with
support from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the U.S. Forest Service — San
Bernardino, conclude that the loss of this species is the result of significant fires in 2003 and
subsequent major flooding,

Nestlé Waters continues to regularly monitor spring water and environmental conditions at
Strawberry Canyon, complies with all reporting requirements, and continues to report its water
use from this spring to the State Water Resources Control Board.

We support comprehensive and balanced oversight for all water users, helping to ensure the
future of this precious resource for everyone.

If you have questions about our operations or our commitment to being a responsible water
steward, please contact Larry Lawrence at 951-572-4600.

Sincerely,

i—m’ ) = —
f,:/ Lo A

David Thorpe
Regional Director, Western Region




MEMORANDUN

March 17, 2015

o Board of Directors

FROM: Calvin Louie — General Manager

SUBJ: Current Emergency Response & Repair Crew Contracts - Rates
G:

SUMMARY OF THE INQUIRY

During the regular Board meeting of the Cabazon Water District (District) on March 16, 2015,
Director Tobias made a presentation regarding New Policy for Line Maintenance and Repair
Contracts. This agenda item was placed by Director Tobias and supported by Director Bui.

During Director Tobias's presentation, he asked the General Manager to explain why Doolittle
Construction (the current “Contractor”) was charging $180.00 an hour for a tool truck and
$75.00 an hour for a Supervisor/Backhoe Operator when the current contract dated May 5,
2013 and signed by the General Manager on May 20, 2013 between the District and the current
Contractor showed a different rate.

Supervisor (Backhoe Operator) Hourly Labor Rate: $50.00
Labor Hourly Rate: $25.00

Director Tobias requested the General Manager to explain the difference in the charges.

The General Manager advised the Board he would provide a detailed Staff report at the next
Board meeting.

BACKGROUND

The previous contract between the District and the Contractor was signed on November 15,
2010. In that original contract, it provided an option to renew for 3 one-year renewal options.

An RFP was issued in 2013, and during the May 20, 2013 Board Meeting, the Board reviewed
the following bids: J.P. Nelson & Sons Construction Inc. and James M. Doolittle Construction &
Rental

City of Banning and Louis Williams did not submit proposals.

The Board consisted of Mia Affssa, R.D. Cash, Frances Magness, and Kerri Mariner. The fifth
seat remained opened due a former Board member passing away.

Page 1 of 3



The Board had asked that all bids clearly show the aciual regutar and ovettirne rate per hour for
each position, Supeivisor/Backhoe Operator and Labor.

1. J.P. Nelson separated his hourly rate for labor and for equipment.

2. Doolittle Construction subtracted his hourly rates for his too! truck with three (3)
Laborers, Supervisor/Backhoe Operator, a pick-up truck and submitted a bid only
showing the regular and overtime labor rates.

The copy of the signed Contract dated May 20, 2013 was executed by the General Manager
after the Board voted unanimously to award the Contract to Mr. Doolittle.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

It should be noted; the Contract dated November 15, 2010 included an option to renew. At the
May 20, 2013, the Board took advantage of that option and awarded Mr. Doolittle the coniract
for three years in order to lock in the low rates he provided. As the General Manager had stated
in the Board meeting of March 18, 2015; the May 20, 2013 was an “extension” of the November
15, 2010 contract.

On the spreadsheet in the next page, it breaks down the different rates for both manpower and
eguipment.

1. Doolittle Construction rates were significantly less than J.P. Nelson.

2. Doolittle Construction Supervisor/Backhoe Operator hourly rates are $50.00/hr. after
subtracting the $25.00 rate per hour for a service pick-up truck.

A Supervisor/Backhoe Operator is included with a Tool Truck at $55.00 per hour
Three (3) Laborers (at $25.00 per hour each laborer) is $75.00 per hour;

$180.00 per hour for the three laborers, supervisor/backhoe operator, and tool truck =
$50.00 + $55.00 + $75.00

As depicted in the breakdown on the spreadsheet, every dollar billed and paid to
Doolittle Construction is accounted for and consistent with the Contract.

3. J.P. Nelson quoted $85.00 per hour for a Supervisor/Backhoe Operator, $125.00 per
hour for a Tool Truck, and $55.00 per hour for Labor.

4. Required safety practices for an open trench at a job site on a public road when you
have a person in the trench requires additional person(s) on top and sufficient personnel
for traffic control, plus what OSHA refers as the Competent Person (CP) on the job site
which is usually the Supervisor/Backhoe Operator. The size of this District’s projects,
generally requires a crew consisting the Supervisor/Backhoe Operator and 3to 4
Labors. Any jobs requiring 5 or more personnel, the Water Meter Technician and
General Manager will assist the Contractor.

Included in this Staff report are copies of the Doolittle Construction contracts dated November

15, 2010 and May 6, 2013, J.P. Nelson & Sons Construction, Inc. proposal dated April 30, 2013,
and page 5 of the Minutes of the Board meeting of May 20, 2013.

Page 2 of 3




Current Emergency Repair & Construction Contract Rates

'Foreman/Backhoe Operator
| | '

;Labor 7

‘Tool Truck ‘}

{Pick-up Truck |
' 1
i
| |

{Foreman

$50.00
|

. $85.00|

!

'Foreman
$0.00
$0.00

|Foreman

SS0.00.
$85.00]
|

'3 Labor
$75.00
1$165.00

4 Labhor |
$100.00
$220.00

0 Lab.qr -
$0.0_0_
$0.00

J.P. Nelson Doolittle
| . $85.00 $50.00 |
| | | |
} . $55.00| $25.00 ]\
| | | | | |
i [ $125.005 ' $55.00 *
! | : - E
i L None| §
| . Offered| | $25.00/
| | |
| % | |
|'Tool Truck | Pick-up | Total ]
| $55.00! ' $0.00/ $180.00 Doolittle
| $125.00, ; $375.00 J.P. Nelson|
| | | | | |
!Toal Trucki |Pic[<—up , 1 :
| $55.00, 1$25.00| $180.00 Doolittle
| $125.00 | $0.00 $345.00 J.P. Nelson
| R |
Tool Truck| Pick-up | I
| %0.00 1$25.00 $75.00 Doolittle |
| $12500 | $0.00  $210.00 LP. Nelson
— |

Page 3 of 3



\

James M. Doolitile
Consiruction & Rental
Phone: (951) 849-2101

Fax: (951) 849-4454

Cabazon Water District
50256 Main Street
Cabazon, California 92230

I propose to provide the following equipmeni/staffing at rates as follows:

I tool truck w/labor per hour $180.00
Supervisor, 1 truck per hour 70.00
Monthly charge for minimum mainfenance/secvice: $9,000.00

*(CWD must provide $9,000.00 minimum of work per meo).
Additional labor & equipment is cost plus 30%,
Any emergency call outs will be billed at cost plus 50%.

Any hourly charges exceeding $9,000.00 per month will be billed at
applicable rate. *Rates effective 11-15-2010.

Rate subject to change in the event of increased operating costs ( such as
fuel, insurance, etc.)

Term: 1 year w/option to renew for 3 one year periods.
Cost of contract in subsequeni years shall be subject to increase.

Sglbmitted: o J Date:

//% (5~ /0

ffames M Dooﬁtﬂe‘

Authorized signature
Cabazon ‘Water District:

e
SO




James M. Doolittle
Construction & Rental
License# 385718
Phoune: (951)
Fax: (951)

May 6, 2013

Cabazon Water District
50256 Main Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Re: Bid Proposal for Waicr Distribution System Repair & Emergency
Repair Response. “

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in Cabazon Water Districts
bidding process. I am fortunate to have an extensive background and
knowledge of various water systems and emergency repair of said systems.
I have worked for several general managers at multiple districts from the
early 1960’s to the present including Johnson Water, Jensen Water,
Banning Water, Banning Heights, Iigh Valley Water, Southern California
Edison Hydroelectric Systems and the Cabazon Water District. I have
worked for both Desert Hills Premium Outlets and Cabazon Premium
QOutlets and have general knowledge of their water systems. Ihave anin
depth knowledge of Cabazon’s current water distribution system, Well sites
1,2, 3,4 & 5, tank sites 1,2,3 & D.H.PO. tank sites. Metering vault for
DHPO on Mallard, and regulating and pressure reducing stations at Apache
Trail, Magnolia, Bonita, Broadway & Almond. T have great knowledge of
the metering systems for the entire community as well.

I take pride in continuing the same great service for the Cabazon Water
District and the community as I too hold a personal interest here as a
Riverside County taxpayer and property owner in Cabazon.

Please see fee schedule on page two per bid specifications.

Thank you for your time and consideration.




James M. Doolittle
Construction & Rental
License #385718
Phone: (951) 849-2101
Faxs (951) 849-4454

Hourly Rate Supervisor:

Business hours (Mon-Fri 6am t6 GPIML). . c.eonrenzneonnesseenns $50.00
Non-business hours (Mon-Fri 6pm to 6am)........... time and 1/2
Weekend & Holiday (Sat, Sun & Holidays)............. triple time
Hourly Labor Rate:

Business Hours (Mon-Fri 6am €0 GPIL)..cevseeoconnnoeennsens $25.00
Non-business hours (Mon-Fri 6pm to 6am)........... time and 1/2
Weekend & Holiday (Sat, Sun & Holidays).....oess.0.. triple time

|
oolittle Constmfon is at your service 24/7/365111

/6}%& 9’7/ A weﬂ —@Eﬂé L§ - é"/ 51

ames M, Dohtﬂ@ Date

0l
Date '




JP Nelson & Sons Construction iNGC,

. ‘1d.
CA 92220

Name / Address ’

Cabazon Water Dist
50-256 Main Street
Cabazon, Calif, 92230

Estiimaie

Date

Estimaie #

413012013

10

Project

Description

Qty

Rate

Total

Repair and Emergency Rcsponse Quote: With CWD Equipment.
Houzly rate for Supervisor/Operator .
%83.00 per hr
uzly rate for labor

+55.00 per hr

fon business hrs 6pm to 6am
Hourly rate for Supervisor/Operator
$110.00 per hy
Hourly raie for Labor
$75.00 perhr
One Hour Travel on All calls: Weekends and Holidays $15.00 mors
per hr.

J P Nelson and Son's Equipment Rental Quotes:

All equipment 1 hr, travel in and 1 hr. out. 4 hr Minimum after 6hrs.

goes to 8Hrs.

416 D-Cat Backhoe

$135,00 per hr

7000 Ford Bobtail Dump Truck
$75.00 perhr

Service Truck with Welder and Crane
$125.00 per he

Compressor and Jack Hammer
$80.00 perhr

Water Wagon

$55.00 perhr Hot Tap's
$300.00 minimum

All Rental's eomes with Operator

0.00

0.00

Thank You J.P. Nelson

Total

$0.00




Cabazon Water Disivict
May 20, 2013 Mig. Minutes

Motion to approve the SCADA sewme contract bid proposed by Byrd Electromcs
_made by Director NMagness and 2™ py Dlrector Affsa.

President RD Cash - Aye
Vice President Kerri Mariner - Aye
Director Frances llagness - Aye
Director Mia Affsa - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Service Contract élds (con’t)
Water System Repair and Emergency Response

a. Doplittle Construction

b. J.P.Nelson & Sons

¢. City of Banning — Water Department (No Bid
Submitted)

d. Louis Williams — (No Bid Submitted)

Notion to approve the Water System Repair and Emergency Response service
confract bid proposed by Doolittle Construction made by Director Cash and 2"
by Director Affsa

President RD Cash - Aye

Vice President Kerri Mariner - Aye
Director Frances Magness - Aye
Director Nia Affsa - Aye

3. Discussion/Action: - Stanley Security Contract — Installation of a
second security monitor in the new Cabazon
Water District Facilities.

f - Proposed cost: $1918.00 to purchase monitor
upfront, $10 monthly servicing charge.

’ ) Board to approve or deny ihe confract.
*Note: the GIVI explained that if the Board approved the Stanley Security Contract,
he would not purchase and have the second security monitor installed until the
District owned the new CWD building.

Motion fo approve the Stanley Security Coniract for Installation of a second
security monltor in the new Cabazon Water District Facilities made by Director
Affsa and 2™ by Director Cash .

President RD Cash - Aye

Vice President Kerrl Mariner - Aye
Director Frances Magness - Aye
Director ia Affsa - Aye

5




oL,

y Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

March I8, 2013

Mr. Edward Szyakowski
@8 Dolores Ave,
Cabazon, California 92230

RE: Water Account #4-4019SZYN
Dear Mr. Szynkowski

I appreciate you taking the time in submitting the Customer Account Review
March 9, 2015 regarding your water account concerns with the District

—r—

[P

Request dated

You had wrote that your January 12, 2015 water bill was unusually high because of a leak you
had on your property and was unable to shut-off your water service due a “totajly seized” angle
stop valve. This was the reason you are claiming why you were unable to shut-off your water

service allowing the water to run alf weekend out of the broken pipe.

$69.48 cfedit t

After cal'ffﬁr?i iew of your customer account history and work order notes, I am offering a

scheduled for Monday, April 13, 2016 af 6:00 PM.

your water account, tentative to Board approval at the next Board meeting

The amount suggested to be credited to your water account was based on your last nine (9)
months water usage. The excess water usage on Janvary 12, 2015 water reading was 1800 cubic

feet of water above your average usage which equates fo $69.48.

It this is acceptable, please provide your approval of this offer tentative to Board approval in the
April Board meeting here at the Administrative building located at 14618 Broadway Street,
Cabazon, CA 92230. You may also attend the Board meeting and provide comments to the

Board.

You also have the option to appeal this decision from Management and appeal your concerns to
the Cabazon Water District Board of Directors. The regular Board meetings are scheduled every
third Monday of the month, unless there are conflicting National holidays the District observes,
It is always advisable to call in advance to confirm the schedule of the regular Board meetings.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (051) 849-2519




T C W,V fe - 4}(_‘@%’”4 ~10/9 Sty -
Lean pranag e / 5"’%4?%/ //ﬂﬁ/é /}/‘(u‘z S
your response o erlhy The S 47 48
reductlon of vy b1, and  yes, T
would —be M?Z/’:r%-;é/( w/r?% %/m?é,. e
dgoce. %JJL /8 Tam and éf’//ﬂfzc/éf%e&
your Coﬂ&‘/}/e/w‘//ﬁﬁ{ on  The /"’”47%”'; .
/Op,,;qé/y won't- be  adle % ﬂ%f'/m/ e
4 .)5- 15 board mmé,r@,,/ g0 please jucl

Fmamj with  The proces s and éf////t/
| |
e cred it o 7y acaa&m% and 77

:g 7%/ i //f?ZQ/\ %& CondDr /7 44;( % /M/é
you M owson. T qgpreclite 7005, ST
/;uz//j‘ e fw‘%e, q é/% ﬁha.eﬂe’_./)//

Eroad_ A Szyslocusts S P A T2

VN
Q@(;_;e\\ﬂiif) "

m(,:\\ a|rS



“
14816 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

March 18, 2015

M. Edward Szynkowski
Dolores Ave.
Cabazon, California 92230

RE: Water Account #4-4019SZYN
Dear Mr. Szynkowski

T appreciate you taking the time in submitting the Customer Account Review Request dated
March 9, 2015 regarding your water account concerns with the District

You had wrote that your January 12, 2015 water bill was unusually high because of a leak you
had on your property and was unable to shut-off your water service due a “totally seized” angle
stop valve. This was the reason you are claiming why you were unable to shut-off your water
service allowing the water to run all weekend out of the broken pipe.

After careful review of your customer account history and work order notes, I am offering a
$69.48 credit to your water account, tentative to Board approval at the next Board meeting
scheduled for Monday, April 13, 2016 at 6:00 PM.

The amount suggested to be credited to your water account was based on your last nine (9)
months water usage. The excess water usage on January 12, 2015 water reading was 1800 cubic
feet of water above your average usage which equates to $69.48.

I this is acceptable, please provide your approval of this offer tentative to Board approval in the
April Board meeting here at the Administrative building located at 14618 Broadway Street,
Cabazon, CA 92230. You may also attend the Board meeting and provide comments to the
Board,

You also have the option to appeal this decision from Management and appeal your concerns to
the Cabazon Water District Board of Directors. The regular Board meetings are scheduled every
third Monday of the month, unless there are conflicting National holidays the District observes.
It is always advisable to call in advance to confirm the schedule of the regular Board meetings.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Waisr Bistiict Rules & Regulations Governing Water Service

Article 10 Discontinuance and Restoration of Service

10.1.3 Notiee anéd Termination for Nonpayment of Delinquent Account (cont’)

d) Any Customer whose complaint or request for an investigation pursuant to paragraph (c) has

resulted in an adverse determination by the District may appeal the determination to the Board,
Any subsequent appeal of the di.

spute or complaint to the Board is not subject to this section, (Gov.
Code, § 60372¢d),)

I hope this has been helpful to you. Please free feel to call the District if you have any further
questions.

;\FTO O

VAL T
{ a oﬁie"\*"“
eneral Manager

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



G 2oy
1 lao Y
%laoly
0\\30(%
10 a0
(1 lao 1y

\&\aot%_

2O\ 5

axkaoxb
a|f

Ldﬁ’r (o mo(vﬁ&\j

[ SOO

1280

o O -

(300

\ 00 -

[FLOC
; R0

§ \75555 P \@@O

\% SHloo __ =a
) 1700 @)( >
158@0 oc) | _



Cabazon Water District
P.0.Box 297 - 14618 Broadway Sivest

Cabazon, California 92230
(951) 849-4442

Customer Account Review Request:

ner nformatior

oozt

Service Address: R e 576?/‘,’?(‘ 24 Date: 3 -G - /5
Applicant Name: S\‘--Z‘}//f/éﬂ &U_{',{/,'/ g&d:&ﬂs( \/#/u? )

First

P P 4 Lost i
Account Number: 74 " 7!'& / / Date of Water Bill Requesting to Review:

ML
VA e

ORTING EVIDENCE)

TOS, AND SUPP

(ATTACHED ADDI

The AVS %ﬂ/@t%f vilve  at e BT e
C{)mj S%mg}( - 7137124/4/ _J’-:g/ze,{ - ard CouJd Y
be &LM.MLL/{ oH=, ﬁ//aw/hj /%é w;zf/tgf% %@ 47
a// weet end 5;,%;1’ o q\,.::}%} 2y /)//}'é’, /i Py
I i bigh e Sk 77

’

ya J é. I3 j'QUjfz/jf’f

it S L0

OLVE THIS MATTER)

(PLEAS m .
% @é( e é- '//4 4 ‘é?f// \é v yﬂrff o _jb — | |
or al JeasShdE I g Mok 75 Fadn

PY OF THE RESPONSE FROM MANAGEMENT TO CUSTOMER)

Date of Response to Customer: Response made hy:

Status and Date of offer made to Customer: ACCEPTED: [/

DECLINED: __ /[
DECLINED/REQUEST for APPEAL to Water Board: A

Rev, 010515
I




} ‘ ; ' ]; ' /
et 14 > oy f/ 7 e g w\) Lot FLH 00 e , s
7 r
vl
l/ M{
Mﬁ*ﬂ‘gﬂff’:‘ -
e )

/ g C&Uﬁ 4r (7, ! a /f; 2 &é i S L 7L _7*'/4:44? ‘%ﬁ
/Mi Sersel w 7 / GC-Coyy /,v?L’ é’/f é’ﬁ"” b 6%'/7&{
/e Avce //’ﬁy é’ /// ﬂor.;mﬂ%/}’\?fx // for b
praSons (2 Tlis bi /s mos 4’4/ Prvirs
a4 /af,«/i o o cc;uﬂﬂg,f,{ oy LN //41 coeeloqd
o Tan S0 4/ Z0/87, 1y vard when 4
f"&u"}iw( c?at?/' /0_/)&& éfﬁ/ée-— ofF Gad é’Z//ﬁéu ed %44’“
Wi en ‘/27 Ay Cor )’Z/:’/'M;:?Mf4/ L ;’/\/ /A«Mﬁ{%’///}} ;/;«:Z)
‘%ﬁﬂﬂ_/?y wéa/z 72’%2, C Wl cwrew  Campe an a( /0%7//
fﬁ’ Vi v l//i/}VZ-—/ /’1753;%’2/\ p @1}( ///‘fﬁ@ ‘%f? ‘ﬁ/é, 4/7/74/’4 /‘4 /.;
. | | |
77@ A, 7/67[9" V&?JVL /(jj’ /% & {Vhdyéﬂ wa S S‘?L&gc:/é
% aad Ao P4 ‘7%&‘ /’:’»k? 27 /7/@4’ T cou
l R A~ . C o
Nor" Funs / - a??z‘,* T /4@4:'/1)7%/ 4 Al
Z8n Su m/.»l/z’zf; ?}” é tz;7L 7y 7% ways  pe 71' 2R g e o
/
vasse. — pa ./'/7*7)/ /ﬁtﬂ/’ >Z-,/ ﬁﬂ’d{ 7 pe ?Z/}Z;i@(/ /,//Zé:’.,

b

ﬁ’%}/&,c; q4y JSeea 48 /()’Jf‘/(/’///@./ “76 ) Jior ) e /}é )



"‘hjff.‘" = T s . ;’j; =T / ¥ a Y at 4 ol
/4 ] /1 q L arsl & 4( VR T Ve (,,»'f-ﬂf v
’ e
%f,’.’ NV W ars S Lo2 34 27 e %Z/Lgr sk 7 v f}'f :
7. (e, I bave gene Jhrongh g /g

o1 17 52 e ¢ Gid  Canng /j, 4 Wil 94:3 have
2 (71(}( (j//‘//f // /eﬁe /’ /7 /5 A I “’77;4«“2» 2 ¥e
4 %73”/7& Lhen Z Gm/»/ and  an @%/‘r(g?’ .7( V'
a7 % é/// Wou /é(/ é.ﬁm/ jc’?/?ff Lty sg 7 /c:,cz// é -
gi?cf%" d’}?y el — gl Ja ‘“’zéc:?L Hene  woene
%/mc,f /éufﬂL Z A5 &g ar 4 éza{fwf %fﬂ—w%" /747L
b e %LUL #ﬁ e of” rrach  rae B For

J/"M/‘/ﬂ/‘ Véasen céf»’lc:a?wg; L Coald 4 'cf?ﬂ—( 7é
\/o( £ 7L /-’4’ ¥ T bt - ‘7 “Téﬂ‘?f'ﬁ/ A peve i
o 1y - dceon, S b St Pt sy
Ko pma/ MJ‘;’E q¢ /; e /47%@,/, ‘ié‘c"”é’. f‘i%'.c_a—
Pt lenuny  wa ) He  Jisk o K on oo
&/4&4 7%%7/' /e‘:azf‘é La s j de ve /s 7 /\’7 i /’é@,_

Udge  was 5%%% o Wie, So @glease

f/rvg/ }///UJ 4{1,{&, Cons)d 6’//‘”501/05#? ad /&?L/
I G

S~

] - - f . /
Wy W e Regiplon T Yh o i)



LIS

Cabazon Countly Water Disiviet

WO Munber 000000008578

[ Work Order |

WO Code & Deseription: 034 TURN OFF-REPAIR

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICE

NAME: EDWARD SZYNKOWSKI -

PHONENO.: - . _..

SERVICE 1D:_4-526230001
ACCOUNT NO: _4-4019 SZYN

ISSUE DATE: _01/12/2015_

PROCESS DATE: _01/12/2015

PROCESS TIME: _10:00 AM
REQUESTED BY:_ELLEN

ROUTE NO: 2 READ SEQ;00057 ’
ADDRESS: . DOLORES
METER NUMBER:_231859
Comments:

ASSIGNED TO: _ID

new service.

TURN OFF FOR CUSTCMER REPAIR CLAY WENT TO DO, AND SAID WATER STILL WENT THRU WHEN OFF. needs

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

OLD METER READING;___1700.00000 OLD METER #: 231859 REMOTE METER #
NEW METER READING: NEW METER #: SEAL #:
Comments:
NEEDS NEW SERVIVE -0UT METER97512177-~0168
IN METER 231859-0
UTILITY NOTES: PREVIOUS READ:___1700.00000 DATE; _02/12/2015
WORK DONE BY: DATE COMPLETED; 01/22/2015
" Labor Charges Material Charges
Name Rate Howrs ___ Amount Part # Item Otv. Unit Price Total
Total Labor Charges
Equipment Charges
Name Rate Hours _ Amount
Total Material Charges
Total Equipment Charges
Outside Vendor Charges Charge Summary
Naine PO Number Job Date Amount Labor Charges
Equipment.Charges
Material Charges
Vendor Charges

Total Vendor Charges

Total




Cabazon County Waiter Disteiod

WO Number 000000008577

| Work Order |

WO Code & Deserviption: 034 TURN OFF-REPAIR

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICE

NAME: EDWARD SZYNKOWSKI

SERVICE ID:_4-526230001
ACCOUNT NO: _4-4019 SZYN

ROUTE NO: 2

ADDRESS: = _ _ OLORES

READ SEQ:00057

PHONENO.: . ...
ISSUE DATE: _01/12/2015

PROCESS DATE: _01/12/2015

PROCESS TIME: _09:00 AM

REQUESTED BY:_ellen

METER NUMBER:_231859
Comments:

ASSIGNED TO: _FLD

Turn off asap. Leak customer side

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

OLD METER READING;___ 1700.00000 OLD METER #: 231859 REMOTE METER #;
NEW METER READING: NEW METER #: SEAL #:
Comments: ‘
Had to call the Doolittle's. Neeeded new service.
UTILITY NOTES: PREVIQOUS READ:____1700.00000 DATE: _02/12/2015
WORK DONE BY: DATE COMPLETED: 01/12/2015
[ Labor Charges Material Charges
Name Rate Hours __ Amount Part # Item Oty. Uit Price Total
Total Labor Charges
Equipment Charges
Name Rate Hours Amount
Total Material Charges
Total Equipment Charges
Outside Vendor Charges Charge Summary
Name PO Number Job Date Amount Labor Charges
Equipment Charges
Material Charges
Vendor Charges
B Total Vendor Charges Total




Cabazon County Water District

[ Customer Transaction Summary

Customer Information Location Information
count No: 4-4019 SZYN Location No: 4-526230001

EDWARD SZYNKOWSKI ' A JOLORES

P.O.BOX _. CABAZON, CA 92230

CABAZON, CA 92230- :

Transaction
Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
09/16/2004  F Misc 0.00 20.00 20.00
10/07/2004  F Charge 09/28/2004 649700 8500 20.00 52.59 72.59
10/31/2004 Penalty 72.59 5.26 77.85
10/31/2004 Charge 10/28/2004 655500 5800 77.85 35.04 112.89
11/19/2004 Payment 112.89 -112.89 0.00
11/30/2004 Charge 11/30/2004 659400 3900 0.00 25.55 25.55
12/31/2004 Penalty 25.55 2.56 28.11
12/31/2004 Charge 12/30/2004 662100 2700 28.11 20.87 48.98
01/20/2005 Payment 48.98 -48.98 0.00
01/30/2005 Charge 01/25/2005 664500 2400 0.00 35.55 35.55
02/22/2005 Payment 35.55 -35.55 0.00
02/28/2005 Charge 02/28/2005 665100 600 0.00 23.85 23.85
03/24/2005 Penalty 23.85 2.39 26.24
03/25/2005 Payment 26.24 -26.24 0.00
03/31/2005 Charge 03/24/2005 668500 3400 0.00 43.41 43.41
04/21/2005 Penalty 43.41 4.34 47.75
04/30/2005 Charge 04/27/2005 669000 500 4775 23.20 70.95
05/11/2005 Payment 70.95 -43.41 27.54
0<"11/2005 Payment 27.54 -27.54 0.00
/2005 Charge 05/31/2005 678100 9100 0.00 99.84 99.84

06/24/2005 Penalty 99.84 9.98 109.82
06/29/2005 Payment 109.82 -101.91 7.91
06/30/2005 Charge 06/28/2005 686200 8100 7.91 89.94 97.85
07/25/2005 Payment 97.85 -105.90 -8.05
07/29/2005 Charge 07/26/2005 690500 4300 -8.05 52.32 44.27
08/23/2005 Penalty 44,27 5:23 49.50
08/29/2005 Payment ' 49.50 -44.27 523
08/31/2005 Charge 08/26/2005 , 694800 4300 5.23 52.32 57.55
09/16/2005 Payment 57.55 -57.55 0.00
09/30/2005 Charge 09/29/2005 702700 7900 0.00 87.96 87.96
10/31/2005 Payment 87.96 -89.85 -1.89
10/31/2005 Charge 10/28/2005 704500 1800 -1.89 31.65 29.76
11/29/2005 Payment 29.76 -30.71 -0.95
11/30/2005 Charge 11/23/2005 712200 7700 -0.95 85.98 85.03
12/31/2005 Charge 12/27/2005 715200 3000 85.03 3945 124.48
01/09/2006 Payment 124.48 -85.03 " 3945
01/30/2006 Payment 39.45 -39.45 0.00
01/31/2006 Charge 02/01/2006 717000 1800 0.00 31.65 31.65
02/21/2006 Payment 31.65 -31.65 0.00
02/28/2006 Charge 03/01/2006 719700 2700 0.00 37.50 37.50
03/27/2006 Payment 37.50 -37.50 0.00
03/31/2006 Charge 04/04/2006 724200 4500 0.00 54.30 . 54.30
0472772006 Penalty 54.30 5.43 59.73
L /2006 Payment 59.73 -54.30 543
05/04/2006 Charge 04/26/2006 720600 400 543 22.55 27.98
05/25/2006 Penalty 27.98 2.26 30.24

03/11/2015 12:08:28 PM F = First Bill L =Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page



Customer Information

*ount No: 4-4019 SZYN
+)WARD SZYNKOWSKI
P.0. BOX

CABAZON, CA 92230-

Cabazon County Water District

L Customer Transaction Summary ]

Location Information
Location No: 4-526230001

. <2 DOLORES

CABAZON, CA 92230

Transaction

Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
05/25/2006 Payment 30.24 -27.98 2.26
06/02/2006 Charge 05/25/2006 725100 4500 2.26 54.30 56.56
06/22/2006 Payment 56.56 -56.56 0.00
06/23/2006 Penalty 0.00 2.26 2.26
07/07/2006 Charge 06/27/2006 732600 7500 2.26 181.60 183.86
07/24/2006 Payment 183.86 -183.86 0.00
08/01/2006 Charge 07/27/2006 735900 3300 0.00 75.70 75.70
08/21/2006 Payment 75.70 -75.70 0.00
09/01/2006 Charge 08/29/2006 740000 4100 0.00 96.50 96.50
09/21/2006 Payment 96.50 -96.50 0.00
10/04/2006 Charge 09/27/2006 749300 9300 0.00 244,60 244.60
10/23/2006 Payment 244.60 -244.60 0.00
11/01/2006 Charge 10/24/2006 754400 5100 0.00 122.80 122.80
11/21/2006 Penalty 122.80 12.28 135.08
11/28/2006 Payment 135.08 -135.08 0.00
12/01/2006 Charge 11/30/2006 764000 9600 0.00 253.30 253.30
12/20/2006 Payment 253.30 -253.30 0.00
01/02/2007 Charge 12/29/2006 772300 8300 0.00 215.60 215.60
01/22/2007 Payment 215.60 -215.60 0.00
( 2007 Charge 01/25/2007 780800 8500 0.00 221.40 221.40
02/22/2007 Penalty 221.40 22.14 243.54
02/23/2007 Payment 243.54 -243.54 0.00
03/01/2007 Charge 02/27/2007 788800 8000 0.00 206.90 206.90
03/21/2007 Payment 206.90 -206.90 0.00
04/02/2007 Charge 03/27/2007 795100 6300 0.00 157.60 157.60
04/09/2007 Payment 157.60 -157.60 0.00
05/01/2007 Charge 04/26/2007 796300 1200 0.00 35.40 35.40
05/16/2007 Payment 35.40 -35.40 0.00
06/01/2007 Charge 05/25/2007 797500 1200 0.00 3540 3540
06/19/2007 Payment 3540 -35.40 0.00
07/02/2007 Charge 06/29/2007 797500 0.00 19.95 19.95
07/17/2007 Payment 19.95 -19.95 0.00
08/01/2007 Charge 07/27/2007 804400 6900 0.00 175.00 175.00
08/07/2007 Payment 175.00 -175.00 0.00
08/29/2007 Adjustment 0.00 -15.80 -15.80
09/01/2007 Charge 08/24/2007 814300 9900 -15.80 262.00 246.20
09/17/2007 Payment 246.20 -262.00 -15.80
10/01/2007 Charge 09/26/2007 821500 7200 -15.80 183.70 167.90
10/11/2007 Payment 167.90 -167.90 0.00
11/06/2007 Charge 10/26/2007 825700 4200 0.00 99.10 99.10
11/26/2007 Payment 99.10 -99.10 0.00
12/01/2007 Charge 11/21/2007 831600 5900 0.00 146.00 146.00
12/17/2007 Payment 146.00 -146.00 0.00
0 2008 Charge 12/21/2007 833600 2000 0.00 47.40 47.40
01/21/2008 Payment 47.40 -47.40 0.00
02/01/2008 Charge 01/21/2008 835600 UE)Q 0.00 47.40 47.40

03/11/2015 12:08:28 PM F = First Bill L =Final Bill U % Unclosed Transaction Page



Customer Information
count No: 4-4019 SZYN

Cabazon County Water District

[ __Customer Transaction Summary

Location Information
Location No: 4-526230001

LOWARD SZYNKOWSKI DOLORES

P.O. BOX" CABAZON, CA 92230

CABAZON, CA 92230- .

Transaction
Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
02/21/2008 Penalty 47.40 7.11 54.51
02/21/2008 - Interest 54.51 0.95 55.46
02/21/2008 Payment 55.46 -47.40 8.06
03/01/2008 Charge 02/21/2008 838300 2700 8.06 60.10 68.16
03/21/2008 Payment 68.16 -68.16 0.00
03/31/2008 Charge 03/20/2008 840800 2500 0.00 54.90 54.90
04/21/2008 Payment 54.90 -54.90 0.00
04/30/2008 Charge 04/21/2008 843400 2600 0.00 57.50 57.50
05/21/2008 Penalty 57.50 8.63 66.13
05/21/2008 Interest 66.13 1.10 67.23
05/31/2008 Charge 05/20/2008 847600 4200 67.23 99.10 166.33
06/09/2008 Payment 166.33 -57.50 108.83
06/09/2008 Payment 108.83 -108.83 0.00
06/17/2008 Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00
06/30/2008 Charge 06/20/2008 852000 4400 0.00 104.30 104.30
07/21/2008 Payment 104.30 -104.30 0.00
07/31/2008 Charge 07/21/2008 858900 6900 0.00 175.00 175.00
08/20/2008 Payment 175.00 -175.00 0.00
08/30/2008 Charge 08/20/2008 867300 8400 0.00 218.50 218.50
/2008 Payment 218.50 -218.50 0.00
09/30/2008 Charge 09/22/2008 874700 7400 0.00 189.50 189.50
10/20/2008 Payment 189.50 -189.50 0.00
10/31/2008 Charge 10/20/2008 879000 4300 0.00 101.70 101.70
11/20/2008 Payment 101.70 -101.70 0.00
11/28/2008 Charge 11/17/2008 882400 3400 0.00 78.30 78.30
12/18/2008 Payment 78.30 -78.30 0.00
12/31/2008 Charge 12/17/2008 883600 1200 0.00 35.40 35.40
01/21/2009 Penalty 35.40 5.31 40.71
01/21/2009 Interest 40.71 0.53 41.24
01/27/2009 Payment 41.24 -41.24 0.00
01/30/2009 Charge 01/19/2009 884400 800 0.00 29.40 29.40
02/17/2009 Payment 29.40 -29.40 0.00
02/28/2009 Charge 02/17/2009 885200 800 0.00 29.40 29.40
03/17/2009 Payment 29.40 -29.40 0.00
03/31/2009 Charge 03/18/2009 889000 3800 0.00 88.70 88.70
04/20/2009 Payment 88.70 -88.70 0.00
04/30/2009 Charge 04/20/2009 891000 2000 0.00 47.40 47.40
05/18/2009 Payment 47.40 -47.40 0.00
05/29/2009 Charge 05/14/2009 899400 8400 0.00 218.50 218.50
06/18/2009 Payment 218.50 -228.50 -10.00
06/30/2009 Charge 06/18/2009 902900 3500 -10.00 80.90 70.90
07/20/2009 Payment 70.90 -80.90 -10.00
07/31/2009 Charge 07/17/2009 909000 6100 -10.00 151.80 141.80
( 2009 Payment 141.80 -141.80 0.00
08/31/2009 Charge 08/17/2009 913300 4300 0.00 101.70 101.70
09/22/2009 Penalty 101.70 15.26 116.96
03/11/2015 12:08:28 PM F = First Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page



Customer Information
‘count No: 4-4019 SZYN

Cabazon County Water Dislrict

Customer Transaction Summary j

Location Information
Location Wo: 4-526230001

DWARD SZYNKOWSKI - ... DOLORES
P.O. BOX . CABAZON, CA 92230
CABAZON, CA 92230- . .
I'ransaction
Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
09/22/2009 Interest 116.96 1.53 118.49
09/30/2009 Charge 09/15/2009 916400 3100 118.49 70.50 188.99
10/01/2009 Payment 188.99 -188.99 0.00
10/30/2009 Charge 10/15/2009 919900 3500 0.00 80.90 80.90
11/23/2009 Payment 80.90 -80.90 0.00
11/30/2009 Charge 11/18/2009 920800 900 0.00 30.90 30.90
12/21/2009 Payment 30.90 -30.90 0.00
12/31/2009 Charge 12/16/2009 922300 1500 0.00 39.90 39.90
01/20/2010 Payment 39.90 -39.90 0.00
01/31/2010 Charge 01/18/2010 923800 1500 0.00 49.45 49.45
02/22/2010 Penalty 49.45 7.42 56.87
02/22/2010 Interest 56.87 0.74 57.61
02/22/2010 Payment 57.61 -57.61 0.00
02/28/2010 Charge 02/16/2010 924400 600 0.00 34.60 34.60
03/18/2010 Payment 34.60 -34.60 0.00
03/31/2010 Charge 03/18/2010 925200 800 0.00 37.90 37.90
04/19/2010 Payment 37.90 -37.90 0.00
04/30/2010 Charge 04/19/2010 925800 600 0.00 34.60 34.60
05/20/2010 Payment 34.60 -34.60 0.00
172010 Charge 05/18/2010 927200 1400 0.00 47.80 47.80
06/15/2010 Payment 47.80 -47.80 0.00
06/30/2010 Charge 06/21/2010 929700 2500 0.00 65.95 65.95
07/19/2010 Payment 65.95 -65.95 0.00
07/31/2010 Charge 07/20/2010 933200 3500 0.00 98.45 98.45
08/24/2010 Penalty 98.45 14.77 113.22
08/24/2010 Interest 113.22 1.48 114.70
08/31/2010 Charge 08/19/2010 938800 5600 114.70 169.82 284.52
09/02/2010 Payment 284,52 -200.00 84.52
09/13/2010 Payment 84.52 -84.52 0.00
09/30/2010 Charge 09/17/2010 941500 2700 0.00 7245 72.45
10/20/2010 Payment 7245 -72.45 0.00
10/31/2010 Charge 10/18/2010 943100 1600 0.00 51.10 51.10
11/15/2010 Payment 51.10 -51.10 0.00
12/01/2010 Charge 11/17/2010 943500 400 0.00 32.95 32.95
12/16/2010 Payment 32.95 -32.95 0.00
12/30/2010 Charge 12/16/2010 943900 400 0.00 32.95 32.95
01/18/2011 Payment 32.95 -32.95 0.00
01/31/2011 Charge 01/14/2011 944100 200 0.00 32.95 32.95
02/14/2011 Payment 32,95 -32.95 0.00
02/28/2011 Charge 02/14/2011 944500 400 0.00 34.60 34.60
03/21/2011 Payment 34.60 -34.60 0.00
03/31/2011 Charge 03/14/2011 944900 400 0.00 34.60 34.60
04/21/2011 Penalty 34.60 3.46 38.06
/2011 Interest 38.06 0.52 38.58
04/30/2011 Charge 04/12/2011 945500 600 38.58 36.33 74.91
05/02/2011 Payment 74.91 -34.60 40.31
03/11/2015 12:08:28 PM F = First Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page



Customer Information
count No: 4-4019 SZYN

Cabazon County Water District

Customer Transaction Summary

Location Information
Location No: 4-526230001

rDWARD SZYNKOWSKI -. ' DOLORES

P.O.BOX .. - CABAZON, CA 92230

CABAZON, CA 92230- .

Transaction
Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
05/23/2011 Payment 40.31 -40.31 0.00
05/31/2011 Charge 05/12/2011 947500 2000 0.00 60.55 60.55
006/20/2011 Payment 60.55 -60.55 0.00
06/30/2011 Charge 06/13/2011 948400 900 0.00 41.52 41.52
07/19/2011 Payment 41.52 -41.52 0.00
07/30/2011 Charge 07/14/2011 949800 1400 0.00 50.17 50.17
08/16/2011 Payment 50.17 -50.17 0.00
08/31/2011 Charge 08/11/2011 954500 4700 0.00 144.22 144.22
09/19/2011 Payment 144.22 -144.22 0.00
09/29/2011 Charge 09/12/2011 955500 1000 0.00 43.25 43.25
10/18/2011 Payment 43.25 -43.25 0.00
10/31/2011 Charge 10/12/2011 957300 1800 0.00 57.09 57.09
11/21/2011 Payment 57.09 -57.07 0.02
11/23/2011 Penalty 0.02 0.00 0.02
11/23/2011 Interest 0.02 0.00 0.02
11/30/2011 Charge 11/11/2011 958500 1200 0.02 46.71 46.73
12/20/2011 Payment 46.73 -46.73 0.00
12/29/2011 Charge 12/12/2011 959900 1400 0.00 50.17 50.17
0113/2012 Payment 50.17 -50.17 0.00
2012 Charge 01/12/2012 960900 1000 0.00 45.43 45.43
02/16/2012 Payment 45.43 -45.43 0.00
02/29/2012 Charge 02/10/2012 961900 1000 0.00 45.43 45.43
03/21/2012 Penalty 45.43 4.54 49.97
03/21/2012 Interest 49.97 0.68 50.65
03/21/2012 Payment 50.65 -4543 5.22
03/28/2012 Charge 03/12/2012 963100 1200 5.22 49.07 54.29
08/01/2013 Adjustment 54.29 41.73 96.02
08/22/2013 Payment 96.02 -96.02 0.00
08/29/2013 Charge 08/12/2013 993500 2300 0.00 87.64 87.64
09/19/2013 Payment 87.64 -87.64 0.00
09/30/2013 Charge 09/12/2013 995500 2000 0.00 66.79 66.79
10/22/2013 Penalty 66.79 6.68 73.47
10/22/2013 Interest 73.47 1.00 74.47
10/31/2013 Charge 10/14/2013 996500 1000 74.47 47.69 122.16
11/20/2013 Payment 122.16 -122.16 0.00
11/27/2013 Charge 11/12/2013 997900 1400 0.00 55.33 55.33
12/18/2013 Payment 55.33 -55.33 0.00
12/27/2013 Adjustment . 0.00 -16.74 -16.74
12/31/2013 Charge 12/12/2013 998700 800 -16.74 43.87 27.13
01/22/2014 Penalty 27.13 2.71 L 29.84
01/22/2014 Interest 29.84 0.41 30.25
01/30/2014 Charge 01/13/2014 999400 700 30.25 41.96 72.21
02/70/2014 Payment 72.21 -72.21 0.00
( /2014 Charge 02/13/2014 200 800 0.00 46.08 46.08
03/20/2014 Payment 46.08 -46.08 0.00
03/31/2014 Charge 03/13/2014 900 700 0.00 44.07 44.07
03/11/2015 12:08:28 PM F = First Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page



Customer Information
~ount No: 4-4019 SZYN

_ 2WARD SZYNKOWSKI

P.O. BOX |

CABAZON, CA 92230-

Cabazon County Water District

Customer Transaction Summary

Location Information

Location No: 4-526230001
s=o« DOLORES

CABAZON, CA 92230

Transaction

Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
04/17/2014 Payment 44.07 -44.07 0.00
04/30/2014 Charge 04/14/2014 3000 2100 0.00 72.21 72.21
05/20/2014 Payment 72.21 -72.21 0.00
05/29/2014 Charge 05/15/2014 4000 1000 0.00 50.10 50.10
06/23/2014 Interest - 50.10 0.75 50.85
06/23/2014 Penalty 50.85 5.01 55.80
06/30/2014 Charge 06/12/2014 5500 55.86 60.15 116.01
07/21/2014 Payment 116.01 -100.72 1529
07/21/2014 Payment 15.29 -15.29 0.00
07/31/2014 Charge 07/10/2014 6700 0.00 54.12 54.12
08/21/2014 Penalty 54.12 5.41 59.53
08/21/2014 Interest 59.53 0.81 60.34
08/27/2014 Charge 08/11/2014 8300 60.34 62.16 122.50
09/18/2014 Payment 122.50 -122.50 0.00
09/30/2014 Charge 09/11/2014 9600 0.00 56.13 56.13
10/20/2014 Payment 56.13 -56.13 0.00
10/30/2014 Charge 10/13/2014 11500 0.00 68.19 68.19
11/17/2014 Payment 68.19 -68.19 0.00
11/26/2014 Charge 11/12/2014 12400 0.00 48.09 48.09
! 2014 Payment 48.09 -48.09 0.00
12/31/2014 Charge 12/11/2014 14700 0.00 76.23 76.23
01/20/2015 Payment 76.23 -76.23 0.00
01/29/2015 Charge 01/12/2015 1700 0.00 138.20 138.20
02/19/2015 Payment 138.20 -50.00 88.20
02/26/2015 Charge 02/12/2015 1700 88.20 67.37 155.57

03/11/2015 12:31:04 PM F =TFirst Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page



Martin L. Sanderson
Post Office Box 811
Cabazon, CA 92230

(951) 922-1880

March 26, 2015

To: Cabazon Water District,
From: Martin Sanderson, Director
Re: April 13, Agenda item request:

Director Janet Mejia and 1 would like the Board to
consider moving the public comments part of our
meetings from the front to after the Consent Calendar
and Agenda items because:

1-As Directors, our primary duty is Water District
business

2-As counsel has advised, relating to Agenda items,
opinions should be given after being informed.

3-The Board of Supervisors has their public comment
after Consent Calendar and Agenda items.

Thank you

Martin L. Sanderson



\

Cabazon Water District

P.0. Box 297 - 14618 Broadway Street
Cabaxon, Caltfornia 92230
(951} 849-4442

Service Address: _ M\QS\DM \ '*- | Date; '-2]0\\\6
Applicant Name: O\{\\’ \S\\aﬂge(\ A '\\(‘ Y\")\Q',[‘\u

Last Flrst

Account Namber: 2~ DLV, Date of Water Blll Requestlnf, to Review: lZlS\ ‘XS A 1{1 \ '\'Z]ZO\L’

aDesoliitloiioEliemeasoni folyoar o

(ATTACHED ADDITIONAI PAGES IF REQUIRED, Puoms, AND SUPPORT!NG mech)

eef
For Ay oSt 2 veas pAY Waag O WA w\;\@ ‘f;em up
\Ub Apd coF oFer W Piowwy A A T

ém” ‘bﬁ’ﬁ\’ o v vew)
o GL e OV &“&2 Jéﬂxrgﬁ \\,me\\ edl Qprin:be L\iﬂ?;
gﬁ“ﬁ%\&i\m T\:\w& Wi vt TR S AD
WaLs g our s\dge M@M&@Q_\@m

AWhALIS IO oSotlioS oIt 7
, UBMIT VOUR PROPOSAI TO RESDLUI: 'THIS

~\'o e teption of

SNy~ 1o aey

Han P {\\30 \oeﬁﬁf cuSomes
Hrom The STore WA Lwonnan) .

ANTAIEIIOH CRES|IONE:
(SEE ATTACHED COPY OF THE RESPONSE FROM MANAGEMENT TO CUSTOMER)

Date of Response to Customer: Respanse macle by:

Status and Date of offer made to Customer: ACCEPTED; /[
BECLINED: __ /[
DECLINED/REQUEST for APPEAL to Water Board; _ / /.

Rev, 010515

©

I




14816 Broadysay Slrest + P.O, Box 207
Cabazon, Callfomia 92230 PR

Fabruavy 11, 2015

Mz, Nicholas Chistlansen
. “Mission Avenue
Cabazon, Californis 92230

RE: Water Account#3-3067NC
Dear v, Chrlstianses,

1 appreciato you taking the time in shaing your concerns about your water usage. You stated in
your Customer Account Review Requost (CARR), you feel you average monthly water
conspuption Is gonerally around 100 - 400 cubic feet (1%} of water for the last two years, Tam
assuming you ave roferting to 2013-2014,

L read your water meter (#0023 1843) yesterday (02/10/2015), ot approximately 10:20 AM, The
reading was 0050,98. Today (02/11/2015), at approximately 1:32 PM, Iread your water moter
and the reading was 0051.95, This equates to-0,97 Hundved Cublo Feot (IICF) (= 0051,95 —
0050,98) of water usage Delsweon fhe hours of 1020 hy,, yesterday to 1332 hy. today.

Based on this veading, you have used 0,86 HCF within a 24 how pertod. This would refleot a
monthly wator usage of 2600 cubio feet (%) if the last 24 hour recorded water usage was actoally
your monthly usage.

0051.95 HCE - 050,98 HCE == 0.97 HCE jn 27 hours = 0,036 IICT pey hour X 24 hours 0,86
HCE per day X 30 days = 2600 f* per month

Water Moter Replacement
Over time, water moters becono less acourate and can provide innceurate water readings. By

replacing metors, the Cabazon Water District will be ablo to bill more acoutately and efficlently
for water usage,

Page1of2




In addition, the water meter readey uses a handheld meler reading device, The new meter yeading
tools nleit tlle Customer Acconnts Depathment (CAD) of any wiusual or high waler usage, The
CAD in {urn issios a work order to have the mster reread hefore publication of bils,

ARTICLE & - GENERAL USE REGULATIONS
73  RESPONSIBILITY FOR EQUIPMENT ON PREMISES

Al faclitties installed by the Distrlct on private properly for the purpose of renderhig water
service, up to and including the waler meter, shall remain the property of the Distriot and may be
mdintained, repalred or replaced by the Disivict withont consent or interference of fhe owner or
other Customer. The owner or Customer shall use reasonable care in the protection of the
Jacilities, No payment shall be made by the Distriet for placing or malntaining said fucllitles on
private property,

Tho Distulot reserves tho 1ight to conthiue the uso of fhie current water metor (#0023 1843) which
on Jannary 8, 2015 it tested 99.8% acourate,

You have been placed ot the agendn to addross the water board at the next regular Board meeting
scheduied for Monday, Yebiuary 23, 2015, at 6:00 PM In the Bomd!Multi -puepose room located
at 14618 Broadway Street, Cabazon, CA 922,30

Ifyou will be unable to appeat during the February 23, 2015 Board meeting, please notify the
District office ahead of time. Failure to apperr before the Boacd of Directors (Boatd) does not
prohibit the Boavd from making & deciston regarding your request/account,

I hope this has beon helpful to you. Pleass fice feol 1o call the Distuict if you have any finther
guestions,

Page 2 of 2




Crystomer Information
ount No: 3-3067NC
NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN
-MISSION STREET
CABAZON, CA 92230-

Cabazon County Water District

Customer Transaction Summary

Location Information
Location No: 3-526202018

AISSION

CABAZON, CA 92230

Transaction

Date Type Read Date Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
08/29/2013  F Charge 08/12/2013 509900 300 0.00 34.60 34.60
09/09/2013 Payment 34.60 -34.60 0.00
09/30/2013 Charge 09/12/2013 510300 400 0.00 38.14 38.14
10/16/2013 Payment 38.14 -38.14 0.00
10/31/2013 Charge 10/14/2013 510600 300 0.00 38.14 38.14
11/18/2013 Payment 38.14 -38.14 0.00
11/27/2013 Charge 11/12/2013 510800 200 0.00 38.14 38.14
12/18/2013 Payment 38.14 -38.14 0.00
12/31/2013 Charge 12/12/2013 511200 400 0.00 38.14 38.14
01/21/2014 Payment 38.14 -38.14 0.00
01/30/2014 Charge 01/13/2014 511400 200 -0.00 38.14 38.14
02/18/2014 Payment 38.14 -38.14 0.00
02/27/2014 Charge 02/13/2014 511700 300 0.00 40.05 40.05
03/20/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
03/31/2014 Charge 03/13/2014 511900 200 0.00 40.05 40.05
04/17/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
04/30/2014 Charge 04/14/2014 512200 300 0.00 40.05 40.05
05/19/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
~ 9/2014 Charge 05/15/2014 512500 300 0.00 40.05 40.05
L. . 7/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
06/30/2014 Charge 06/12/2014 512700 200 0.00 40.05 40.05
07/21/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
07/31/2014 Charge 07/10/2014 512800 100 0.00 40.05 40.05
08/20/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
08/27/2014 Charge 08/11/2014 513100 300 0.00 40.05 40.05
09/15/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
09/30/2014 Charge 09/11/2014 513100 0.00 40.05 40.05
10/20/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
10/30/2014 Charge 10/13/2014 513300 200 0.00 40.05 40.05
11/13/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
11/26/2014 Charge 11/12/2014 513400 100 0.00 40.05 40.05
12/16/2014 Payment 40.05 -40.05 0.00
12/31/2014 Charge 12/11/2014 2000 2000 0.00 70.20 70.20
01/20/2015  Payment I 70.20 -70.20 0.00
01/29/2015 Charge 01/12/2015 3600 2000 0.00 73.70 73.70
02/17/2015  Payment = 73.70 -73.70 0.00
02/26/2015 Charge 02/12/2015 5900 2300 0.00 80.03 80.03
03/23/2015 Payment —————— 80.03 -80.03 0.00

03/25/2015 11:51:38 AM I = First Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page



- N ‘
%‘W %ﬁ Oiiorios
14816 Broadway Slrest + P.O, Box 207
Cahazon, Cafifornla 92230

Jatwinty 15, 2015

Mz, Nicholas Christiansen

Mlssion Aveuns

Cabazon, California 92230

1RH: Water Account#3-526202018

Dear Mr, Christiansen,

T appreciate you takhug the time in sharlng your concerns about your water usage. You stated
your average monthly water consumption is gonorally around 300 cubie fect (f%) of water. A
brief summary of events are as follows;

L.
2,

3.

December 11, 2014 - water bill was for 2000 £2 of waler used.

Janwary 5, 2015 - Yow water mefer (231843) was road again on. The water meter
reading was 002900, )

January 6, 2015 - Your sponse conteoted the offico and inquived about a potential
mistake in reading the water mefer or human esror in transposing the numbers on {he
wrong side of the decimal, The Water Distiict’s water meter re-read your water meter at
approximately 10:18 AM, The water metor reading showed a reading of 003694, a 1,95
12 increase of water usage within twonty (20) hours and oighteen (18) minutes, This
represents alnost bwo hundred (2) cublo feet or twvo unifs of wator boing used,

(748 gal= 122 & [ unlt=100 f1%,)

January 6, 2015 -- At approximately 3:50 PM, your water meter was re-vead agaln, The
Water Distriot’s water ineter technician recorded the water meter reading to be 0031,060
and conmented, “Meier was spinning af a prefiy fast speed and then It stopped
spirming” This reflects approximately an additional 0.06 units of waier had been used
botween 10:18 AM and 3:50 PM.

January 7, 2015 — A fomalo caller identifying horsolf as your spouse called at 4:00 PM.
and requested the water meter be tested at a State of California Departiment of Weights &
Measures certified test slte, Your wator meter (231843) was removed, taken to Zennor
Meters in Banulng, Califosnia, a State certified test slte, and replaced with a temporavy
water nieter,

Pago 1 of 4




6, January 8, 2015 - The results of the certified test of water meter (231843) passed and
met tho tolerancs permitted by Inw. The test showed the meter aceuracy as follows:

HIGH - 99.8% Accurate MED, - 99,8% Aceurale LOW — 101.1% Accurate

In reviowlng your Customer Transaction History Summary (CTHS), it cleaily refiects a
monthly usago of 300 £ or less between the months of June 17, 2014 through November 26,
2014,

The spike In the water consumption in Decombor 2014 s the charactetistio of a possible leak on
the customer side of the water meter. This statement is based on the water meter necuvacy test
results an the factual accounts recorded by staff and the obsorvations noted by the water meter
technioian, IregrelI am deolining your request 16 adjust your December 11, 2014 water bill.

CABAZON WATHKR DISTRICT RULES AND REGULATTONS GOVERNING WATER SERVICE
ARTICLE 7 ~ Goneral Use Rogulations

7.5 RESPONSIBILITY FOR PRIVATE PLUMBING FACILITINS

The Distriet has no respousibillty in the malntenanee and operaiion of a Custonier's water syston beyond the
meler and point of ovnership by the Distriet, The Customer shall be responstble and Hable for ihelr own
vealer sysiems. Custonters shall, at Custoner's ¥isk and oxpense, firntshy, tistali, and keep in good and safe
condition alf equipiment that may be requived for recetving, controlling, applying, aud uthizing water. The
District shall not be respousible for any loss or damage cansed by the tmproper care or swrongfil act of the
Cistomer or of any of Cusforier’s fenants, agents, employees, eonfractors, licensees, or periilices fn
Instaliing or maiwaliittg, tisivg, operaiing, or tnterferiug with sueh equlpment, The Disirict shalf not be
respoustble for daniage fo properiy eaused by spigots, fatcefs, valves, faulty pipes, end other equipnient that
are gpen when weier fs lurned on af the meler, either when the water Is turned on ortginglly or when tnyied
after a tenporary turn off. Cuslomers having water healers, bollers, refilgeration, or other devices requiing
a conilions waler supply should take all necessary actlon to prevent danage or the causing of fmy to
suel devices requiring continnons water supply shonld take alf necossary action fo prevent damage or the
catising of iy to sich devices as a result of the shutting off of the water snpply. At the diseretion of the
Distriet, a mefer bypass shail be nstalled as a part of ihe service to provide for a conflinous supply of water
durfug vemoval or vepaly of the mefer. The Distyict shall be kept whole and haraidess af alf tines of any
eltdns vestlting from inatiers tnvolving quantitles, quality, fime or occaslon ef delivery, or any other phase of
the maludenonce, operatlon, aud service of a Customer’s waler system,

Your water account eurrently has au outstanding balanco of $70.20 to this account, ‘This amonnt
is due on or beforo Januaty 26, 2015,

I you ave having difficulties in paying the amount due, you can avoid having your water service

interrupted, all penalties, interests, and water restoralion fees, by contacting tle Distide’s
Customer Acconnt Depariniont and make payment avrangements,

Page 2 of 4




Cabnzon Yater Distelct Rules & Repulations Governdng Waler Sevvice
Arilcto 10 Discontinumice and Restoratfon of Service

10.1.4  Terntlnatlon for non-payment

b} The Disivict shall meake a rensonable, good faiih affort to contact an adult person
restding al the premises of the Custoner by feleplione or in person af least 48 howrs prior
fo auy terminatton of servlce except that whenever telephone or personal confact cannof
be acconplished, Disivtel sliall give, by mall or by posiing in a consplenons location af
the premises, a nofice of termination of service, al least 48 lowrs prior to ferntination.
(Gov. Code, § 60373(b).}

Avtielo 11 METER READING, BILLING, AND COLLECTION
11,14 Delinguent Accounds

The bill forswater service Is deltnquent ifnot pald within 30 days after biiltng, When delingenay ecetirs, a
JSinal wotlea will be mailed to the billing address. [fpayument has nof been recelved 13 days afler flual notice
has been Issued, the service addvess, {f different frony the billing address, will be tagged 48 hours in advance
of soheduled turigff fo give the ocoupant apportunlty to pay the owistainding accornt. If fhie occapant doés
not puy the onistanding aeconns or ke arvangement's for puvment by the dute of selreduled
farnoff, thei servlee may be disconthived wiiltont furilier notfee,

Service shall not be restored to the premises unfil all charges which are delingquent, including fees, if any,
Trava been pald tn fidl, An ewnerwhose depostt has been discontinned for nonpayment of bills or whose
deposti shall have been applfed In whole or in part of the payment of any bllls, will be requived to reestablish
credit by a cash dgpostt, A Customer who hias a delingency on auy premlses may 1ol veceive new wafer
service on another premifses untll oll defingencles, ineluding fees, ave paid tn full. Additfonally, when a
service has been turned off for nonpayniend, all charges imay be frangferred to another aceornt hield fn the
sole name of the same owner, This accoint will beconie dellnguent {f payment is nol made wihin 13 days
Srom the date of delinguency transfer, and will be subject to tmoflwithout finrther notlee. The District may
fife Hens agatust ihe proparly to enforce eollection of dellngrient aeconils,

You may also appeal the decislon from Management to the Cabazon Water District Board of
Directors. The regular Board mestings are seheduled overy thivd Monday of the month, unless
there ave conflicting National holidays the District observes. It is atways advisable to call in
advance to confirm the schedule of the regular Board meetings,

Artlcle 10 Discontineancoe and Restovaflon of Serviee
10.1,3 Notico and Terminatlon for Nonpayinent of Delinquent Account

d) Any Customer whose complatut or request for an investigation pursuamit to paragraph (o) hos
resulted i an adyerse delexmination by the District may appeal the deterinination fo the Doard.
Aty subseguent appenl of the dispiife or complaint fo the Board fs nof subjec! to this section. (Gow.
Codle, § 60372(d},}

In order (o be placed on the Agenda, you must sybniit a Customer Account Roview Request with
your written conceing about your water usage and request to address the Boaed on or before the
previous Mondny of the regular scheduled Board meeting,

For example, fhe next Board ineeting is scheduled for Janvary 26, 2015, the fomth Monday of the
month. The reason is because the third Monday of this month, January 19, 2015 is Martin Luther
Kiug, Ji. Day, 4 National holiday the District observes, In order to be placed on the January 2015
Board meeting’s agenda you shoulil subsmit your writteit request and attach all suppoiting

Page3 of 4




dacuntents you wish the Board to review on or before the end of the business day, 430 PM,
Thursday, January 15,2015, 1 hope this has been lelpful to you. Please free feol to call the
District if you have any further questlons,

Regards,

Calvin Louie
Geneial Manager

Page 4 of 4




Cabazon County Water District | Work Order. J

O Number 000000008143 WO Cote & Deseriptlon: 090 INSTALL NEW SERVICE
L INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFRICK,
{ © NAMEBE: NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN i *PHONENO,: . |
SERVICE ID: 3-526202018 ISSUR DATE; _08/11/2014
ACCOUNT NO: _3-3067NC PFROCUSS DATR: _08/11£2014
ROUTENO:; 8 READ SEQ{)ﬂOdS PROCESS Tinvi3; _12:00 PM
ADDRESS: MISSTON REQUESTRED BY: _CALVIN
METER NUMBER: 231843 ASSIGNED TO; _ID
Conmments!

INSTALI: NE{] SERVIGE X STREET CARMEN
USA ATTACHED .

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

QLD METER READING,___3600,00000 OLD METER #; 231843 REMOTE METER i
NEW METER READING: NEW METER #: SBAL #:
Conunenfs:

NEYT SERVICE INSTALLED OUT METER 1673871-READ 513400
IN METER 231843-0

UTILITY NOTRS: PRIVIOUS READ:___3600.00000 DATE;. 01/i2/2015
MIORK DONE BY: DATE COMPLETED: 12/01/2014
. T.abor Chargos Tinterial Charges

b Rate Houres _ Amount Part ## Ttem Oly, Unit Price Tolal

Total Labor Charges

Eaquipment Charges

MNanie Rate Hours  Amount

Tolat Material Charges
Total Equipment Charges
Ouniside Vondor Charges Chargs Sumninty
Name PO Number Job Date Amount Labor Charges
Equipnient Charges
Materlal Charges

Veuclor Charges

' . ’ Total Vendor Charges Total




Cabazon County Water Distriet

Number 000000008564

™ Work Ordex_ |

WO Codo & Deseripllon: 010 RE-READ

".

NAME:  NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OXFICE

SBRVICEID:_3-526202018

ACCOUNT NO: , 3-306TNC

PHONENO.: _
1SSUR DATE: . 01/05/2015

PROCESS DATE: _01/052015

ROUTENO: .8 READ SEQ00048 | PROCESS ThviE: _02:00 P
ADDRESS: | MISSTON REQUESTED BY:
MRTER NUMBRR:, 231843 ASSBIGNED 'TO:
onmients:

Roread meter - Customer complalned that bill was too high., Customer normally uses around 300

off a monih,

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

LD METER READING,___3600.00000 OLD MUETRR #: 231843 TWAMOTE MBIER #
EW METER READING: NEW METER #: SBALME . —
omments:

Reading was 29500, Also reread metoxr on 1/6/15 at 10:18 am, 100cf additional usage was on

meter since yesterday, Meter not spinning. Notified owner.

JTILITY NOTES: PREVIOUS READ:;. __3600.00000 DATE: _01/12/2015
"DONE BY: DATE COMPLETED: 01/06/2015
Labor Charges Matorlal Chatges 7
ame Rate  Tiows _Amount | | Partif Ttem . Oly. Tpit Price Total }. ./
Total Labor Charges
Equipntent Charges
alme Rate  Houig  Ainount
Total Materlal Charges
Toial Bquipment Chargos
Outslde Vendor Charges Charge Sumumiaty
ane PO Number_Job Dato___Amouit Labor Chatges
Equipment Charges
Materlal Charges
Vendor Chavpes
1 Total Vendor Charges Total L




Cabazon County Water District

YO Numher 0060000008569

| Work Ovder |

WO Code & Deserdpilon: 010 RE-READ

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OXFICE

( NAME: NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN
SERVICE ID:_3-526202018

ACCOUNT NO; 33067NC

ROUTENO: 8, —

ADDRESS: |
METER NUMBER: 231843

Commeents:

AISSION

READ SEQ00048

PHONENO,;,
ISSUR DA'TB: _01/06/2015
PROCESS DATE: _01/06/2015
PROCRESS TIME:, 11:00 AM

REQUESTED BY;
ASSIGNED TO:

Reread meter for second time today. Check if spinning, Check olther meler in sawme box as well
(neighborts meter). Spoke to owner - unsure why usage is so high.

OLD METER READING,
NEW METER READING:

Comments:

INFORMATION FROM THIL FIELD

3600,00000

OLD METER #:
DNEW METER #:

231843  REMOTE MELEL

SEAL

/0 ATTACHED 10 CUSTOMER FILE USKGE GOING UP CUSTOMER NOTIFID

UTILITY NOTES: PREVIOUS READ;, . 3600.00000 DATE; _M/12/2015
“'IRK DONE BY; DATE COMPLETRD: 01/22/2015
| Labor Charges Material Cliarges
Name Rate _Hours _Amowut Datt ff Ttem Qty. Unlt Price Total
Total Labor Chavrges
Hauipment Charges
[ Manme Rate Hours  Amount
Total Materlal Charpes
Total Eaquipment Charges
Qufside Vendor Charges Charge Summaty
Naune PO Nusaber _Job Dale Amount Labor Chargos
Bauipment Charges
Malerial Charges

Total Yendor Charges

Veondor Charges

Total




Jabazon County Water Distrvict |_ Work Order |

. Number 000080008574 WO Code & Deseription: 007 TEST METER
. INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICIE
NAMDE: _NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN PHONENO.: _. .(
SERVICE1D: 3-526202018 ISSUE DATE; ,_01/07/2015
ACCOUNT NO: _3-306INC PROCESS BATE: _01/07/2015
ROUTENO: & READ SEQD048 |, PROCESS TIME: _04:30 P
ADDRESS: | MISSION REQUESTED BY
METER NUMBERR:, 231843 ] ASSIGNED TO:
Joniments:

CHANGE OUT METER. HAVE YESTED,

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

OLD METER READING: _ 3600.00000 OLD METRR #: 231843  REMOTE METER #;
IBW METER READING: NEW METER #: SEAT. I
omments:

METER TAKEN OUT O BE TESTED. 1RSI CAME BACK OK. WETER GOOD

JTILITY NOTES: PREVIOUS READ:___3600.00000 DATE: 01122015
K DONE BY: DATRE COMPLETED: 01/22/2013

Labor Chalges Material Charges g

‘ame Rate  Tonrs _ Amamnt Pai i Ttem Qty, Unit Price Total > .

a3

Total Lubor Charges

Equipment Chacges

ame Rafe Hours  Amount

Total Material Charges

Total Equlpmoent Chargoes

Oulside Vendor Charges Charge Summary

ame PO Number Job Date  Amount Labor Charges

Baquipment Charges

Materlal Charges

Vendor Chavgos

Tolal Vendar Chavges Total

|

A




Cabazon County Water Distriet l Worlk Order
wo Pmuber 006000008587 WO Codle & Peseription: 006 CHECK FOR ACTIVITY
( ) INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICK
[ . NAME: NICHOLAS GHRISTIANSEN PHONENO.:
SERVICE ID: 1526202018 ISSUR DATE: _01/13R015
ACCOUNT NO; 3306INC PROCESS DATE: _01/132015 e
ROUTENO: 8 READ SEQ;00048 PROCHSS TIME: 1230 PM
ADDRESS: | MHSSION e REQUESTED BY;
WMETHER NUMBER: 231843 ASBIGNED TO: o
Comwments:
check what the usage is on the new meter.

Just for curiesity

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD
OLD METRR READING; __3600.00000 QLD METER i

231843  REMOTE MBTER#
NEW METER READING: NEW METER #; SBRAL i
Comments?

Read is at 100

UTILITY NOTES:
(ORKPONEBY;

PREVIOUS RBAD;__3600,00000 DATR:01/12£2015

DATE COMPLRIRD: 01/13/2015
L Tabor Charges Material Charges
Niie Rate _Hows _ Antoun Pait # Tiem Qly. Unit Price Total
‘Total Labor Chaiges o
[ Tquipment Charges
Name Rate Flours __Amount
Tolat Material Charges
‘Total BEquipment Charges
Cufslde Vendor Charges Charge Suinmary
Name PO Number _Job Date Amomnt Labor Chatpes
Bquipment Charges
Materjal Chavges
Vendor Charges
Lo Tolal Vendor Charges Total '




Cahazon County Watey District l_ Work Ordex Zzl

O Number 00000008594 WO Code & Descriptiont 023 CUST. COMPLAINT i
[ INFORMA'FION ASSIGNED BY OFFICE
NAME: _NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN . PHONBNO.:, A |
SERVICT 1D:_3-526202018 ISSUBDATR: 011502015 — —
ACCOUNT NO: _3-306TNC . PROCESS DATL: _ispots o
ROUTENO: & READ SRQQ0048 . PROCESS TIMY: 10:00 AM .
ADDRTSS: _ MISSION. REBQUESTED BY; _Bllei
MRETER NUMBER; 2312843 ASSIGNED TO: _EFLD
gmmonts! .

Get read and take picture of the yard.

INFORMATION FROM THI FIELD
YLD METER READING; 360000000 OLD METER 231843 RBMOTE METER #; R

EW METER READING: NEW MRTER i SBAT. #i .
onnentss
PTCTURES TAKEN AND ATTACHED TO CUSTOMER FILES,

PU—— ]

ITILITY NOTES: . PREVIOUS READ:___30600.00000 DATE; 011202015~
{ ¢ DONERY: _ DATE COMPLUTED: 01/2212015
T.abor Chatges Material Charaos ;"
[ame: Rale Hours__ Anount Part # Hem Oly, 1 jos__ Tolalt /
Total Labor Charges
Houlpment Charges
lame Rale  Hows  Amowt
— Total Malerlal Charges
Total Bquipment Charges
Oulside Vendor Chatges Charge Suinmary
{pute PO Number __Job Date Atount Labor Charges
Rouipment Charges
b Material Charges |
Vendor Charpes H
. i
“ L. ; \
' Tolal Vendor Charges Total { :




{

Cabazon County Watex District

WO Number 0006000008611

I Work Ordex_ |

WO Code & Deserlptiont 012 CHANGYE OUY MITER

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OTKICE

NAME;, NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN

SERVICE ID:_3:526202018

ACCOUNT NO: 3-3067HC
ROUTENO: _8 READ SEQ,00048

ADDRYSS: , MISSION

MBTRR NUMBER:_231843
Commoentst

PHONENO.: . .

ISSUE DATE: _01/15f2015
PROCESS DATE: _01/15/2015
PROCRESS TIME: _02:30 PM
REGUESTED BY:_calvin

ASSIGNED TO: _ELD

Put the tested meter back in proerty, Test came out good. metex nunber 231843~ start read
31.45

OLD METER READING; __3600.00006 01D MBTER #:
NEW MBTER READING:

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

Comments:

NEW METER #: .-

231843 pEMOTEMBTER

SEAL

TESTED METER PUT BACK IN PROPERTY.

UTILITY NOTES:
WORK DONEBY;

PREVIOUS READ:

3600.00000 DATH: _01/12/2015

DATE COMPLETRD: 01/22/2015

—Labor Charges

Naterlal Charges

G Rate  Hours _ Amoit Part ff Ttem Oly. Tnlt Price "I'ofal
B Total Labor Charges
Equipment Chacpges
Naimng Rais Houra __Atnount
- Total Material Charges
Total Equipment Charges
| Outsido Vendor Charges Chargo Suhmaty
Name PO Number__Job Date Amount Labor Chaiges
| Equipment Chages
Materlal Charges
Vendor Charges
' Total Vendor Charges Total '




Cabazon County Water Distriet | Wark Ordex J '

3 Number 000000008612 WO Code & Deseription: 012 CHANGE QUTMETER

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFKICE

NAME: _NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN ' ©OPHONBMNOS .,

SERVICE ID;_3-526202018 ISSUE DATE: ,_01/20/2015
ACCOUNT NO: _3-306INC PROCESS DATR: . 01/20/2015

(

ROUTENO: 8 RUAD SEQQ0048 PROCESS TIMB: _01:00 PM
ADDRESS: | VISSTON REQUESTED BY:
METER NUMBER: 231843 ASSIGNED YO:
‘omments:

Put Ehe tested meter back into this service . Meter number 231634~Read 31 (45)

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD
231843 REMOTE METER
SEAL . . .

31D METER READING; __3600,00000 OLD METER

IRW METER READING < o NRW METER
omuments!
TESTED METER PUYT BACK IN BY CLAY 1./2172015

JTILITY NOTRS: PREVIOUS READ:___3600,00000 DATH:, 0111212013

ORK. DONRBY: DATE COMPLETED; 01/22/2015
N T.abor Chares | Materlal Chargos o
(atig Tate  Hours _ Ampunt Part# Ttem Qty. Unig Prlco Total % ./

Folal Labot Cliarges B o
Hauipment Chavges
[anmeg Rate Hours __Atount |
Tolal Material Chorges

Total Bquipment Charges

Oufsido Vendor Chavges
amo PO Number__Job Date _ Ainount Labor Chavges _

Bauipment Charges
Materlal Chavges

Vendor Charges

Charge Sumnaty

Total

Total Vendor Charges




Definitions

Section 10721,

(j) “Groundwafer sustainability agency” means one or more local agencies that implement the
pravisions of this part. For purposes of imposing fees pursuant to Chapter 8 (commencing with
Section 10730) or taking action to enforce a groundwater sustainability plan, “groundwater
sustainability agency” also means each local agency comprising the groundwater sustainability
agency if the plan authorizes separate agency action,

(k) “Groundwater sustainability plan” or “plan” means a plan of a groundwater sustainability
agency proposed or adopted pursuant to this part.

Ground Water Sustainability Plans: Timing

Section 10720.7.

(a) (1) By January 31, 2020, all basins designated as high- or medivm-priority basins by the
department that have been designated in Bulletin 118, as may be updated or revised on or before
January 1, 2017, as basins that are subject to critical conditions of overdraft shall be managed
under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans putsuant
to this part.

(2) By January 31, 2022, all basins designated as high- or medium-priotity basins by the
department that are not subject to paragraph (1) shall be managed under a groundwater
sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans pursuant to this part.

(b) The Legislature encourages and authorizes basins designated as low- and very low priovity
basins by the department to be managed under groundwater sustainability plans pursvant to this
patt, Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 10735) does nof apply to a basin designated as a
[ow- or very low priority basin,

Groundwater Sustainability Plans; Content

Section 107272,

A groundwater sustainability plan shall include all of the following:

(a) A description of the physical sefting and characteristics of the aquifer system underlying the
basin that includes the following:

(1) Historical data, to the extent available.

(2) Groundwater levels, groundwater quality, subsidence, and groundwater-surface water
interaction.

(3) A general discussion of historical and projected water demands and supplies.

(4} A map that details the area of the basin and the boundaries of the groundwater sustainability
agencies that overlie the basin that have or are developing groundwater sustainability plans,

(5) A map identifying existing and potential recharge areas for the basin, The map or maps shall
identify the existing recharge areas that substantially contribute to the replenishment of the
groundwater basin, The map or maps shall be provided to the appropriate local planning agencies
after adoption of the groundwater sustainability plan,

22527.0006009538645.1




(2) A description of the consideration given to the applicable county and cify general plans and a
description of the various adopted water resources-related plans and programs within the basin
and an assessment of how the groundwater sustainability plan may affect those plans,

Section 10727.4.

In addition to the requirements of Section 10727.2, a groundwater sustainability plan shall
include, where appropriate and in collaboration with the appropriate local agencies, all of the
following:

(a) Control of saline wafer infrusion.

(b) Wellhead protection areas and recharge areas.

(c) Migration of contaminated groundwater,

() A well abandonment and well destruction prograni.

(e) Replenishment of groundwater extractions,

{f) Activities implementing, opportunities for, and removing impediments to, conjunctive use or
underground sforage.

(g) Well construction policies.

(h) Measures addressing groundwater contamination cleanup, recharge, diversions to storage,
conservation, water recycling, conveyance, and extraction projects,

(i) Efficient water management practices, as defined in Section 10902, for the delivery of water
and water conservation methods to improve the efficiency of water use.

(§) Efforts to develop relationships with state and federal regulatory agencies,

(k) Processes to review land use plans and efforts to coordinate with land use planning agencies
fo assess activities that potentially create risks to groundwater quality or quantity.

(D) Impacts on groundwater dependent ecosystems,

Groundwater Sustainability Agency: Powers and Authovitics

Section 10725.

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency may exercise any of the powers described in this chapter
in implementing this part, in addition to, and not as a limitation on, any existing authority, if the
groundwater sustainability agency adopts and submits to the department a groundwater
sustainability plan or prescribed alternative documentation in accordance with Section 10733.6.
(b) A groundwater sustainability agency has and may use the powers in this chapter to provide -
the maximum degree of local control and flexibility consistent with the sustainability goals of
this part,

Section 10725.2.

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency may perform any act necessary ot proper to carry out
the purposes of this part,

(b) A groundwater sustainability agency may adopt rules, regulations, ordinances, and
resolutions for the purpose of this part, in compliance with any procedural requirements
applicable to the adoption of a rule, regulation, ordinance, or resolution by the groundwater
sustainability agency.

(c) In addition to any other applicable procedural requirements, the groundwater sustainability
agency shall provide notice of the proposed adoption of the groundwater sustainability plan on

22527.0000009538645.1




An entity within the area of a groundwater sustainability plan shall veport the diversion of
surface water to underground storage to the groundwater sustainability agency for the relevant
portion of the basin.

Section 10726.2.

A groundwater sustainability agency may do the following;

(a) Acquire by grant, purchase, lease, gift, devise, contract, construction, or otherwise, and hold,
use, enjoy, sell, let, and dispose of; real and personal property of every kind, including lands,
water rights, structures, buildings, rights-of-way, casements, and privileges, and construct,
maintain, alter, and operate any and all works or improverments, within or outside the agency,
necessary or proper to carry out any of the purposes of this part,

(b) Appropriate and acquire surface water or groundwater and sutface water or groundwates
rights, import surface water or groundwater into the agency, and conserve and store within os
outside the agency that water for any purpose necessaty or propet to carry out the provisions of
this part, including, but not limited fo, the spreading, storing, retaining, or percolating into the
soil of the watets for subsequent use or in a manner consistent with the provisions of Section
10727.2. As part of this authority, the agency shall not alter another person’s or agency’s existing
groundwater conjunctive use or storage program except upon a finding that the conjunctive use
or storage program interferes with implementation of the agency’s groundwater sustainability
plan,

(¢) Provide for a program of voluntary fallowing of agriculiural {ands or validate an existing
program,

(d) Perform any acts necessary or proper {o enable the agency to purchase, transfer, deliver, or
exchange water or water rights of any type with any person that may be necessary or proper to
carry out any of the purposes of this part, including, but not limited to, providing surface water in
exchange for a groundwater ex{raclor’s agreement to reduce or cease groundwater extractions.
The agency shall not deliver retail water supplies within the service avea of a public water system
without either the consent of that system or authority under the agency’s existing authorities.

(e) Transport, reclaim, purify, desalinate, treat, or otherwise manage and control polluted watet,
wastewater, or other waters for subsequent use in a manner that is necessary or proper to carry
out the purposes of this patt, _

(f) Commence, maintain, infervene in, defend, compromise, and assume the cost and expenses of
any and all actions and proceedings.

Section 10726.4,

(a) A groundwater sustainability agency shall have the following additional authority and may
regulate groundwater extraction using that authority:

(1) To impose spacing requirements on new groundwater well construction to minimize well
interference and impose reasonable operating regulations on existing groundwater wells to
minimize well interference, including requiring extractors to operate on a rotation basis.

(2) To control groundwater extractions by regulating, limiting, or suspending exiractions from
individual groundwater wells or extractions from groundwater wells in the aggregate,
construction of new groundwater wells, enlargement of existing groundwater wells, or
reactivation of abandoned groundwater wells, or otherwise establishing groundwater extraction
allocations, Those actions shall be consistent with the applicable elements of the city or county
general plan, unless there is insufficient sustainable yield in the basin to serve a land use

22527.0000095386435.1




(b) Nothing in this part shall be consfrued as authorizing a local ageney to make a binding
determination of the water rights of any person or entity.

(¢) Nothing in this patt is a limitation on the authority of the board, the department, or the State
Department of Public Health.

() Notwithstanding Section 6103 of the Government Code, a state or local agency that extracts
groundwater shall be subject to a fee imposed under this patt to the same extent as any
notigovernmental entity. '

(e) Bxcept as provided in subdivision (d), this part does not authorize a local agency to impose
any requirement on the state or any agency, department, or officer of the state. Sfate agencies and
departments shall work cooperatively with a local agency on a voluntary basis.

(f) Nothing in this chapter or a groundwater sustainability plan shall be interpreted as
superseding the land use authority of cities and counties, including the eity or county general
plan, within the overlying basin,

22527.0000019538645.1




Calbazon Water Districi
P.0, Box 297 - 14618 Broadway Street
Cabawon, California 92230

(951) 849.4442

Service Address; ) - Mi%\ﬁ‘ﬂ \é\». Date: 910\\\6

Applicant Name: O\'\‘{ Shangen A '\Y W)\ﬂ[\ F

Last First

AccountNumber: = ?ﬁ(ﬂﬁk‘ﬁ Date of Water DIl Requesl!ngto Review: L‘Iﬂl\ﬁ (&Q’}{A !’\1‘20\5

JesciipLioofEReas 0o omiROGUASE InIhave yolaWatan L Rovicven
{ATTACHED ADPITIONAL PAGES IF REQUIRED, PHOTOS, AND SUPPORTING EVIDENCE)

s peeh
Tor e Wsr 2 vews pAY wsag o "\‘”MWO\W went up

D PO coF  diFder AW jo?v\\‘\)j\?a Yf\\la’tmmﬁf\” ﬁa’,s)r £ 1 )
TV 0D CCF
KN A, e U a0 0 gr%; \\Wh esl Quiner o

hagged D) yrortih, WE o 100 Sauedt Ve S ASD (O

O\nc\ QEME 1 W
S o ot e @m@a\@m@m@%

AT

( halisiyoinnioposoliesoluLini e
PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR PROPOSAL TO RESOLVE THIS MATTER

CATERRY ESTINg 1D o -0 TWe xom‘tbm off .
Ji\\m W??%ﬁ L\ﬁiﬂfg b Letier cusbmer Genite. and professivrle

from Fhe Siore. managernaent Liwbman) .

FPENIOHERGSONSAL

THE RESPONSE FROM MANAG

"(SEE ATTACHED COPY

Date of Response to Customer! Response made by:

Status and Date of offer niade to Custemer: ACCEPTED; . [/ /
DECUNED: __ / [
DECLINED/REQUEST for APPEAL to Water Board: j /_

Rev. 010515




in additlon, the water meter roader uses a handliold meter reading device, Tho new meter reading
tools alext the Customer Accounts Depatlinent (CAD) of any ususual or hgh water usage, The
CAD in furn Issues a work order to have the meter reread before publication of ills,

ARTICLE & - GENERAL USE REGULATIONS
73  RESPONSIBILITY FOR EQUIPMENT ON PREMISES

All facllittes installed by the Distriet on private property Jor the prpose of vendering water
service, up to aud hicluding the water meter, shall vemain ihe property of the Districi and may be
madntained, vepatred or replaced by the Disirlet withont consent or interference of the owner or
other Customer, The oseer or Customer shall use reasonable eare it fhe proteciion of the
Jucilities. No payment shall be made by the District for placing o maimialning sald facllities on
private properiy,

The Distrlot resorves tho 1ight to contiue tho use of {le current yater nster (#00231843) which
on Januaty 8, 2015 it tested 99.8% acourato,

. 'You have been placed on the agenda fo addross the water board at the next regular Board meeting
scheduled for Monday, Febiuary 23, 2015, at 6:00 PM In the Boavd/Multh-purpose room lacated
at 14618 Broadway Street, Cabazon, CA 92230, .

I you witl bounable to appear during the Hebruaty 23, 2015 Board mestin g, ploase notity the
Distuiot office ahead of time. Railure to appear before the Board of Direotors (Boad) doos 5ot
prohibit the Boawd from making a deciston regarding your request/account,

Thope ihis Jras been helpful to you, Please free feel {o call the Distvlet it you have any further
quesfiotis,

Page 2 of 2




—_—

14816 Broadway Sleeot « P.O, Box 207
Gahazon, Gallfornla 92230 '

Januaty 15, 2015

vir, Nicholas Chrlstiausen

Mission Aveine

Cabazot, Caulifoynia 92230

RE: Water Account #3-526202018

Dear Mr, Cluistiansen,

Tappreciate yon taking the time In slmt[ng you conceits about your water usage, You state
your average monthly water consumption is genorally around 300 cubic feet (ft%) of water. A
brief summary of events are as follovs;

L,

Tecember 11, 2014 - water bill was for 2000 22 of wator used.

2, January 5, 2015 Younr wator mefter (231843) was read again on. Tha water sneter

3.

rending was 102900,

January 6, 2015 - Your spouse contaoted the office and inguired about a potential
mistake In reading the water meter or human errov in trangposing the numbers on the
wyong side of the decimal, The Water Distrot’s waler meter re-read your water meter at
approximetely 10:18 AM. The water meter reading showed a reading of ¢036,94, 2 1.95
f12 Incrense of water usage within twenty (20) hours and eighteen (18) ninutes. This
reprosents almost iwo hundred (2) cuble feet or two unifs of wator belng used

(748 gal= 1A% & 1 unlt =100 %)

Jamunry 6; 2015 — Af approximately 3:50 PM, your water meter was re-read agaln, The
Water District’s water meter technioian recorded the water meter reading to be 0031,080
and commented, “Meier was spinning af « prefiy fusi speed and then it stopped
spliming” Uhis reflects approximately an additional 0.06 units of water had beon used
botweon 10:18 AM and 3:50 PM,

January 7, 2015 — A fomalo caller identifying herself as your spouse called at 4:00 PM
and requested the water meter be tested at a Stato of California Department of Welghts &
Measures cortified test site, Yourwater meter (231843) was removed, taken fo Zonnor
Moters in Banning, Californin, a State certified test site, and replaced with a temporary
water meter,

Pago 1 of 4




Cabazon Water Distifet Rules & Regulations Governlug Waler Service
Arilclo 10 Discontinuanee and Restoration of Service

10.14  TPermtluatlon for non-payment

L] The Distrlet shall make a veasonable, good falth affort o contact an adult person
vesiding af the premises of the Custoner by telephione or tn person al least 48 hours prioy
{o any terminafton of service except thal whenever telephone or personal eonfact camiol
ba aceonplished, Disivict shalf give, by mall or by posilng i« consplenous locatlon af
the prentlses, anotice of terminaiion of serviee, af least 48 hours prior to termination,
(Gov, Code, § 60373(5).)

Avitelo 11 METER READING, BILLING, AND COLLECTION .
11,14 Delinquent Aecounts

Yhe biil for svater service Is deltugient if not pald wiihin 30 days qffer bilftug. When delingueznoy aconrs, a
Jinal notea seill be matled to the Billing addvess. Ilpayment has nol been recelved 15 days after flnal notice
fasbeen Isstied, e service address, {f different from the billing address, will be tagged 48 howrs in advance
of scheduled turngff to give the ocenpant opperintiity fo pay the ouistanding acconnt, If the occupanf does
not py the outstanding aecotn or make crrangemenis for pavitient hy the dute of scheduled
furnoffs then service gy be diseontitiied without furiier noilee,

Service shall nol be restored to the premises watil all eharges wihich are delfuquent, including fees, If any,
have been pald in firll. Ai owner vehose depostt has been discontiined for nonpayment of bills or whose
depositshall have been applied It whole oF In part of the payment of any bills, will be requived to seestablish
credit by a cash depost. A Customer who hias a delfnquency on any preniises may not veceive new waler
Servlce on anofher premises unll alf deffiguences, fnchiding fees, ave patd in fill, Additionally, when a
service has been hiyned off for nonpayntent, all ehavges may be transferved to another aecount held ta the
sole neme of the same owner. Tiis accontt will become delinguent {f payment Is nof made within 15 days
Jrom the date of delinguency transfer, and whl be subject to turngffsefthout further notice. The District niay
Sile fiens agalust the properiy te enforce collection of delingrient aeconns,

You ntay also appeal the decision from Management to the Cabazon Water District Board of
Ditectors, The regulav Boavd meetings ave soheduled every third Monday of the month, wloss
there ave conflicting National holidays the Disirict observes, Tt is always advisable to eall in
advance fo confitm the schedule of the yegular Board mestings,

Avtlcle 10 Discontimemnes and Restoration of Service
10,1,3 Notlee and Termbnaiton for Nonpayment of Delinguent Accotnné

d) Any Custositer whose cotiplatut or requiest for an investigation pursuant fo paragraph (2} has
rvestdfed in an adverse deferminalion by the District ay appeal the deterininotton fo the Board,
Aup subsequent appeal of the dispiute or coniplaint 1o the Board s ol subfeet to this section, (Gov,
Code, § 60372().}

In ordler to be placed on the Agenda, you must submit a Customer Account Review Request with
your written concerns ghouk your water usage and request to address the Board on or bofote the
previous Monday of (he regular scheduled Board meeting,

For oxample, the next Board meeting is scheduled for Tanuaty 26, 2015, the fowth Monday of the
month. The reason is beeause the third Monday of this month, January 19, 20£5 Is Martin Luther
King, Jt. Day, a National hofiday the Distulet observes, Tn order to be placed on the Fanunry 2015
Board meeting’s agenda you should submit your wrltten request and attach all supporting

Page 3 of 4




Cabazon County Water District I Worlk Order |

4O Number 000000008143 WO Code & Deseriptiont 090 INSTALY, NEW SERVICE
) INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OTFICK
f © NAME: NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN . * PHONE NO.: .
SERVICE ID:_3.526202018 ISSUR DATE: _“Sji 1£20{4
ACCOUNT NO: _4:3067NC 7 PROCESS DATE: _08/11/2014
ROUTENO: 8 READ SEQ00048 | PROCHSS T1MB:, 12:00 PM
ADDRESS: MISSION REQUESTED BY:_CALVIN
METER NUMBER: 231843 ASSIGNED TO; _ID
Conuments!

INSTALL NE{T SERVICE X STREET CARMEN
USA ATTACHED

INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD

OLD METER READING; __3600.00000 OLD MBTER #; 231843  RBMOTE MBYBRiE
NEW METER READING: NEW METER #: SBAL
Commnents:

NEW SERVICE INSTALLED OUT METER 1673871-READ 513400
IN METER 231843-0

UTILITY NOTES: PREVIOUS RBAD:___3600.00000 DATE:. 01/12/2015
"R DONE BY: DATB COMPLETED: 12/01/2014
ooy Labor Chargos Materlal Charees
N Rate  Hows  Amount Part{f Tlem Qty, Unit Price Total
Total Labor Charges
Haulpment Charges N
Nattie Rale Hours . Awmount
Tolal Material Chargos
Total Bquipment Cliacges
!“ Ouiside Vendor Charges Chargo Suimnaty
Name PO MNumber Jobafe Amount Labor Charges
Eanipment Charges
Materlal Charges
Vondor Charpes

Total Vendor Charges ‘Fotal




Cabazon Connty Water District o Work Order I

- 4O Nwmber 000000808569 WO Cado & Deseription; 010 RE-READ
INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICE
( NAME; _NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN FHONE NO.:, —

SERVICE ID:_3-526202018 ISSUE DATE: _01/06/2015
ACCOUNT NO:! _3:3067NC PROCESS DATRE: _01/06/2015
ROUTENO: 8 READ SEQ;00048 PROCRESS TIME:, 11:00 AM

ADDRHSS: | AISSION i REQUESTED BY:

METER NUMBER: 231843 : ASSIGNED TO:

Commients:

Reread meter for second time today., Cheok if spinning. Check other meler in same box as well
{(neighbox's meter). Spoke to owner - unsure why usage is so high,

INFORMATION FROM THIE FIELD

OLD METER READING; __3600.00600 OLD METER #& 231843 REMOTEBMBIRIL#
NEW METER READING: __NEW METER #i; SHAL i
Comments!

¥/0 ATTACHED TO CUSTOMER FILE USAGE GOING UP CUSTOMER NOTIFID

UTILITY NOTES: PREVIOUS READ;, . 3600.00000 DATR; _01/12/2015
“IRKDONEBY; DATH COMPLITRD: 01/22/2015
T __Labox Chatges Materlal Charges
[Niune Rate  Hows  Amownt | | Part# Tioin Ol Unit Pilco Total

‘Folal Labor Charges

Equipment Charges

Name Rate Hours _ Ampunt |

‘Totat Materlal Chargos

Tolal Eqnipment Chatges

Qufslde Vendor Charpes Charge Summary
Name PO Number _Job Bate Amount | Labor Charges
Equipmsnt Chaiges
Maforial Charges

Vondor Chatges

Tolal Vendoy Charges Totat




Cabnzon County Watey Distidet | - Work Qrder ]

WO Mumbor 000000008587 . WO Coile & Deserviption: 006 CHECK FOR ACTIVITY
( .' INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICK:
o . NAME: .NICHOLAS CHRISTIANSEN PHORENO. . —
SRRVICE ID:_3-526202018 ISSUR DATE: | 0i/13/2015
ACCOUNT NO; , 3-306INC PROCESS DATH: _01/§3/2015
ROUTENO: 8 READ SEQ00048 . PROCESS ‘TIME: _12:30 PM
ADDRESS: | MISSION RHEQUESTED BY:
METER NUMBER:_231843 ASSIGNED T0:
Conmments!

cheok what the usage is on the new meter, Just for curlosity

INFORMATION FROM TIE FIELD

01D METBR READING; __3600.00000 OLD MITER i 231843 REMOTE MBIRL
NEW METER READING: NEW METRR # SRAT, i
Comments?

Read is at 100

UTILITY NOTES: - PREVIOUS READ:___3600.00000  pATR:, 011202015
( “ORK DONEBY: DATE COMPLETRD: 01/13/2015
L Tabor Clarges Materlal Chatges
Neiio Rate _Hows __Amoun Pout # Ttens Qly. Unit Prics Total
‘Fofal Labor Chavpes
Tquipinent Charges
Name Rate Iours _Amounf
Total Material Charges
‘Fotal Equipment Charges
Oatslde Vendor Charges Chargs Summaty
Natne PO Mmmber JobDate | Atnount Labor Chargos
Bquipment Charges
Materinl Charges
Vendor Charges

( ‘ Toial Vendor Charges Tofal




Cabazon County Water Distiiot

WO Number 000000608611

{

| Work Ovder

WO Code & Deserlpilony 012 CHANGE QUL METER

{ - NAME: _NICHOLAS

INFORMATION ASSIGNED BY OFFICE

CHRISTIANSEN

SERVICE 1D;_3-526202018

ACCOUNT NO: _3-3067NGC

ROUTENO: .8

ADDRESS: MISSTON

READ SRQQ0048

METRER NUMBER: 231843

Commonty:

PHONENO.! . _
ISSUE DATE; _01/15/2015

PROCESS DATE:,_01/152015

PROCESS TIME: _02:30 M

REQUESTED BY!_calvin

ASSIGNED TO: _FLD

Put the tested meter back in proerty. Test came oul good., meter number 231843~ start read

31.45

OLD METER READING; _ 3600.00000 OLD MBTER it

INFORMATION FROM THIE FIELD

231843 REMOTE MBTER #;

NEW METER READING: NEW METER SEAL#:
Comntends:
TESTED METER PUT BACK IN PROPERTY.

PREVIOUS READ: 360000000 DATE: _01/12/2015 -

UTILITY NOTES:
WORK DONE BY; DATE COMPLRTED; 01/22/2015
: _Labor Charges Materinl Charges
Than Rate Howrs  Amount Part il Item Qty. UnitPrlee Tofal
Toial Labor Charges
Bauipment Chavcges
Name Rato Hoprs __Awneunt
Total Material Charges
Total Bquipment Charges
Onlslde Vendor Chatgos Chargo Swnmaty
INaine PO Numbsy _ Job Date Amount Labor Chavges

Equipment Clavges

Materlal Charges

Vendor Charges

Total Veidor Charges

Tofat




MERORANDUM

March 10, 2015

TO: Cabazon Water District Board of Directors
FROM: Calvin Louie - General Manager

SUBJ: Director Teresa Bui — Dishonesty

ce:

Background

During the regular scheduied Board meeting of the Cabazon Water District’s Board of Directors, I (GM)
provided a report of an investigation I conducted regarding a complaint filed by a resident, Ernie Saldana
against the District’s contractor and General Manager on February 5, 2015,

The GM reported to the Board that Mr. Saldana stated he observed the District’s contractor taking sand
from the wash (flood channel), Mr, Saldana inquired if the contractor had permission to take sand from
the wash. Mr. Saldana also wrote on his written complaint dated February 5, 2015, “Is if right for our
General Manager to look the other way not acknowledge that this is not appropriate.”

Statement of Faets

At the February 23, 2015 Regular Board meeting, the GM reported to the Board the following

o1

. The GM told the Board the Contractor admitted to taking sand from the wash when the

GM questioned him,

. In the response letter to Mr, Saldana dated February 10, 2015, it was suggested to Mr.

Saldana to contact either the Riverside Sheriff’s Department or the County of Rivesside
Flood Control and share their (Saldana and Bui) observations and videos if they felta
violation had occurted.

The GM had determined the complaint as UNFOUNDED unless the majorify of the
Board directs the GM to take additional actions,

. Director Bui, even though defending her husband’s (Mr. Saldana) complaint, vigorously

denied she was involved with the complaint when the GM brought up the fact that a
resident had contacted him (GM), informing the GM that Director Bui was a) loitering
around his (resident) property videotaping the District’s contractor while working, b)
stated she (Bui) was documenting how wasteful the water district was with rate payers
money because of the numerous complaints about high water rates she (Bui) ailegedly
had received, and c) the resident had asked her to leave twice or he would call the
Sheriff’s Department.

Page 1 of 3




Director Bui accused the GM of falsely manufacturing the facts of his investigation
during the Board meeting of February 23, 2015.

“In fact, during the course of the investigation I spoke with the resident vwho had asked
you...rentembering me, twice to stop loitering around his (vesident) properiy. This is
going lo be investigated because he didn't say that. That’s you saying if. (Bui accusing
Lovie) Aud it will be investigated. In fact, he's very interested in the letter and we gave
him a copy of it. So it’s you (Bui referring to Louie) that will be under investigation, so
you know it.”

On March 2, 2015, Andy Brittain, the resident the GM had confacted on the day of investigating Mr,
Saldana’s complaint, contacted the District office about Mr. Saldana and implicating Director Bui’s
involvement in the incident that occurred on February 5, 2015, The resident reiterated, “Ernie Safdana
and his wife (Director Teresa Bui) were ountside my lome with a video camera. Iasked them fo leave
before I ealled the police.”

The resident stated Mr. Saldana had returned to his house “giving my wife a hard time” about the
statement he (Brittain) had given to the “water company” (GM). The resident indicated Mr, Saldana did
leave a copy of the letter the GM had sent to My, Saldana on February 10, 2015 and his (Saldana) cell
number,

The resident requested the District to ask him to not return to my house and that its private property”.

Opinions & Conclusions

¢ Based on the statements and facts, it is clear that Director Bui was working in concert with her
husband, Mr. Ernie Saldana in foriming the complaint against the District’s contractor and the GM
(Louic). Director Bui’s actions plainly depiets she was very involved with aiding M. Saldana’s
recent complaint against the Distriet’s contractor and GM.

o This is not the first occasion Director Bui has knowingly participated in making public
defamatory comments, false and erroncous allegations against the GM (Louie).

Remedies

1. The General Manager Calvin Louie DEMANDS a written and public apology from Director Bui
for accusing him of fabricating that she (Director Bui) was loitering about a vesident’s property
while videotaping the District’s contractor repair crew and the resident had asked Director Bui
twice to leave or he would call the police.

Director Bui’s unceasing erroncous and false allegations against the GM, coupled with the
resident’s unsolicited complaint against her husband’s action, including her participation during
the incident at the Eucalyptus Ave. job site on Februaty 5, 2015, undoubtedly shows Director Bui
was dishonest in her reply accusing the General Manager, Calvin Louie contrived the facts of his
report.

2. The General Manager Calvin Louie request water board members, Divector Kerri Mariner,
Director Janet Mejia, Director Martin Sanderson, and Director Joseph Tobias vote to censor
Director Bui’s demeanor and actions. 1t is in my opinion, Director Bui’s actions are an
embarrassiment and a liability to the District in her behavior which is not fitting with the mission
of the Cabazon Water District and its Board of Directors.

3. The General Manager Calvin Louie request the Board of Directors to approve a letter to the
resident and water customer that submitled the complaint apologizing on behalf of the District for
the incident; explaining the Cabazon Water District has no coniral over Mr, Saldana’s actions,

Page 2 of 3




Further, the Board of Directors does not agree with Director Bui’s actions, who Bui is acting
independently and her demeanor which is not fitting with the mission of the Cabazon Water
District and its Board of Directors.

Page 3 of 3




R R VR S e

4 /Na~M/€ /*'l/& Z)_ é'%l'le A .I: _g gﬁ) ’qc@q k,f\c-,’

\ N \_‘C{ voetd O wﬂ'&" ‘/7’1 C/Q e \/"VV/ HT)‘/"P@
\ﬂé&a Canef L /QsH»J %4¢t«

%//ﬂﬁﬂ’“’”wk/’/?
P9 S VRN
e a |
fecve khf%m_‘j: Called %14 ijhCé;

Lo

‘géw Cﬂm%%hkb$%ﬁ %@ hRA&ﬁn&L%@j
/\,-\(ﬂ \(\Gv\5@ Cj W \Mj W\\/ \j\j . C@ O anra

“?\4 Abd)u\f\r "‘\/L\,Q %-\—q\.,aw_w?f\‘ T hé‘tdﬁ .
>0iix e udAifn_ Cymwgﬂﬁ ARy /4$hmt>

A Jf) C}T” VMVV\I e L&ﬁg““jggfoff
54? A leller 4*¢J%“yuag A R0 &
o~ vﬂ%« oo cell T

\ % not \erﬁtv‘l‘/\
7{”5 ﬂ)@\ﬂqﬁﬁa@(%ﬁﬁﬁ7



